
 

 

Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting 
 

 

 

Workshop: Thursday, September 12, 2019 – 1:00 p.m. 

Meeting: Thursday, September 12, 2019 – 3:00 p.m. 

tanderson
Typewritten Text



Roll Call & Establishment of a 
Quorum 



Adoption of Agenda 



 
 

 

Agenda 
 Assembly Meeting  

(packet available on website www.aleutianseast.org ) 

 
Date:   Thursday, September 12, 2019 
Time: Workshop: 1:00 p.m.  Meeting: 3:00 p.m. 
 

Location: By teleconference in each designated community location below: 
King Cove AEB office 
Nelson Lagoon Corp.  
False Pass-city office 

 Sand Point AEB office 

Akutan -city office  
Cold Bay City Office/ Community Center 
Anchorage office – 3380 C St.

 
All communities will be provided with conference calling information for the designated location in your 
community.  Public comments on agenda items will take place immediately after the adoption of the 
agenda.  The meeting will also be broadcast on KSDP Public Radio. Additional public comments can be 
made at the end of the meeting. 
 
ASSEMBLY MEETING AGENDA 
  
1. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum. 
 
2. Adoption of the Agenda. 

 
3. Conflict of Interest.  

 
4. Community Roll Call and Public Comment on Agenda Items. 

 
5. Minutes.  

 August 8, 2019 Assembly Meeting Minutes. 
    

6. Financial Reports.  
 July, August Financial Reports. 
 July, Investment Reports.  

 
7. Consent Agenda.  

 Resolution 20-15 authorizing the Mayor or designee to negotiate and execute an agreement for 
managed Information Technology services with ICE Services, Inc. for an amount not to 
exceed $30,000. 

 Resolution 20-16 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute a services agreement with 
BDO USA LLP to provide professional auditing services to the Aleutians East Borough for 
Fiscal Year 2018, in an amount not to exceed $68,250. 

http://www.aleutianseast.org/


 

 

 Resolution 20-19, authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute an easement with the City of 
Akutan for a portion of Lot 1A, Akutan Subdivision, at less than fair market value, for access 
trail to tsunami shelter. 

 Resolution 20-20, appointing election judges for the October 1, 2019 Regular Election. 
 Resolution 20-21, appointing a canvass committee for the October 1, 2019 Regular Election. 

 
8. Public Hearings 

Public Hearing Ordinance 20-01, authorizing the assignment of certain real property leased by 
the AEB – Lease ADA-07842. 

 Public Hearing Ordinance 20-02, authorizing the sale of certain real property owned by AEB – 
Cold Bay School building and appurtenances, Lot 1A, Block 10, Cold Bay, AK. 

   
9. Ordinances 

 
10. Resolutions. 

 Resolution 20-14, authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute a MOU between AEB, city 
of Cold Bay, and Eastern Aleutian Tribes for the Cold Bay Clinic Construction Project. 

 Resolution 20-17, authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute an Agreement with 
Robertson Monagle and Eastaugh to provide Legal Services to participate in the litigation filed 
on August 7, 2019 by the Trustees for Alaska against the Department of Interior in an amount 
not to exceed $92,750. 

 Resolution 20-18, Authorizing the mayor to negotiate and execute a contract with Paug-Vik 
Development Corp. for  the Cold Bay Bracing Project at Cold Bay Terminal, not to exceed 
$200,000 and authorizing appropriation of $200,000 from AMLIP account for project. 
 

11. New Business.   
 Quarter Two, Aleutians East Borough Strategic Plan Update. 

 
12.  Reports and Updates.  
 
13. Assembly Comments. 
 
14. Public Comments. 
 
15. Next Meeting Date. 
 
16. Adjournment.  
 
 



 

 

 

 

Conflict of Interests 



 

 

Community Roll Call & Public 
Comment on Agenda Items 

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text



Minutes 



 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Alvin D. Osterback called the Assembly meeting to order by teleconference in each 
community on August 8, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL   
 
Mayor Alvin D. Osterback  Present 
Chris Babcock  Present 
Carol Foster  Present 
Warren Wilson  Present 
Josephine Shangin  Present 
Paul Gronholdt  Present 
Brenda Wilson  Present 

 E. Ingrid Cumberlidge  Present 
  

 Advisory Members: 
 Dailey Schaack, Cold Bay  Absent 

Samantha McNeley, Nelson Lagoon  Absent 
Tom Hoblet, False Pass   Absent 

  
 

A quorum was present. 
 
Staff Present: 

Roxann Newman, Finance Director 
Tina Anderson, Clerk 
Anne Bailey, Administrator  
Mary Tesche, Assistant Administrator  
Charlotte Levy, Assistant Resource Director  
Ernie Weiss, Resource Director 
Glennora Dushkin, Administrative Assistant 
Laura Tanis, Communications Director 
Emil Mobeck, Maintenance Director 
 

Adoption of the Agenda: 
CHRIS moved to approve the agenda with the removal of Resolution 20-11 and second by 
INGRID.  
  
Hearing no objections, the agenda is approved as amended. 
 
Conflict of Interests:  

Mayor Osterback asked for any potential Conflict of Interests to discuss. INGRID said 
there are two school issues on agenda and noted her position as Sand Point School 
principal with the School District. Mayor Osterback determined, no conflict. 
 

Community Roll Call and Public Comments on Agenda Items: 
The communities of King Cove, Sand Point, Akutan, Cold Bay, Nelson Lagoon, False Pass, 
and the Anchorage office were participating by teleconference.  Also broadcast on KSDP 
radio.  
 
Public Comments: None 



Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2019 

2 
 

 
Minutes, July 2, 2019, Assembly Meeting Minutes: 
Assembly Minutes: 

MOTION 
CAROL moved to accept the July 2, 2019 Assembly Meeting Minutes and second by 
WARREN. 

 
Hearing no objections, MOTION CARRIED. 

 
June Financial Report: 

The Administrator requested an amendment to the June financial report, with an increase 
adjustment to line E20-866-209-888, Project Contingency. 

 
YTD Amount:       $119,751.10 

 
MTD Amount:     $25,939.87 

 
YTD Balance:         $269,184.35 

 
% of YTD Budget:  24.49% 

 
 

MOTION 
PAUL moved to approve the June Financial Report with amendment above and second by 
CAROL.  
 
DISCUSSION 
Paul requested the Administrator review all the state action budget issues that affect AEB 
directly.  The Administrator said, in the packet, there is an update from lobbyist, Mark 
Hickey.  She reviewed all the issues concerning AEB, for the public. 
 
ROLL CALL 
YEAS: Brenda, Carol, Josephine, Warren, Paul, Chris, Ingrid. Advisory:  
NAY: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
June Investment Report: In packet 

 
CONSENT AGENDA None 
 

ORDINANCES 
 
Introduction Ordinance 20-01, authorizing the assignment of certain real property leased 
by the AEB – Lease ADA-07842. 

MOTION 
JOSEPHINE moved to accept Ordinance 20-01 and set for Public Hearing at the 
next regular Assembly meeting.  Second by CAROL. 
 



Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2019 

3 
 

ROLL CALL 
YEAS: Paul, Brenda, Carol, Josephine, Warren, Ingrid, Chris. Advisory:  
NAY: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
Introduction Ordinance 20-02, authorizing the sale of certain real property owned by 
AEB – Cold Bay School building and appurtenances, Lot 1A, Block 10, Cold Bay, AK. 

MOTION 
CHRIS moved to accept Ordinance 20-02 and set for Public Hearing at the next 
regular Assembly meeting. Second by JOSEPHINE. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Administrator said Ordinance 20-02 authorizes the sale of the Cold Bay School.  
AEB leases the land from the State of Alaska. If ordinances are approved, the lease 
will be transferred by assignment and AEB owned school building will be sold.  Bill of 
Sale is in the packet.  In 2016 a resolution authorized the AEB Mayor to sell the 
school and AEB issued a Request for Interest, at that time. The City of Cold Bay 
expressed interest, but in 2018, decided to no longer pursue.  After consulting with 
Attorney, AEB re-issued a Request for Interest to the public and received one from 
Aleutian Services, Inc.  Building to be used for community activities, office 
expansion, and plans to utilize waste heat to help offset the cost of heating.  
Propose to sell for $10 as-is, where-is.  Recommend approval. 
 
CAROL asked what the AEB monthly costs are.  Bailey said annual lease is $5,000, 
utilities $10,000 per year, and building insurance coverage.  Mayor Osterback added 
that because it is still state owned land near airport, any suggested use has to be 
approved by the State of Alaska. 
 
ROLL CALL 
YEAS: Chris, Warren, Brenda, Carol, Ingrid, Josephine, Paul. Advisory:  
NAY: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
Resolution 20-10, authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute a contract agreement 
between AEB and Professional Growth Systems (PGS) for Strategic Planning Services 
in the amount not to exceed $46,000: 

MOTION 
CAROL moved to approve Resolution 20-10 and second by INGRID. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Administrator reviewed saying 2017-2018 AEB hired PGS to provide strategic 
planning.  Recommend authorizing not to exceed $46,000 for 2019-2020. 
 



Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2019 

4 
 

CAROL supports the strategic planning and feels it is money well spent. 
 
ROLL CALL 
YEAS Ingrid, Paul, Chris, Carol, Brenda, Josephine, Warren. Advisory:  
NAY: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
****************** 
Resolution 20-11, authorizing the mayor to grant a non-exclusive public access 
easement to the City of Akutan for a portion of Lot 1A, Akutan School Subdivision, at 
less than market value: 
REMOVED FROM AGENDA 
****************** 
 
Resolution 20-12, authorizing the appropriation of $800,000 from the AEB’s AML 
Investment Pool account, for the Cold Bay clinic construction project: 

MOTION 
INGRID moved to approve Resolution 20-12 and second by CHRIS. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Administrator said the AEB is pursuing the construction of a new health clinic in 
Cold Bay, which has been a goal and also in Strategic Plan.  AEB has completed the 
business plan and received a new cost estimate of $4,742,215, for FY2020 
construction.   Project cost is $1.3M less than anticipated, due to the redesign.  Base 
bid includes adding DIRTT interior modular walls, AC pavement of parking 
lot/building perimeter, architecture and engineering fees and contingency fund. AEB 
needs an additional $677,000 to complete the project in FY20.  Using AEB funds is 
the most timely and costly way.  AEB has unrestricted funds in the Alaska Municipal 
League Investment Pool (AMLIP) account, to go toward the project. $677,000 and 
$122,000 in contingency funds for unexpected costs.  Recommend approval. 
 
CHRIS said he is happy administration found the funding.  A new clinic has been an 
ongoing discussion.  He feels the new clinic will be an asset to the other 
communities, as a hub, and also beneficial to the Coast Guard. 
 
PAUL supports. He asked when the bid is anticipated. The Administrator said, if 
approved, a Request Price Quotation will go out in February, 2020.  Then, will issue 
the bid with hopes of construction beginning May, 2020. 
 
ROLL CALL 
YEAS Ingrid, Josephine, Warren, Carol, Paul, Chris, Brenda. Advisory:  
NAY: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2019 

5 
 

Resolution 20-13, authorizing the mayor to negotiate and execute a Notice to Proceed 
to DOWL for Phase 1 of the Sand Pt. School DEED grant application, in an amount not 
to exceed $6,945: 

MOTION 
 JOSEPHINE moved to approve Resolution 20-13 and second by INGRID. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Assistant Administrator said a lot of maintenance work is being done at Sand 
Point School, most recently a painting project. DOWL has identified additional work 
necessary in the next 5-10 years.  DOWL recommended we apply for a maintenance 
grant application from Dept, of Education and Early Development (DEED). Phase 1 
is gathering documents, collecting data figuring out the scope of what the application 
will be, and what has already been completed, to be used in Phase 2, the grant 
application, which will come before the Assembly later.  Recommend approval. 
 
ROLL CALL 
YEAS Carol, Brenda, Josephine, Chris, Paul, Warren, Ingrid. Advisory:  
NAY: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
Resolution 20-14, authorizing the mayor to approve a Change Order with Bering 
Industrial Contractor’s Inc. for Deferred Maintenance Work at the Akutan School, 
increasing not to exceed $335,886: 

MOTION 
INGRID moved to approve Resolution 20-14 and second by WARREN. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Administrator said Resolution 20-14 approves a change order to Bering Industrial 
Contractor’s for work in Akutan School.  Some cost savings were identified.  After 
further review, DOWL suggested upgrading the 20 year old HVAC system, 
increasing the cost by $15,866. If approved, total amended cost would be $335,886. 
 
ROLL CALL 
YEAS Josephine, Warren, Brenda, Ingrid, Paul, Chris, Carol.  Advisory 
NAY: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
REPORTS AND UPDATES 
 
Administrator’s Report in packet. Highlights below: 



Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2019 

6 
 

School Projects: Akutan School projects moving forward. DOWL completing 
maintenance administration duties, Bering Industrial Contractors completing the work. 
Sand Point School paint and sealant project will be done by Kuchar. 
 
Cold Bay Terminal: Conducted a site visit on July 9. Based off that meeting, have 
finalized the space lease and identified tenant improvements of what needs to be done. 
Getting price quotes for ticket counters, passenger seating, and luggage conveyor belt. 
 
King Cove Road Update: July 22, U.S. Court of Appeals dismissed the appeals. A new 
land exchange was signed in July, and on August 7 the Defenders of Wildlife filed a 
lawsuit in the U.S. District Court.  The AEB attorney will be working with Dept, of 
Interior, on recommendations for future actions. Will provide updates when available. 
 
PILT: Senator Murkowski submitted a PILT formula change, for populations less than 
5,000.  Will send more information, as we receive it. 
 
NOAA: NOAA gave their 120 day notice to terminate their Cold Bay terminal lease 
agreement with AEB. Revenue loss will be $81,000 per year.   
 
Cold Bay School: Paul asked when Cold Bay School land lease expires.  Administrator 
said lease expires, 2024. 
 
CHRIS said there was a verbal type of agreement to remove material at hovercraft site 
in Cold Bay.  A lot of it never got removed and a lot of scrap metal had been left behind.  
He asked if there is any clean-up plan in place.  The Administrator said we are trying to 
clean it up, and yes there was a verbal agreement to have it cleaned, but nothing in 
writing, so is AEB’s responsibility to clean up. 
 
WARREN said the AEB has culverts that are blowing away into the bay and scattering.  
He suggested getting them moved to a safer location, away from the twister winds.  
There was some verbal agreement with someone to tie up, but they are blowing away 
again.  CHRIS added that there are some metal guard rails that should also be moved 
to a safer location. 
 
Mayor Osterback suggested the Maintenance Director work with the Administrator to 
take care of.  He thanked King Cove Assembly Members for bringing the issue to his 
attention. 
 
CAROL asked if Grant and Ravn will both be leasing space in the terminal. Bailey 
answered, yes. The lease agreement fees with the airlines, for bottom floor will break 
even.  
 
Administrator Assistant Report in packet. Highlights below: 
False Pass Harbor House: RFP sent to False Pass for their review.  Will have more 
information on posting the RFP, at a later date. 
 



Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2019 

7 
 

Cold Bay Clinic:  New cost estimate is $4.75M. Energy efficient measures memo is in 
packet, behind her report. 
 
Sand Point School Assessment: Will submit maintenance grant application in 2020. 
Exterior lead-based paint testing prior to painting project, results found no lead. 
 
EAT/APIA Opioid & Substance Use Community Action Group teleconference: At the 
teleconference, Brenda Wilson discussed importance of involvement within AEB.  
Hoping to get more people attending teleconferences. Will share information on meeting 
in King Cove, as we get more. 
 
 
Communications Director Report in packet.  Highlights below: 
Annual Report: Almost completed, to go out to the public soon. 
 
In-the-Loop: Went out end of July.  Articles on False Pass tidal energy project, to begin this fall; 
King Cove hydro facilities update, providing 100% energy for King Cove; and article on the 
Advisory Youth Representative, Logan Thompson. 
 
Harbor Master Conference: Working on Power Point presentation for Mayor Osterback. 
 
Fish Expo-November: Updating materials. 
  
Natural Resources Director Report in packet. Highlights below: 
Pink Salmon 2016 Disaster Funds: Website has been updated with frequently asked questions.  
Congress appropriated $56.3M for the Gulf of Alaska pink salmon disaster. $3.63M goes to 
research, $17.7M to affected processors. $2.4M to municipalities, majority of $31.8 goes to 
eligible fishermen, however only $1.7M to South Peninsula fishermen. Applications will be sent 
out in August. Payments will be distributed 6-8 weeks after applications are received.  If no 
action by mid-August, Charlotte will do follow up. 
 
Bear Lake Survey:  Last survey to complete. Finally received survey instructions from DNR.  
McClintock will be at Bear Lake around August 20. 
 
Ground fish trawl management outreach: Set up a stakeholder meeting during salmon closure, 
ADF&G will give information on the state position on rationalization in October. 
 
AMHS: Has been appointed to Marine Transportation Advisory Board.  AMHS budget concerns, 
waiting to see what the Governor does with budget.  $20M replacement funds that will leverage 
$220M of federal monies have already been appropriated for replacement of Tustemena, 
however, is contingent on the reshaping report by Northern Economics, due out in October.  
 
Chignik Fisheries:  ADF&G Commissioner denied the emergency petition from Chignik.  Chignik 
escapement good, and Chignik fishermen are fishing.  South Peninsula fishermen are sharing in 
in the burden of conservation.  SE District Mainland has been closed all year in support of 
Chignik harvest and Dolgoi area closed to seine vessels, all season.   
 
Natural Resource Assistant Director Report in packet. Highlights below: 



Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2019 

8 
 

Groundfish stakeholder meeting w/ ADF&G: Good participation and suggestions made to 
ADF&G.  A lot of common themes among fishermen although some themes not a full 
consensus. More work to do with ADF&G.  
 
The Resource Director sent out a survey in 2014 regarding rationalization to get a better 
understanding from fishermen and stakeholders.  She plans to revisit that survey and modify it 
with all the changes that have occurred in the last few years, to look at different priorities among 
the fishermen and stakeholders.  Goal is to find what would be best for the Western Gulf. Once 
a rationalization program goes in, no way to go back from it.  Will get feedback from Mayor, 
Assembly, and fishermen as she moves forward.  
 
Electronic Monitoring (EM) Project: EM Project is moving forward.  Officially submitted the 
NFWF grant proposal for Phase 2, and should know in November, if funded.  In regards to 
exempted fishing permits, we just received feedback from NMFS on our first draft.  Next, it will 
go to Alaska Fisheries Science Center, and back to AEB until ready to submit to NPFMC in 
October.   
 
Silver Bay Seafoods will be participating in project during the 2019 C/D season.   
 
Mariculture Project: Sand Point ADF&G permit under review. In a review extension for additional 
information, at this time. Then will follow into a public review process.   
 
Phase 2: Tentatively, Alaska Sea Grant is recommended to be funded. If funded, might be able 
to build the mariculture farm, next year. 
 
In partnership for submittal of apre-proposal to NOAA S-K, to investigate a sea urchin fishery. 
Can reuse old pots for trapping of urchins. This is a no match grant, and if recommended for full 
proposal, it will come before the Assembly. 
 
Prohibited Species Catch (PSC): Working with SeaShare, trying to get PSC product back into 
communities and into school lunch programs and food banks.  Figuring out processing and 
freezer storage. 
 
Fishing for Energy - Derelict Gear Clean-Up: Program pays to have containers shipped to 
communities for derelict gear to be recycled and converted into energy.  She will also recycle 
what she can for the kelp mariculture pilot project. 
 
Maintenance Director in packet. Highlights below: 
Cold Bay Terminal: Working on the remodeling project in terminal. 
 
Sand Point School: SERCC work orders being done, which is a state requirement for 
grants.  Will also help score higher on point system, to get higher on the funding list, for 
reimbursements on last project. 
 
Internet service: Cemented pole for new Satellite dish installed at the Sand Point AEB 
office building.  Microcom internet is connected and working well, unlimited use. Will 
watch to see if the service is good. 
 
Akutan School Projects: Control work might not begin prior to school starting. 
 



Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting Minutes 

August 8, 2019 

9 
 

Ingrid had concerns about a substantial amount of humidity in the Sand Point School 
pool area.  Ingrid said it is an ongoing project from recent mechanical work done and 
doesn’t want problem to grow.  
 
Ingrid said for strategic purposes, building compliance issues and wants to put on the 
radar. 
 
Chris said if we’re spending money to fix mechanical issues and it’s not getting done, 
suggested looking at warranty.  Mayor Osterback will look into. 
 
Mayor Osterback said Microcom-Velocity in Sand Point office is working well. The 
company is putting another satellite up, end of summer, so may want to consider putting 
a new internet system in King Cove finance office. 
 
ASSEMBLY COMMENTS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
City of King Cove Administrator, Gary Hennigh, said King Cove is probably looking at 
the biggest fiscal challenge, due to what is happening in False Pass.  The impact is at a 
level he never expected. Given what he has learned from June taxes, might be $300-
500,000 of summer salmon revenues leaving King Cove. We assumed we would lose 
20% and it is closer to 75-80%.  It is probably not going to be a one year concern with 
the investment going on in False Pass.  The City of King Cove may be seeking some 
financial help and is very concerned with what is going on. 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
September 12, 2019. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Paul moved to adjourn.  Hearing no more the meeting adjourned at 4:30 p.m.. 
Time: 4:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
             
Mayor Alvin D. Osterback    Tina Anderson, Clerk 
 
Date:      



Financial Report 

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text
.

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue Guideline@

Current Period: JULy .19-20

08129119 10:45 AM

Page 1

19-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD Amt
19-20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

tFund 01 GENERAL FUND

l\ctive R 0i-20.1 TNTEREST REVENUE
l\ctive R 01-203 OTHER REVENUE
l\ctive R 01-206 AEBSD Fund Balance Refun
P\ctive R 01-218 AEB RAW FtSH TAX
F,ctive R 01-229 Southwest Cities LLC
A,ctive R 01-233 STATE PERS ON_BEHALF
A,ctive R 01-265 STATE SHARED RAW F|SH
Active R 01-266 STATE SHARED F|SHFMA2
Active R 0i-267 STATE SHARED F|SHFMA3
Active R 01-268 State"Loss" Of Raw Fish Tax
Active R01-270 STATE REVENUE OTHER
Active R 01-276 AEB SCHOOL
Active R 01-277 STATE BOND REBATE
Active R 01-291 pLO-95 pAyMNT tN L|EU O
Active R 01-292 USFWS LANDS

fotal Fund 01 GENERAL FUND

$35,000.00 0 00%
$62,300.00 4.15%

$0 00 0 00%
$4,097,592.92 o 06%

$0.00 0 00%
$0.00 0 00%

$0.00 0.oo%

$0 00 0.00%

$0.00 0.00%

$0 00 0.00%
$316,365.92 0.oo%

$0 00 0.00%
$0 00 0 00%

$559 000 00 o.oo%
$36,256 00 0 00%'$Er06.514st 

-oro%

$35,000.00

$65,000 00

$0 00

$4,100,000 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$3'16,365.92

$0.00

$0 00

$559,000.00

$36,256 00

$0 00

$2,700.00

$0 00

$2,407.O8

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

_ _" q0_!g
$5,1 07 08

$0.00
$2,700.00

$0.00
$2,407 08

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00
- $5JOZ0B-$5,111,621 .92



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uidelineO

Current period: JULy 19_20

08t29t19 10.44 AM
page .l

19_20 19_20 JULY

I:und 01 GENERAL TU,
DEPT 1OO MAYORS OFFICE
Active E 01-100-000_300 SALARTES
Active E 01-100-000_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-t0O-OOO_4OO TRAVEL AND pER
Active E01-.100-000_425TELEPHONE
A,:tive E 01-100-000_475 SUppLtES
Ar:trve E 01-1OO-O0O_554 AK LOBBTST
Ar:tive E 01-100-000-555 FEDERAL LOBBTS
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 1OO MAYORS OFFTCE
DEPT 105 ASSEMBLY
Active E 01-105-OOO_300 SALARTES
Active E 01-105-OOO_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Ac.tive E 0i-105-OOO-400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 01-105-000-475 SUppLtES
SUBOEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 10S ASSEMBLY
DEPT 150 PLANNING/CLERKS DEPARMENT

Active E 01-i5O-0OO_300 SALARTES
Active E 01-150-000-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-150-O0O-4OO TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 01-150_000_425 TELEPHONE
Active E01-150-000-450POSTAGE/SPEED
Active E 0i -150-OOO_475 SUppltES
Active E 01-150-000-526 UTtLtTtES
Active E 01-150-000_530 DUES AND FEES
Active E 0i-i50-000-650 ELECTTON
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 1SO PLANN|NG/CLERKS

$83,1 89.00

$38,000 00

$40.000.00

$1.800 00

$3,800 00
$4s,000.00
$75.600.00

$287,389 00

$287.389 00

$37,000 00

$140.000 00

$40,000.00

$4.000.00----siTrooo 
oo- -srrinooio

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,399. 1 4

$3,092.76

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 0q

"_ g9{9L99
$9 491 90

$1,800.00

$20,20218
$0.00

. _.._. __ ig.o-g
$22,OO2 18

Mz,ooi ia

$7,770.64

$3,42416
$0 00

$816 38

$0.00

$ 1 6.41

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,399. 14

$3,092 76

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

. . $.0 90._

_-___$9191j9
$9,491.90

$1,800 00

$20,202 18

$0.00

$0.00
--$22,002 18.- 

sli,ool r a

$7,770.64

$3,42416
$0.00

$816.38

$0.00

$16 41

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$76,789.86

$34,907.24
$40,000.00

$1,800 00

$3,800 00
$45,000.00

$75.600.00

lrr.er?ro
-$27739?10

$35,200 00

$119,797 82

$40.000.00

$4,000.00* 
$198-99?€2

- srs8-es].82

$99,858 36

$39,575.84

$12,500 00

$6,683.62
$1,000.00

$4,983 59

$20,000 00

$5,000 00

_ $10,000 00

$199,601.41
- 

$1 r9SO1 /1

7 69%
8.14%
0 00%

0 00%

0.00o/o

0.00%
0 00:l
3 30%

3.30%

4 86%
14/3%
0 00%
0.00%
9 96%

$107,629 00

$43,000 00

$12,500.00

$7,500.00

$1,000 00
$5,000.00

$20,000.00

$5,000 00

$10,000.00
--$2iT"629n0*- 

$21 1 S29!O

9.96%

7.220h

7 96%
0.00%

10.89%
0.00%

0 33%
0 00%
0 00%

0.00%--$12"02?59

$1 ro2?5'
$12.027 59

-T1r'o2?.se
5.68%

DEPARMENT
0E:PT 151 Planning Commission
r\ctive E 01-151-000-3OO SALARTES
r\ctive E 0t-i51-OOO_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
r\ctive E 0i-151-OOO_380 CONTRACT LABO
l\cti,r'e E 0,1-.151-O0O_4OO TRAVEL AND pER
SUBDEPT OOO

Total DEpT 15.t ptanning Commission
DEPT 2OO ADMINISTRATION

Iictive E 01-200-OOO-300 SALARTES
,a,ctive E 01-200-OOO-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
,o,ctive E 01-2OO-OOO_380 CONTMCT LABO
,A,ctive E01-200-000-381 ENGTNEERTNG
,\ctiv'e E 01-2OO-OOO-382 ANCHORAGE OFF|
r\ctive E 01-200-000-400 TRAVEL AND pER
/\ctive E01-2OO-OO0_425TELEPHONE
r\ctive E01-200-000-450POSTAGE/SpEED
r\ctive E 0i-200-O0O-475 SUppltES
A:tive E01-200_OOO_525RENTAL/LEASE

A:tive E 01-200-000-530 DUES AND FEES
$UBDEPT O()O

5.68%

$0.00 o.oo%
$0 00 o oo%
$0 00 o oo%
$0.00 o.o0%
$0 00 0 oo%

$0 00 o oo.7,
$0 00

$187,481 00

$72,500.00

$90,000.00

$25,000.00

$0 00

$17,500 00
$6,1 00 00

$2,000 00
$10,000.00

$10,243 00

$2,500.00

$4r33r4no

$0.00

$13,424.86

$6,031 46

$0.00

$0.00
-$794.29

$16s.00
$429.34

$0 00

$297.64

$828 72

$0.00
$20,382 73

$0 00

$13,424 86

$6,031.46

$0.00

$0.00
($794 2e)

$165 00
$429.34

$0.00

$297.64

$828 72

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00
$0 00

$0 00

$0.00
$0 00 $0 00 $0 00

$ 1 74,056 .t 
4

$66,468 54

$90,000.00
$25,000 00

$794.29
$17,335.00

$5,670 66

$2,000.00

$9,702.36

$9,414 28

$2,500 00

$402,941.27

7.16%o

L32o/o

0 00%
0 00%

0.00%

0.94%
7.04o/o

0.00%

2.98%

8 09%

0 00%

4 81%$20,382 73



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure Guideline@

Current period: JULy 1g_20

08t29t19 10:44 AM
page 2

1 9-20

YTD Budget
1 9-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD Amt
19-20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

Total DEPT 200 ADMtN|STRAT|ON $423,324 00
DEPT 201 Assistant Administrator

Active E 01-2Oi-000_3OO SALARTES
Active E 01-201-OO0_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-201-0OO_400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 01-201-OOO-425 TELEPHONE
Active E 01-201-0OO-475 SUppLtES
Active E01-2Oi-O0O-525RENTAL/LEASE
SUBDEPT OOO

Total DEpT 201 Assistant Administrator
I)EPT 250 FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Actrve E 01-250-000-300 SALARTES
Active E 01-250-000_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-250-000-400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 01-250-000_425 TELEpHONE
Actrve E01-250-000-450POSTAGE/SPEED
Active E 01-250-000-475 SUppLtES
Active E 01-250-000-526 UTtLtTtES
Active E 01-250-000-550 AUDTT
SUBDEPT O()O

Totat DEpT 2S0 FTNANCE DEPARTMENT
I]EPT 650 RESOURCE DEPARTMENT

Active E 01-650-000_300 SALARTES
Active E 0i-650-000-350 FRTNGE BENEF|TS
Active E 0i-650-000-380 CONTRACT LABO
Active E 0i-650-000_400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 01-650-000-402 NPFMC Meetings
Active E 01-650-000_403 BOF Meetrngs
Actrve E 01-650-000-425 TELEPHONE
Active E 01-650-000_475 SUppltES
Active E01-650-000-525RENTAL/LEASE
SUBDEPT OOO

Total DEPT 650 RESOURCE DEPARTMENT
DEPT 651 COMMUNICATION DIRECTOR

,Active E 01-651-01 1-300 SALARTES
,\ctive E 01-65i-Oi 1_3SO FRTNGE BENEFTTS
,\ctive E 01-651-O1i_400 TRAVEL AND pER
r\ctive E 0'l-651-01 .l-425 TELEPHONE
r\ctive E 01-65i -01 1-475 SUppLtES
/\ctive E 0i-65i-011_525 RENTAL/LEASE
l\ctive E 0't-651-O1i_532ADVERT|StNG
SUBDEPT 011 PUBLIC INFORMATION

l'otal DEPT 65l COMMUNTCATTON DTRECTOR
t]EPT 7OO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Iictive E 01-700-O0O-3OO SALARTES
6,ctrve E 0i-700-000-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
,6,ctive E 0i -7OO-OO0_4OO TRAVEL AND pER
,A,ctive E01-7OO-OO0-425TELEpHONE
,qctive E 0i-7OO-OOO-475 SUppLtES
r\ctive E01-700-000-526UTtLtTtES
ISUBDEPT OOO

$93,164 00

$32,000 00

$10,000 00

$1,7s0 00

s2,000 00

$10,108.00

$149,022 0o
- $14902ro0

$146,594.00

$70,000.00

$10.000 00
$1 0,000 00

$2,s00.00

$9,000 00

$5.000.00

_ $75 000.09

$328,094 00

$328,094 00

$167,926.00
; $65,000.00

s0.00

$30,000.00

$15,000 00

$1s 000 00

$1.500 00

$6,000.00

_ **,$?q,9$ 09
$326,472 00

$326,472.00

$105,013 00

$34,1 58 00

$9,000.00

$2,400 00
$2,500 00

$1 0,502.00

$18,000.00
$181 ,573.00

$20,382 73

$7,166.42

$2,323.34

$0.00

$108.24

$0 00
QOtT 7a

$1 O/r rr5
$10,415 75

$12,099.86

$5,464.09

$0 00

$934.22

$0.00

$312 80

$0.00

-.-___q9.0!
$18,810 97

$18.810.97

$20,382.73

$7,166.42

$2,323.34

$0 00

$108.24

$0.00

$817.75
- $1oil5 ?5

$10,415.75

$12,099.86

$5,464 09

$0.00
$934.22

$0.00

$312 80

$0.00

$0 00
$18,810 97

$18,810 97

$402,941 .27

$85,997 58

$29.676 66

$10,000 00

$1,641.76

$2,000.00

$9,290.25

$138.606 25*$138606 
r5

$134,494 14

$64,535.91

$10,000.00

$9,065.78

$2,500 00

$8,687 20

$5 000.00

$75,000.00
-gsos28303

4 81%

7.69%
7.260/o

0.00%

6 19%

0.00%

8.09%

6 99%

6 990/0

8 25%
7.81%
0 00%
9 34%

0.00%

3.48o/o

0 00%

0 00%
5.73%

$309,283 03 5 7Tk

$12,917.30

$5,515.10

$0.00

$460 31

$0.00

$0.00

$298.01

$0.00

_ $2,107.21
$21 ,297.93
$21 ,297.93

$8,078. 1 8

$2,402.52

$0.00

$262 30

$0.00

$849.67

$0 00

-$1L'1916,
$11 ,592 67

$12,917.30

$5,5'15 10

$0.00

$460.31

$0 00

$0 00

$298 01

$0.00

_. $?10721_
$21 ,297 93* 
$'2'g2'g3

$8,078 18

$2,402.52

$0 00

$262 30

$0.00

$849 67

$0.00
- $1 15916,

$11"5rr6?

$1 55,008.70

$59,484.90

$0 00

$29.539 6s

$15,000.00

$1 5,000 00

$1,201 99

$6.000.00

$23.938 79
-S:os,1 za-oz
-s:osJ?4 

o?

$96,934.82

$31.755.48

$9,000 00

$2,137.70
$2.500 00

$9,6s2 33
$18,000 00

- $16r-980^33

li6rBBo33

$66,863 10

$28,840 42

$18,176.00
$1,000 00

$5,000.00

$2,000.00* 
$1r1€?9 .,2

7.690/0

8.48%o

0 00%
1.53%

0 00%

0 00%
19.87%

0.00%
8 09%
6.52o/o

6.52o/o

7.69%
7.030h

0 00%

10 93%
o.00%
8.09%

0.00%
6 38%

$181,573 00

$72,435.00

$31,024 00

$20,000.00

$1,000.00

$5,000 00

$2,000.00
$131,459 00

$5,s71.90

$2,1 83.58

$1,824.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$5,571.90

$2,1 83.58

$1,824.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00
$r.5?9'48

6.38%

7.69%
7.04%

9.12%

0.00%
0.00%

0 00%
$9,579 48 7.29%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

Guideline@

Current period: JULy 19_20

19-20

-YTD 
Budget

JULY

MTD Amt

08/29119 10:44 AM
page 3

Y" ol YTD
19-20

YTD Amt
Tota| DEPT 7OO PUBLIC woRKS

DEPT 844 KCAP 
DEPARTMENT

Active E 01-844_000-300 SALARTES
Active E 0.1 -844-000-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E O.t-844-000_380 CONTRACT LABO
Active E 0'l-844-000_400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 0i-844-OOO-475 SUppLtES
Active E01-844-000-603 MATNTENANCE
SUBDEPT OOO

Total DEPT 844 KCAP
DEPT 850 EDUCATION

Active E 01-850-OOO_7OO LOCAL SCHOOL C
Active E 01-850-000_701 SCHOOL SCHOLA
Active E 01-850_000_756 STUDENT TRAVEL
SUBDEPT OOO

Tota| DEPT 850 EDUCATIoN
DEPT 9OO OTHER
Active E 01-900-OOO_500 EeUtpMENT
Active E 01-900-000_515 AEB VEHTCLES
Active E 01-900-000-526 UTtLtTtES
Active E 01-900-000_527 Ateutia Crab
Active E 01-900-000_551 LEGAL
Active E 01-900-000_552 TNSURANCE
Active E 0i-900-000_600 REpAtRS
Active E 01-900-000-727 BANK FEES
Active E 01-900-000-751 OPERAT|NG TRAN
Active E 01-900-000-752 CONTRTBUTTON T
Active E 01-900-OOO-753 M|SC EXPENSE
Actrve E 01-9OO-OO0_757 DONATTONS
Active E 0i -900-OOO_759 KSDp-Contribution
Active E 01-900-000_760 REVENUE SHARTN
Active E 01-900-000-770 Depreciation Expen
Active E 01-900-OOO-798 PERS prior period
Actrve E 0i -900-000-799 PERS Expense
Active E 01-900-OOO_943 WEB SERVTCE
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 900 OTHER
Total Fund 01 GENERAL FLIND

s0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0 00

$1,s00.00

$125,000.00

$126,500 00*- 
$116500 OO

$800 000.00

$35,000 00
$20.000 00-- -Sesb,oob oo

$855.oOOrO

$35,000.00

$500.00

$25,000.00

$58,522.00

$100.000 00
$185.000 00

$5.000.00

$15,000.00

$0.00
$1 50,000 00

$40,000.00

$23.500 00

$10,000.00

$16,000 00

$0.00

$0 00

$46,000 00

__ ry,6,q52,qq
$746,074.00

lz+o,o-z -*
--Ss-Bef 

siooo

$131,459 00 $9,579.48

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$o oo

$0 00

$0.00

19_20

YTD Balance

$121,879 52

$0 00
s0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$1,500.00
$125,000 00* 
$116^50030

$116500 oo

$800,000.00

$35.000 00

$20.000,00-' 
$'s55pOO 00
$855,o00.o0

$35,000 00

$500.00

$2s,000.00
$58,522 00

$1 00,000 00
$3,339 00

$5.000.00

$14.321.30

$0.00

$9,579.48

$0 00

$o.oo

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

7.29%

0.00%

0.00%
0 00%
0 00%
0.00%

0 00%
$0.00 $0.00 0 00%
$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

*_ * "_$_0_-0!
$0.00

0 00%

0 00%

0 000/o

0 00%
$0.00 0.00%
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$181,661.00

$0 00

$678.70

$0.00

$0.00

$4,000 00

$10,950 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00
$C?28e,
$1e728b ro
$332390 90

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00
$181 ,661 00

$0 00

$678.70

$0.00

$0 00

$4,000.00

$10,950 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00
$0.00

$i eZrBs.ro
-.Sl e72-4970

-$33r€9o90

$150,000.00

$36,000.00

$12,550 00

$10,000 00

$16,000 00

$0 00

$0.00

$46.000 00
$36,552.00

$s4li ?84 3o
- $548, ?8430
gg.6Sa"6a5J 0

0.00%

0.00%

0 000k

0 00%

0.00%

0.00%
98.20%

o 00%
4 52%

0.00%
0.00%

10.00%

46.600/o

0.00%

0.00%

0 00%
0.00%

0 00%
0.00%

26 44%

26 44%

8 35%



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue 

Guideline@

Current Period: JULy 19_20

08129t19 10:48 AM
page 2

1 9-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD Amt
19-20

YTD Balance
% otYTD

Flrnd 20 GRANT PROGRAMS
Irctive R 20-2Ot TNTEREST REVENUE
hctive R 20-203 OTHER REVENUE
F,ctive R20-204 OPERAT|NG TRANSFER FA,ctive R20-207 AEB Grant Revenue
Active R 20-209 AEB Grants
Actrve R20-211 AEB Grant Fy18
Actrve R20-212AEB Grants Fylg
Active R 20-213 AEB Grants Fy20
Active R 20-287 KCAP/09_DC_359
Active R 20-426 DCCED/Akutan Harbor Float
A,:tive R 2O-813 Akutan Airport/Clp Trident
A(ttive R 20-876 NFWF Electronic Monitoring
Ar:tive R 20-877 NFWF Kelp Maricutture
Active R20-gT2TMNSPORTAT|ONPROJE

fotat Fund 20 6RANT ?ROiRAMS

B

$0.00
$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$1,137,000 00
s2,119,441 18

$1,507.145.22

$1,647,000.00

$1,384.908 66
$150.602 91

$657,390.00

$186,983.62

$71,456 00

$3,105,382 09
lTTp6?30e68

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

0 00%

0.00%
0.00%
0 00%

0 00%

0.00%

0 00%
0.00%
0 00%

0.00%

0 00%
0.00o/o

0 00%

0.00%

$0.00
s0.00

$0 00

s0.00
$1,137,000.00

$2,119,441 18

$1,507,145.22

$1,647.000 00
$1,384,908.66

$150,602 91

$657,390 00
$1 86.983 62

$71,456.00

$3,105,382 09
$11,96730968$0.00 $o oo 0.00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current period: JULy 19-20

08/29/19 1O:44 AM
page 4

19-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD AmtI:urnd 20 GRANT PROGRAMS
DE.PT 426 DCCED/Akutan Harbor Floats
l\ctive E 20_426_000_850 CAptrAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 426 DCCED/Akutan Harbor Floats
DEPT 422 Akutan Harbor Contribution
A,ctive E 2O_427_OOO-B5O CAP|TAL CONSTR
]SUBDEPT OoO

Active E 20-427-2OI-B5O CApITAL CONSTR
I'UBDEPT 209 AEB Grant
Total DEpT 421 Akutan Harbor Contribution

DEPT 500 Cotd Bay Airport Terminal pro.
Ar:tive E20-500_209_603 MATNTENANCE
$UBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

fotal DEPT 500 Cold Bay Airport Terminal pro.
t)EFtT 516 Cold Bay preschool
Ac;tive E 20-516_209_475 SUppltES
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Total DEpT 516 Cold Bay preschool
IIEPT 520 Cotd Bay Ctinic

Active E 2O-520_0OO_8SO CAp|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Actrve E 20-S2O-209_B5O CAP|TAL CONSIR
SIJBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Total DEpT S2O Cotd Bay Ctinic
]EP]T 8OO CAPITAL - SCHOOL
Active E20-800-209_603 MATNTENANCE
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Totat DEpT 8OO CAP|TAL - SCHOOL
DEPT 802 CAPITAL. COLD BAY
,{ctive E 20_802_000_850 CAp|TAL CONSTR
SLIBDEPT ()OO

r\ctive E 20-802_209_969 Cotd Bay Dock Fea
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Totat DEpT 802 CAP|TAL _ COLD BAy
IEPT 807 Sand point School Grant

lrctive E 2O-BO7_209_462 Sand point School
SUBDEPT 209 AEB GTant

Totat DEpT 907 Sand point School Grant
DE:PT 813 Akutan AirporUClp Trident
r\ctive E 20-813_OOO_8SO CAP|TAL CONSTR
ISUI3OEPT OOO

Tr:tal DEpT 813 Akutan AirporUClp Trident
IIEPT 8'14 False pass Harbor House

r\ctive E 20-814-209_850 CAptTAL CONSTR
SUEIDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Total DEpT g14 False pass Harbor House
tlliPT 81S Akutan Airport

,t,r;tivr-. E 2O-815-210-972 TRANSPORTATTO
SiUBDEPT 2lO AEB Hovercraft proceeds

$24 700 0o $24.700 00
$24 700 oo - $14?0030

-* -- qg-oo $o oo

* $ooo -*** Tobo

$150,602 91
%

$150,602 91*--$15q6or 
rl

$259,743.66-- $r5r.r4366
$46,998.9s

%

$46,998.99
%

$306,742 65

$300,000.00
%

$300,000.00
--$3OOpoo 

0o

-_ _q_2,"1_6119
$37,164.49-- - ssi,G+?g

$456,649.00

$456,649 00

$3,337,000 oo- $jJaTooo!0"- $t7s364e00

$0 00

.$.0 _oq

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0 00

$0 00
$0.00 $0.00

JULY

MTD Amt
19_20

YTD Balance

$150,602 91

$150,602 91

$150,602.91

$259 743 6q
$259,743 65

$46,998.99

$46,998 99
- $306,r4r65

$300,000.00- $3oooooro
$300,000 0o

$37,164.49

$37. 1 64.49
"--b*Cz 

ro+re

% of YTD

0 00%
0.00%
0 00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0 00%
0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

5.41%

5.41%

0.00%
0.00%
0 65%

0 00%

0 00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0 00%

0 00%

0.00%

0.00%

0 00%
0.00%

0.00%

o.00%
0.00%

0 00%

0.00%

$0 00 $0 00

$0 00

$0 00

.___qq9q
$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

_ _ggg-0-
$0.00

$0 00

0 00%
0 00%

$450,000.00

$450,000 00

$450,000.00

$100,000.00

$100.000 00

__ qlq-qw jq
$50,000.00

$1 50poo.oo

$50,000.00

$s0,000 00

$50,000 00

$657.390 00
$657,390 00

$657,390 00

*gLsllgglg
$1 s0,000.00

$1 50!0000

$2,500.000 00
-$2soono .0d

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

_*Lqgg
$0.00

$r4?oojo - $rA-roooil

___-q0 00 $0.00
$0 00 s0.00

$431,949 00

$431,949 00

$3,337,000 o0
s1337.LOOn0
B,?6a14rro

$450.000 00

$450.000 00

$CoJroo.oo

$100,000.00

$100,000.00

_ilqggqlg
$50,000.00

-l150poo.oo

$50,000.00

$50,000.00

$50,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

. $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-_._. _..$.0 0q 
_

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

-___gLO!$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

-_.- $0.00_
$0 00

$0 00

$657,390.00
-T65
-$65?3ro.oo

$150.000.00
$1 5q0oooo

$150,000 00

$2,500,000.00

$2SoOiroooo$0.00 0.00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current period: JULy 19_20

08/29/19 10 44 AM
page 5

19-20 19-20 JULY
"- MTD Amt 

19-20 % of yrD

DEpr 816 r",""ffi ozso-o.ooooo

l\ctive E 20-816_209_850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT 209 AEB GTant

Total DEpT g.l6 False pass Harbor
OEPT 818 False pass Septic Truck

Active E 20-8.19-209_50.1 Septic Vacuum Truc
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Total DEpT g1g False pass Septic Truck
DEPT 819 Sand point WAANT Task Force

Active E20-819-209-T5SContributions
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant-lotal DEPT 819 Sand point WAANT Task Force

DEPT 862 NELSON LAGOON DOCK
Actrve E 20-862_209_600 REpAtRS
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Totat DEpT 862 NELSON LAGOON DOCK
TIEPT 866 AEB PRoJEcTs
Active E 20-866-209_506 SURVEY|NG
Active E 20-866-209_888 PROJECT CONIN
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Totat DEpT 966 AEB PROJECTS
DEPT 867 KCC Alternafive Road
Active E 20-867-000_300 SALARTES
Actrve E 20-867-000-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 20-867_000_380 CONTRACT LABO
Active 820-867-000_38iENGtNEERING
Active E 20-867-000_400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 20-867-000-475 SUppltES
SUBDEPT OOO

,Active E 20-867_168_300 SALARTES
,qct ve E 20-867-t68_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
,\ctive E20-867-168_38i ENGTNEERTNG
,\ctive E 20-867-168-400 TMVEL AND pER
r\clive E 20-867-168_850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT 168 KCAP/09-DC-359

l\ctive E20-867-210-gT2TRANSPORTAT|O
SUBDEPT 210 AEB Hovercraft proceeds

Total DEpT 867 KCC Alternative Road
DEPT 876 NFWF Electronic Monitoring

,a,ctive E 20-876_000_380 CONTRACT LABO
,a,ctive E 20-876_000_400 TMVEL AND pER
,A6li,u,s E20-876-000_475SUppLtES
rlctive E 20-876-000_753 MtSC EXPENSE
ISUBDEPT OOO

l-otal DEpT 876 NFWF Electronic Monitoring
DEPT 877 NFWF Kelp Mariculture

r\ctive E 20-877-OOO-3BO CONTRACT LABO
$UBDEPT OOO

A:tive E 2O-877-2Og-380 CONTRACT LABO
$UBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

$99,636 00
$99,636.00---_-$9-9.63A00

: $27,222.00

_ $27,222.00

$27,222 0o

_ _._$gl3-39.0_q
_, $!11109

$87,239.00

$882,734 78

$882/34 78-- $88r,r34?8

$1 43,554.99

$501,140 58

$644,695 57
$644,695 57

$0 00

$0.00
$128,000 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00
$128,000.00

$5,650.00

$0.00

$857.950 00

$5.926 4e

$517 ,674.67
$1,38?201J6

$605,382 09
$605,382 09- $rJros8325

$153,436 74

$1,272 84
-$20,263 95

_._*$1 swz3-
$136.439.36

$1 36/3r36

$66,377.1?

$66,377 42

$50,000 00

$50,000 00

$0.00 $0.00 $99,636.00
- $99S3600

0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
s0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$99,636.00

$27,222.00

$27.222.00*-$r?22ZOO

*_$87,?xe_qg_
$87,239.00''*se-zzsg 

oo

$882,734 78- 
$882.?34?8

$88r, ?34,i8

$143,554.99

$50'1 ,140.58
$644sr5s?
$6446r55?

0 00%

0.000k
$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
$0 00 $0 00

$0 00__ _ _"Lq,gg
$0.00

0 00%

0.00o/o
$0 00 0.O0o/o

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

0 00%

0 00%
$0 00 $0 00 0 00%
$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

0.00%

0 00%
0.00%

$0 00 $0 00 0.00%

$0.00

* $40,000.00

$40,000.00
- $40^ooo oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

_*__ qg !g
$0 00

- $ono

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

_ $0.00

$0 00

$40,000.00

$40,000.00
--Mopoo 

oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

--Lo.tog
$0.00

$0 00

- 
$-9,00
$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$128,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$128,000 00

$5,650.00

$0.00

$857.950 00

$5,926 49

$s17 ,674.67
$1 381201 J6

$565,382.09*$56538' 
O'

$r"08058325

$153,436 74

$1,272.84
-$20,263 9s

$1.993.73
-$-136/3936
- 

$1 3633936

$q6,377 13
$66.377.42

$50,000 00
-*$50o00 

0o

0.00%
0 00%

0.00%

0.00%

0 00%

0 00%*- 
o oo%

6 61%
661%
18%

0.00%
0.00%
0 00%

_*9.0q7"
0 00%

o oo%

0.00%

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00
$0 00

$0.00

0 00%

0.00o/o

0 00%

0.00%

0 00%
0.00%

0.00%
$0 00

$o oo

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00
0 00%

0.00Y0
$0.00 0.00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uidetine@

Current period: JULy 19_20

08/29t19 10.44 AM
page 6

19-20 19-20

YTD AmtYTD

$116,377 42

$0.00

__ _*_eqq!
$0.00

$o.oo

_ __"_$!!9
$0 00

$0.00

_ $0 00*
$0 00

JULY

MTD Amt
19-20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

BudTotat DEPT 877 NFWF X"fp fVf"ri"rftil
DEPT 9OO OTHER
Active E 20-900-000_753 M|SC EXPENSE
Active E 20-900-000-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 9OO OTHER
Total Fund 20 ?RANT ?RO9RAMS

$0.00 $0.00 $116,377.42 0.00%

$0.00
$12,660,476.43

$0.00

50.00 O.OO%

Lo*gg __0_gg:1
$0.00 o.oo%
$0.00 O.Oo%

srzsss-.27633 
* 

05 %

$0.00
-so+z-oo oo-



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue 

Guideline@

Current period: JULy 19-20

08/29/19 1.12 PM
page 3

1 9-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD AmtF:und 22 OPERATTONS

JULY
MTD Amt

19_20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

B

Active R 22-203 OTHER REVENUE
Active R 22-204 OPERAT|NG TRANSFER FActrve R 22-210 Helicopter Revenue
Active R 22-221 COLD BAy TERMTNAL LEAActive R22-222 COLD BAy TERMTNAL OTHActive R22-3OIHELtCOPTER/T|CKETS
Active R22-302HELtCOpTER/FREtGHT

Totat Fund 22 O?ERATTONS

$0 00

$0.00
$343,600.00

$1 39,620 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00
$483,220 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$11 ,792.22

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00
-$1T,?rn

$o oo

$0 00

$0 00

$11,792.22

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00**$1firr2,

$0 00

$0.00
$343,600 00
$127,827 78

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$471.427.78

0.00%

0.00o/o

0 00%

8.45%
0.00%

0.00o/o

O.00o/o

2.44o/o



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

Guideline@

Current period: JULy 19-20

08129119 10:44 AM
page 7

1 9-20 19-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD AmtFund 22 OPERATTONS
YTD B

$1,148.11600
- $iJ48J16.o0

$0.00
%

$0 00

$0.00

$tr7q?i4 oo

19-20 % ofyrD
YTD Balance Brrdoer

DEPT 802 CAPITAL. COLD BAY
Active E 22_BO2-2OO-300 SALARTES
Active E 22_AO2_2OO_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTSActive E 22_8O2_2OO-400 TRAVEL AND pER
Actrve E 22_BO2_2OO_42S TELEpHONE
Active E 22_BO2_2OO_475 SUppLtES
Active E 22_802_200_526 UTtLtTtES
Active E 22-802_200_576 cAS
Active E 22-BO2_2OO-ST7 FUEL
Active E22-802_200_603 MATNTENANCE
Active E 22-802_2OO-Z7O Depreciation Expen
SUBDEPT 2OO COLD BAY TERMINAL

Totat DEPT 802 CAP|TAL _ COLD BAy
DEPT 845 HELICOPTER OPERATIONS
Active E 22-845_300_300 SALARTES
Active E 22-845_3OO_3SO FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 22-845-300-380 CONTRACT LABOActive E 22-B4S_3OO_4OO TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 22-845_300_425 TELEPHONE
Active E 22-845-300_475 SUppltES
Active E22-845-300_525RENTAL/LEASE
Active E 22-845-300_526 UTtLtTtES
,Active E 22-845-300_552 TNSUMNCE
Active E 22-845-300_576 GAS
Active E 22-845-300_577 FUEL
Active E 22-B4S_3OO-770 Depreciation Expen
SUBDEPT 3OO HELICOPTER OPERATIONS
Totat DEpT 84S HELTCOPTER OpERATTONS

t)trPT 900 OTHER
r\ctrve E 22-900_000_660 Loss On lmpairment
SUBDEPT OOO

$2,226.20 $25,871.80 7.s2%
$192.56 $3,307.44 S.50%

$0 00 $0.00 o.o)%
$617 98 $3,882 02 13.730/"

$1,270.00 $18,730 00 6 35%
($4 1 03 63) $34,1 03 63 -1 3 68%

$136.55 $1 ,363.45 9.10o/o
$1,447.60 $13,552.40 9.65%

$0.00 $25,ooo.oo o oo%
_ $0.00 $o o0 o oo%

$1 .787 26 $125310.74 - 1AO%
$1 .78726 -$11531O?4 **1AU

$2,005 75 $67,994.25
$1,026 s4 $25,273.46

$0 00 $860,8i6 00
$0.00 $o o0
$0.00 $1,000.00

$108 10 $39,891 90
$0.00 $0.00
$0 00 $8,O0o oo
$0 00 $O.Oo

$1 ,204.32 $ 1 0, 795 68
$3,410 00 $126,590 00

$0.00 $0 00- -$?t54n srlaffi
$7.754.71 $L14036-12'

$28,098.00

$3,500 00

$0 00

$4,500 00

$20,000 00

$30,000 00

$1,500.00

$15,000 00
$25,000.00

__-- $oo0
$127,598.00

$lrJrBio

$70,000 oo

$26,300.00

$860,816 00

$0 00

$1,000.00
$40.000.00

$0 00

$8,000.00

$0.00
$12,000 00

$130,000 00

$0.00

$2,226.20

$192 56

$0.00

$617.98

$1,270.00
-$4,103.63

$136 55

$1,447.60

$0.00
$0 00

$1 ,787 26

$1 .787 26

$2,005.75

$1,026 54

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00
$108 10

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$1,204.32

$3,410.00

$0.00
$7,754 71

$7 ,7 54 .71

2.87%

3 90%

0.00%

0 00%

0 00%
0.27%

0 00%

0.00%

0.00%

10.040k

2.62%
0.00%

0.68%
-- 068%

0 00%Q0.90_
$0.00

$0.00

$0 00Totat DEPT 9OO OTHER
fotal Fund 22 O9ERATTONS

0.00%
$0.00

$r.54J .9'
$0 00

$9541 ^9?

$0.00

f1 266J ?, 03

0.00%

0.75%



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue 

Guideline@

Current period: JULy 1g-20

19-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD Amt

08/29t19 10:51 AM

Page 4

o/o of YTD
ltund 24 BOND CONSTRUCTTON

Active R 24-201 TNTEREST REVENUE
Active R 24-203 OTHER REVENUE
Active R 24-227 COE_HARBOR PROJECTS
Active R 24-259 BOND PROCEEDS
Active R24-270 STATE REVENUE OTHER
Active R 24-277 STATE BOND REBATE
Active R 24-A17 Akutan Airport/Fyo9 AEB Ma

Total Fund 24 BOND CONSTRICTTON

$0 00

$0.00
$0.00

$'l ,006,940.00

$0 00

$0.00
$903,000 oo

$1,909,940.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

0 00%

0 00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0 00%

19_20

YTD Balance

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00
$1,006.940.00

$0.00

$0.00
$903.000 0o

$Lror^r4o oo$0.00 $0.00 0 00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current period: JULy 19-20

08129119 1O:44 AM
page g

19-20

YTD Budget
1 9-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD Amt
1 9-20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

[:urrd 24 BOND CONSTRUCTTON
DEPT 809 Akutan AirporUGrant
Active E 24-BO9-OOO_850 CAp|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Total DEPT 809 Akutan AirporUGrant
DEPT 817 Akutan AirporUFy 09 AEB Match
Active E 24-8i 7-000_850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 817 Akutan AirporUFy 09 AEB
Match

DEPT 833 FALSE PASS HARBOR
Active E 24-833-000_850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 833 FALSE PASS HARBOR
llrEPT 839 AKUTAN HARBOR

Active E 24-839-OOO-850 CAp|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEPT 839 AKUTAN HARBOR
DEPT 9OO OTHER

Active E 24-900-OOO-380 CONTRACT LABO
Active E 24-900-OOO_725 BOND TNTEREST p
Active E 24-900-OOO-745 Bond Sale Expense
Active E 24-9OO-OOO-8S0 CAp|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

TOTAI DEPT 9OO OTHER
Totat Fund 24 BOND CONSTRUCTTON

$1,006,940.00

$LoGs4ooo
$1,006,940 0o

$903 000 00
$903.000.00

-$botooo oo

$331 .71 0.39
-* $33L?103'
-- $331.?103'

$0.00 $0.00 $'1,006.940.00

$1po6,r4o3o
$1 poa94o.o0

$903,000.00
$903.000.00

$r03!00 Oo

$331.710 39*ffirr1039
- $33t ?1 o3'

0.00o/o

0 00%

0 00%

0 00%
0 00%
0 000/o

0.00%

0.00%

$0.00 $0.00
$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00
$0 00

$0.00
$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00
$0 00

$0.00
$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00 $0.00

0 00%

0 00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

0.00%
0.00o/o

0 00%

0 00%

$0.00 o 0o%

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00 $0 00 $0.00 $0 00 0.00%
$0 00- $1241€s03,

$0 00 $0.00 $0 00

ft14i sso.3,
0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 0.00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue Guideline@

Current period: JULy i9_20

08129119 10:45 AM
page 5

% of YTD
19_20

YTD Budget
1 9-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD Amt
19_20

YTD Balancel:und 30 BOND FUND
Active R 3O-2Oi TNTEREST REVENUE
Active R 30-203 OTHER REVENUE
Active R 30-204 OPERAT|NG TRANSFER FActrve R 30-259 BOND PROCEEDS

Totat Fund 30 BOND FUND

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0 00

$o oo

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

0.00o/o

0 00%
0 00%
0.00%

$0 00 $0 00 $0 00 $0.00 0.00r;



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure Guideline@

Current period: JULy 19_20

JULY

MTD Amt

08129/19 1044 AM
page g

% otYTD
19-20 1 9-20

YTD Amt
Fir:nd 30 BOND FUND

DEPT 9OO OTHER

Active E 30-900-000-725 BOND TNTEREST p
Active E 30-900-000-726 BOND pRtNCtpAL
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEPT 900 OTHER
Total Fund 30 BOND FUND

_ ._ . _ *$0 "qq $2,482,416 o0
$0 oo $2,48246n0
$0 00 $2,482.416.00

YTD B

$962,416 00

$1,520,000 00
-" $t4erli6 oo- 

M,+-42 no oo

$2,482,416.00

19-20

YTD Balance

$0 00 $962.416.00$0 00

__"__"_q9 i9
$0.00

$0 00 $1,52O.OOO O0

0.00%

0 00%

0.00%
$0 00 0.00%
$0.00 0.00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue Guideline@

Current period: JULy 1g-20

ogt29t19 10 45 AM
page 6

19-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD Amt
19-20 % ofyrD

YTD BalanceI:und 40 PERMANENT FUND
Active R 40-201 TNTEREST REVENUE
Active R 40-202 W|RE TRANSFER
Active R 40-203 OTHER REVENUE
Active R 40-204 OpERATING TRANSFER F
Active R 40-230 LAND SALES

fobt Fund 40 9ERMANENT FUND

$0 00

$0.00

$35,000.00

s0.00

$0 00

$35.000 00

s0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00 0 00%
$0.00 0 oo%

$35,000.00 o.o0%
$0.00 o oo%
$0.00 o o0%

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00 $35 OOOSO
*- 

0 oo%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current period: JULy .19_20

08t29t19 10.44 AM
page 10

19-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD Amt
19-20 % ofyrD

l:und 40 PERMANENT FUND
DEPT 9OO OTHER
Active E 40-9OO_O0O_380 CONTRACT LABOActive E 40-900-000_75.1 OPERAT|NG TRAN
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 900 OTHER
Total Fund 40 9ERMANENT FUND

YTD Balance

$35,000.00 0.00%
$35,000.00 o 0o%

$35,000 00 0.oo%
$0.00 O OOok-l35"ooo oo -*oooy"

$35.000 00

__._ _ _ _$"q-o_q
$35,000.00

$35,000.00

$35,000 00

$0.00
$0 00

$0.00

$0.00
$0 00 $0.00
$0.00

$0 00
$0.00

$0 00



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue Guidetine@

Current period: JULy 19-20

08129119 '10:45 AM

Page 7

1 9-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
JULY

MTD Amt
1 9-20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

F:und 41 MATNTENANCE RESERVE FUND
Active R 41-201 TNTEREST REVENUE
Active R 41-203 OTHER REVENUE
Active R 4i-204 OPERAT|NG TRANSFER FActive R 41-207 AEB Grant Revenue
Active R 4i-230 LAND SALES
Active R 41-276 AEB SCHOOL
Total Fund 41 MATNTENANCE RESERVE

FUND

B

$0.00

$250,000.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

. _90 0q
$250,000.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

0 00%
0.00%
0.00%

0 00%
0.00%

$0 00

$250,000.00

$0 00

$0 00
$0 00

$0.00

$25O!OO OO
$0.00 $0.00 0.00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

Guideline@

Current period: JULy i9_20

o8t29/19 10.44 AM
page 

1 l

19_20 19_20 JULY
,.-. 

- 
yrD Budget yrD Amt MTD Amt 

19-20 % of yrD
[rund 41 rvrArNie

DEPT 8OO CAPITAL. SCHOOL
Active E 41-800-857-300 SALARTES
Active E 41-800-857_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 4i -800-857-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
Active E 41-800-857_888 PROJECT CONTTN
SUBDEPT 857 FALSE PASS SCHOOL

Active E 41-800-865_888 PROJECT CONTTN
SUBDEPT 865 Akutan Schoot

Active E 41-800-866-888 PROJECT CONTTN
SUBDEPT 866 NELSON LAGOON SCHOOL

Active E 41-800-867_850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
Active E 41-800-867-88S PROJECT CONTTN
SUBDEPT 867 Sand point School

Active E 4i-800-868-888 PROJECT CONTTN
SUBDEPT 868 King Cove Schoot

Active E 41-800-869_888 PROJECT CONTTN
SUBDEPT 869 COLD BAY SCHOOL

Totat DEpT 800 CAP|TAL _ SCHOOL

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$10,979.00

$10,979 00

$0 00

$250,000 00

- $r'rOpOO OO*-T3r3J 
w oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$10,979 00

$10,979 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

0.00%

0 00%
0 00%

0 00%
$0 00

$0.00
0.00%

0 00%
$0.00

$1 1,295.00

$1 1,295.00

$0 00

_.- __ $g 0g

$0.00

$923 00

$923.00

$s0,00_0 0g

__ !.s!,gqqio_
$73,197 00

$250,000 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $1 1,295.00

0.00%
0.00%

$o oo

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$1 1,295 00

$0 00

$0 00

0 00%

0 00%

0 00%
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0 00

$923 00

0 00%

0.00%
$0.00

$0 00
$0.00

$0 00
0 00%
0 00%
0.00%
0.00%

$250,000 00 o.oo%
$0.00 o 0oo/o

$0 00 0 oo%

$923.00

950,000 00
$50,000.00

-$r3J 9' 00

$250.000.00
- $r5opoo o0- $*Je?oo

$0 00 $0 00

T}EPT 9OO OTHER
Active E41-900-000_603 MATNTENANCE
Actrve E 41-900-OOO-753 M|SC EXPENSE
Active E 4i -900-OOO-880 LAND
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 900 OTHER
Total Fund 41 MATNTENA /CERESERVE

FUND

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00 $0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

s0.00 0.00%
$0.00 $0 00 0.00%
$0 00 $0 00 0.00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue Guideline@

Current Period: AUGUST 19_20

09/06/19 2 53 PM

Page 1

19-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt
19_20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

Fiund 01 GENERAL FUND
Active R 01-201 INTEREST REVENUE
Active R 01-203 OTHER REVENUE
Active R 01-206 AEBSD Fund Balance Refun
Active R 0i-218 AEB RAW FtSH TAX
Active R01-229 Southwest Ciiles LLC
Active R 01-233 STATE PERS oN-BEHALF
Active R 01-265 STATE SHARED RAW F|SH
Active R 01-266 STATE SHARED FISHFMA2
Aclive R 01-267 STATE SHARED F|SHFMA3
Active R 0i -268 State,,Loss', Of Raw Fish Tax
Active R 0.1-270 SIATE REVENUE OTHER
Active R 01-276 AEB SCHOOL
Active R 01-277 STATE BOND REBATE
Active R 01-29.1 pLO-95 pAyMNT tN L|EU O
Actve R01-292 USFWS LANDS

fotal Fund 01 3ENERAL FUND

$35,000 00
$65,000.00

$0 00

$4,100,000.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00
$316,365 92

$0.00

$0 00

$559,000 00

$36,256 00- 
$5J11 61132

$0.00
$7,500.00

$0 00

$677,524 51

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00
$316,242 16

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$Tpo1 266€?

$0 00

$4,800 00

$0 00

$675,1 17.43

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00
$316,242.16

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00
-$996J 5159

$35,000.00
$57.500.00

$0 00

$3,422,475.49

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$123 76

$0.00

$0.00

$559,000.00

$36,256.00

$4i 1oJ.--

0 00%
11.54%

0.00%

16.520h

0 00%
0 00%
0 00%

0.00%

o.00%
0 00%

99 96%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0 00%

19 59%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uidetine@

Current Period: AUGUST 19-20

09106119 2:53 pM

Page 1

19-20 19-20 AUGUST 19-20 % of YTD

Frlnd 01 GENERAL FUN

DEPT 1OO MAYORS OFFICE
Active E01-'100-OOO-3O0SALAR|ES
Active E 01-100-000_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Aclive E 01-100-000_400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 01-i 00-000_425 TELEPHONE
Active E 01-1OO-OOO-475 SUppLtES
Active E 01-100-0OO-S54 AK LOBBTST
Active E 01-100-OOO-555 FEDERAL LOBBTS
SI,JBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 100 MAYORS OFFTCE
DEPI' .I05 ASSEMBLY

Act ve E 01-105-000-300 SALARTES
Active E 01-105-OOO-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-,105-Ooo-4oo TRAVEL AND PER
Actrve E 01-105-OOO-475 SUppltES
SUIBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 10S ASSEMBLY
DEPT 150 PLANNING/CLERKS OEPARMENT

Active E 01-150-000-300 SALARTES
Acti,ve E 01-150-000-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Actr'/e E 0i-150-000-400 TRAVEL AND pER
Acti,re E0'l-150-000-425TELEpHONE
Actr/e E0i-150-000-450POSTAGE/SPEED
Active E 01-150-000-475 SUppltES
Active E 01-150-000-526 UTtLtTtES
Active E 01-150-000-530 DUES AND FEES
Active E 01-150-000-650 ELECTTON

SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEPT 1S0 PLANN|NG/CLERKS

$24,405 03 $2,402.85

$287,389.00

s83,189 00
$38,000.00

$40,000.00

$1,800 00

$3,800 00

$45,000 00

$75,600 00

$12,798 28

$6,1 85 52

$5,264 08

$50.76

$0.00

$7,000.00

$6,300.00

"--937-,599q1
$37,598 64

$3,900.00

$20,505.03

$0.00

_ _"_gig

$6,399 14

$3,092.76

$5,264.08

$50 76

$0.00

$7,000.00

$6 300 0L

"_9:9,19_6J1
$28,'r06.74

$2,100 00

$302 85

$0.00

$0 00

----Sz.+oi.es

$8,009.09

$3,446 29

$0.00
$878.05

$0.00
$17'1 .65

$1,531 13

$0 00

$0.00_- 
$T4o367i
$1 4p3621

$70,390 72

$31,814 48

$34,735.92
$1 .749.24

$3,800 00

$38,000 00

$69,300 00

$249,790 36

$33.100 00

$1 19,494.97

$40,000 00

$4,000.00
-$1e65%e7
-sr s6 S9a-9?

$91 ,849.27

$36,1 29.55

$ 1 2,500.00

$5,805.57

$1,000.00

$4,811.94
$ 18,468 87

$5,000.00

_ _910,"0!0.9q
$185,565.20*$1S5-56520

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

15.38%
16 28%
13.16%

2.82o/o

0 00%
15.56To

8.33o/o

13.08o/o

-rsn8%

10.540/0

14.65%

0 00%

---0,.9.Y.'-
11 04%

--:iL0;4%'

14.66%

15.98%

0.00%
22.59%

0.00%
3 76%
7 66%
0.00%

0.00%

-1n2%
1n2%

0 00%

0.00%

0 00%

0 00%

0.00%

$287,389.00

$37,000 00

$140,000 00

$40,000 00

_ _ $4,gqggg
$221,000 00

--l)zpoo-oo

$1 07,629 00

$43,000 00

$12,500.00

$7,500 00

$1,000.00
$5,000 00

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$10,000.00-- $211,62S00

$21 1 ,629 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$24,405.03

$15,779.73

$6,870.45

$0 00

$1,694.43

$0 00

$188.06
$1 ,531 .1 3

$0 00

$0.00

$26,063 80

$r6P6330

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

DEPARMENT
DEPT 151 Planning Commission
Activ'e E01-'151-000-3OOSALAR|ES
Active E 01-151-000-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-151-000-3BO CONTRACT LABO
Active E 01-151-000-400 TRAVEL AND pER
SUI]DEPT OOO

Total DEpT 151 planning Commission
I]IEPT 2OO ADMINISTRATION

Active E 01-200-000-300 SALARTES
Active E 01-200-000-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Activ,e E 01-200-000-380 CONTRACT LABO
Active E0i-200-000-381 ENGTNEERTNG
,Activr: E 01-200-OOO-382 ANCHORAGE OFF|
,Active E 01-200-000-400 TRAVEL AND pER
,Active E01-200-000-425TELEpHONE
,Active E01-200-000-450POSTAGE/SPEED
,{ctive E 01-200-000-475 SUppLtES
r\ctive E01-200-000-525RENTAL/LEASE
,Active E 01-200-000-530 DUES AND FEES
SUBDEPT OOO

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
s0.00

$187,481.00

$72 500 00

$90,000.00

$25.000.00

$0.00
$ 17,500.00

$6,100.00

$2,000 00

$10 000.00

$10,243 00

$2,500 00

$0.00

$26,849 72

$12,069.42
$7,000.00

$0 00

$756 02

$191 00

$745.43

$0.00

$482 97

$1,682.30

$0.00
$49,776 86

$0.00

$13,424.86

$6,037 96

$7,000.00

$0.00
$1,550.31

$26 00

$316 09

$0.00

$18s.33
$853.s8

$0 00* 
$rr394j3

$0.00 0.00%

$160,631 .28

$60,430.58

$83,000 00

$25,000 00
-$756 02

$17,309 00

$s,354.57

$2,000.00

$9,5 r7 03

$8,560.70

$2 500.00

$373.547 14

14.320h

16.65%

7.78%
0.00%
0.00%

1.09Yo

12.22%

0.00%

4.83%
16.42%

0 00%

11.?6%$423,324.O0



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current Period: AUGUST 19_20

09/06/19 2:53 pM

Page 2

19_20 19_20 AUGUST
yrD Budget yrD Amt MTD Amt 

19-20 % ofyrD

;
Active E 01-201-OO0_300 SALARTES
Active E 01-2Oi_000_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-201-OOO_400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 01-201-000-425 TELEPHONE
Aclive E 0.1-201-OOO_475 SUppLtES
Active E01-201-OO0-525RENTAL/LEASE
STJBDEPT OOO

Total DEpT 20l Assistant Administrator
I]EPT 250 FINANCE OEPARTMENT

Active E 01-250-000-300 SALARTES
Act ve E 0i-250-000_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-250-000_400 TRAVEL AND pER
Actrve E 01-250-000-425 TELEpHONE
Active E01-250-OOO_450POSTAGE/SPEED

Active E 01-250-OOO-475 SUppltES
Actrve E 0i-250-000-526 UT|LIT|ES
Active E 01-250-000-550 AUDTT
SUBDEPT OOO

DEPT 650 RESOURCE DEPARTMENT
Active E 01-650-000_300 SALARTES
Actrve E 01-650-000_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-650-000-380 CONTRACT LABO
Active E 01-650-000-400 TRAVEL AND pER
Actirre E 01-650-000_402 NPFMC Meetings
Active E 01-650-000-403 BOF Meetings
Acti!,e E01-650-000-425TELEPHONE
Activ'e E 01-650-000-475 SUppltES
Active E0i-650-000-525RENTAL/LEASE
SUI3DEPT OOO

Total DEPT 650 RESOURCE DEPARTMENT
I]EPT 651 COMMUNICATION DIRECTOR
Active E 01-651-0't 1-300 SALARTES
Active E 01-651-01 i -350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-651-01 .t-400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 01-651-01 i -425 TELEpHONE
Active E 0'1-651-0.1 1-475 SUppltES
,Activr: E 01-651-01 1-525 RENTAL/LEASE
,Active E 01-651-01 1-532 ADVERTTSTNG
SUEIDEPT 011 PUBLIC INFORMATION

'lotal DEPT 651 COMMUNTCATTON DTRECTOR
D[:PT '7OO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Active E 0i-700-000-300 SALARTES
r\ctiver E 0'1-700-OOO-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
/\ctive E 01-700-000-400 TMVEL AND pER
r\ctrver E01-700-OOO-425TELEpHONE
r\ctiver E01-700-000-475SUppLtES
t\ctive E01-700-000-526UTtLtTtES
SUBOEPT OOO

$14,332.84 $7,166.42
$4,640 98 $2,317.64
$452.84 $452.84
$187.14 $78.90

$6.44 $6 44
$1.660 04 $84229

$21 280.28 $10.864 53
$21 .280.28 s10,86453

$23,1 60 28 $1 1,060 42
$10,838.26 $5.374.17

$0 00 $0.00
$1,972.65 $1,038.43

$0.00 $o.OO

$1,071 00 $758.20
$142.30 $.142.30

$0.00 $0.00
$37.184 49 $1837352
$37,184.49 $.18,373.52

$78,831.16 15 38%
$27,359 02 14 50o/o

$9,547 16 4 53%
$1,562 86 10,69%
$1,993 56 0.320/0

$8,447.96 16.420h

$127.741 .72 14.28%
$127,741 72 14.28%

Total DEPT 2S0 FTNANCE OEPARTMENT -* $328J94I0

$93, 1 64.00

$32,000 00

$10,000 00

$1,750 00

$2,000 00

$10 108 00
$149,022 00

---$14r!r, 
o0

$ 1 46.594.00

$70.000.00

$10,000 00

$10.000 00

$2,500 00

$9,000 00

$5,000 00

_ $75,000 00
$328,094 00

$167,926.00

$65,000 00

$0.00

$30 000.00

$15,000.00

$1s,000.00
$1,500.00

$6,000.00

$26.046.00" 
ssio.+z.oo- $326/?1 0o

$105,013 00

$34,1 58 00
$9,000 00

$2,400 00

$2,500.00

$10,502.00

$18,000 00

$1B1Sr3 00

$25,834.60

$'1 1,030.20

$0 00

$4,259.86

$0 00

$0 00

$455 81

$636.s4
$4,277.64

$12,917.30

$5,515 10

$0.00

$3,799.55

$0 00

$0 00

$157.80

$636.54

_ $2JZ0.1L
$25,196 72

$25,196 72

$8,078 18

$2,403.32

$0 00

$232.07
$257 85

$875 16

$5,982.00

$1 rsr8ss
$17,828.58

$5,571 90

$2,185.s8
$305.00

$0.00

$351 06

$10.54

$8324.0B

$290,909 51

$290,909.51

$142,091.40

$53,969.80

$0.00

$25,740.14
$15,000 00

$15,000 00

$1,044 19

$5,363.46

_9213"q!g
$279,977 35

$279,977 35

$88,856.64

$29,352 16

$9,000.00

$1,905.63
$2,242 15

$8.777.17

$12,018 00

$152,151.75

$1 5rJ str5

$61,291 20
$26,654.84

$17,871 00
$1,000 00

94,648.94

$1.989.46
- 

$1 1 335534

$123.433.72

$59,161 74

$10.000.00

$8,027 35

$2,500.00

$7.929 00

$4,857.70

$75,000.00

15.80%

15.48o/o

0 00%

19.73%

0.00%

11 900/o

2.85%
o.00:/o

11 .33o/o

1133%

15.38o/o

16 97%
0.00%

14.200k

0.00%

0 00%

30.39%

10.61%

_16 42%

14.24o/o

142%

15 39%
14.O7%

0.00o/o

20.60%
10.31%

16.42%
1a a10/

16.n%
16.20%

15 38%
14.08%

10 65%
0.000/o

7.02%
0 53%

13lO"k

$46,494.65

$181,573 00

$72,43s 00

$31,024 00

$20,000 00

$1,000.00

$5,000 00

$2,000.00

$46,494.65

$1 6,1 56 36

$4,805 84

$0.00

$494 37

$257.85

$1,724.83

$5,982 00

$29,42125
$29,42125

$1 1,143.80

$4,369.1 6

$2,129.00

$0 00

$351 06

$10.54

-$1BpO3 56$131,459.00



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current Period: AUGUST 19-20

19-20

YTD Bud
19-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt

09/06/19 2:53 pM
page 3

% of YTD

Totat DEpT 700 pUBLtC WORKS
DEPARTMENT

DEPT 844 KCAP

Active E 0't-844-0OO-3OO SALARTES
Active E 01-844-OOO-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 01-844-000-380 CONTRACT LABO
Active E 01-844-000_400 IRAVEL AND pER
Active E 01-844-000-475 SUppLtES
Active E01-844-000-603 MATNTENANCE
SIJBDEPT OOO

Total DEPT 844 KCAP
EIEP]T 850 EDUCATION
Active E 01-850-000-700 LOCAL SCHOOL C
Active E 01-850-000_70l SCHOOL SCHOLA
Active E 01-850-000-756 STUDENT TRAVEL
SI.,,BDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 850 EDUCATTON
DEPI' 9OO OTHER

Active E0'l-900-0OO-5OOEeUtPMENT
Active E 01-900-OOO-51 5 AEB VEHTCLES
Active E0't-900-000-526UTtLtTtES
Active E 01-900-000-527 Aleutia Crab
Active E 01-900-000-551 LEGAL
Active E 01-900-OOO-552 TNSURANCE
Active E 01-900-000-600 REpAtRS
Acti've E 01-900-OOO-727 BANK FEES
Acti,re E 01-900-000-751 OPERATING TRAN
Actirre E 01-900-000-752 CONTRTBUTTON T
Actirre E 0'l-900-OOO-753 M|SC EXPENSE
,Active E01-900-000-757DONAT|ONS
,Active E01-900-000-759KSDp_Contribution
,Active E 01-900-000-760 REVENUE SHARTN
,Active E 01-900-000-770 Deprecration Expen
rActir,,e E 01-900-OOO-798 pERS prior period
Active E 01-900-000-799 PERS Expense
r\ctir,,e E 0t-900-000-943 WEB SERVTCE
SUI3DEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 900 OTHER
Total Fund 01 9ENERAL FUND

$25,067.41 28.38%

$458.03 8.39%
$24,313 ss 2.75%
$57,499.82 1.750/o

$96,000.00 4.OO%o

$2,839.00 98.470/o

$5,000.00 o oo%
$13,626.21 9.16%

$0 00 0 00%
$1s0,000.00 0.00%
$33 958.35 15 10o/o

$12,550 00 46.60%
$10,000 00 o.oo%

$211 00 98.68%

$0 00 0 oo%
$0 00 0 00%

$46,000 00 o 0o%
$33,963 06 7.080/o

$51 1 .486 43 31 .44Yo- $511/8b 4t -5, a+u
sT+oz"ozg:i -i 3J6./"

$131,459 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00
$0 00

$1,500.00

$125,000.00

$126,500.00

$126,500 00

$800,000.00
$35,000.00

$20,000.00

$18,003 56

$0.00
$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$90.62

$0 00

$8,424.08

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$90 62

$0 00

1 9-20

YTD Balance

$1 13,455.44

$0 00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,409.38

$12s,000 00

$126,409.38* 
$1 16l0938

$800,000 00
$35.000.00

$20,000 00-Sass.ooii5ri
*$855"000 

OO

13.7lYo

0.00%
0.00%

0 00%
0.00%

6.040/0

0.00%
$90 62 $90 62 0.07o/o

o3r%

0.00%
O.0Oo/o

0.00%

$90.62

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$90 62

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00- $noo$855,000 00*- 
$855^000no

$3s,000 00

$500.00

$25,000.00
$58,522.00

$100,000.00
$185,000.00

$5,000 00

$15,000.00

$0.00

$150,000 00

$40,000 00

$23,500 00

$10,000 00

$16,000.00

$0 00

$0 00

$46,000 00

$36,552.00
-- $74qor;nij
---s-z+ooz+oo

-st,ga7sc6^00

$0 00

$9,932.59

$41 97

$686.45
$1 ,022.18
$4,000 00

$182,'161 00

$0.00

$1,373 79

$0 00

$0.00
$6,041.65

$10,950.00

$0 00

$15,789.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$2,588.94

$0 00

$9,932.59

$41.97

$686.45

$1 ,022.18
$4,000.00

$500.00

$0.00

$695.09

$0 00

$0.00

$2,041.65

$0 00

$0.00
$15,789.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

._ g,sqryr
$37,297 87

- Ssz7e737*$1 
92'o1 535

$0.00 0.00%

0.00%

$234,587 57

$234.587.57

ssz.s06-zc'



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue 

Guideline@

Current Period: AUGUST 19_20

09/06/19 2:53 pM

page 2

19_20

YTD Budget
't9-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt
19_20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

Fr.rnd 2t0 GRANT PROGRAMS
Active R 20-201 TNTEREST REVENUE
Active R 20-203 OTHER REVENUE
Active R 20-204 OPERATING TRANSFER F
Active R 20-207 AEB Grant Revenue
Aclive R 20-209 AEB Grants
Active R20-211 AEB Grant FyiB
Active R20-212AEB Grants Fy19
Active R 20-213 AEB Grants Fy20

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00
$1 ,1 37,000.00

$2,119,441 1B

$1 ,507,145 22
$1,647.000.00

$1,384.908.66

$150,602.91

$657,390.00

$186,983 62

$71,456.00

$3,105,382.09
$11,967,309.68

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00
-*----$oxo

s0.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00
$1 ,137,000.00
$2,119,441 18

$1 ,507 ,145.22
$1,647,000 00
$1,384,908.66

$150.602.91

$657,390 00

$186,983.62

$71,4s6.00
$3,105,382 09

$iiP673oe68

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

0 00%o

0.00%

0.000/o

0 00%
0 00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00o/o

0 00%

0 00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Acttve

Active

Act ve

Actrve

Active

Active

R 20-287 KCAP/09_DC_359
R 20-426 DCCED/Akutan Harbor Float
R 20-813 Akutan Airport/Ctp Trident
R 20-876 NFWF Electronic Monitoring
R 20-877 NFWF Kelp Mariculture
R 20-97 2 TRANSPORTATION PROJ E

Total Fund 20 9RANT 9ROGRAMS
$0 00 0.00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current Period: AUGUST 19_20

1 9-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt

09/06/19 2:53 pM

Page 4

% otYTD
19-20

YTD B

$150,602.9.1

$150,602.91** 
$15050' 

'r
$259,733 66

$259,743 66

$46,998 99
$46,998.99

1 9-20

YTD Balancef:und ilO GRANT PROGRAMS
DEPT 426 DCCED/Akutan Harbor Floats
Actrve E 20-426-000-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Total DEPT 426 DCCED/Akutan Harbor Floats
DEPT 427 Akutan Harbor Contribution

Actrve E 20-427-OOO-BS0 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SIUBDEPT OOO

Active E 20-427-209_850 CAp|TAL CONSTR
SIJBOEPT 209 AEB Grant
Total DEPT 427 Akutan Harbor Contribution

EIEPI. 500 Cold Bay Airport Terminal pro.
Active E20-500-209-603 MATNTENANCE
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

l-otal DEPT 500 Cold Bay Airport Terminal pro.
llEPl' 516 Cold Bay preschool

Active E 20-516-209-475 SUppltES
SL,BDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Total DEpT 516 Cold Bay preschool

$8,376.40

$0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0 00 $0 00

$30,390 23 $5,690.23
$30,390 23 $5.59023

__..* -_ -99,9! _ _.._"$!,gq
$0.00 $0.00

$0 00 $0.00 $150,602.91

$1 505OZ91

$150S0r.91

$25e,743 69

$259.743 66

$46,998 99
$46,998 99

0.00%
$0 00 $0.00 0.00%
$o oo

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%

0 00%
$0 00

$0 00
$0 00

$0 00
0.00%

0.00%
$0 00 $o oo 0.00%

$306,742 6s

$300,000.00

$0.00

$8,376.40

$8 376.40
--*$83?6/0

$0.00

$8,376.40

$8,376.40

$306,742.65 o oo"u"

$300,000.00-- $300p0000

_ *991J.6119
$37,1 64.49-"- ..siz,ro+ 

+s

$456,649 00
s456,649.00

$3,337,000 00
- Ss,jgi,ooono* 

$3/9354€ 00

$450,000 00

$30,390 23

$0.00

$5,690.23

$0 00

$291,623.60
- $r91 Sr350
- $r91 €r360

___$i216119
$37, 164.49

--$37jM40

$426,258.77

$426,258.77

"$i.11z-,99.0_qg
$3,337,000 00

$3r?6325&r?

$450,000 00
-5450,,ooooo
-TAso"ooono

$100,000.00

$100,000.00

* $50,00000
$s0,000 00

- 
$1 so.0oono

$50,000.00

_ $50p00oo

2 79%
2 79%

$0 00

2.79%

0 00%

0 00%

DEPT 520 Cotd Bay Clinic
Active E 20-520-OOO-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUIBDEPT OOO

Active E 20-520-209-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Totat DEpT S20 Cold Bay Ctinic
DEPT 8OO CAPITAL. SCHOOL
Acti're E20-800-209-603 MATNTENANCE
SUBDEPT 209 AEB GTant

Totat DEpT 800 CAPITAL _ SCHOOL
DEPT 802 CAPITAL - COLD BAY

,Active E 20-802-000-850 CApITAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

i{ctir,re E 20-802-209-969 Cold Bay Dock Fea
SUI3DEPT 209 AEB Grant

Totat DEpT 802 CAP|TAL - COLD BAy
lltFPa tO, Sand Point School Grant
/\ctive E 20-807-209-462 Sand point Schoot
SUIIDEPT 209 AEB Grant

'Iotal DEPT 807 Sand point School Grant
IIEPT 813 Akutan AirporUCtp Trident

l\ctive E 20-813-O0O-B5O CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUI}DEPT OOO

Total DEPT 813 Akutan AirporUClp Trident
llrEPT 814 False pass Harbor House

Frctiv,e E 20-814-209-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUEIDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Total DEPT 8.14 False pass Harbor House
Dii:PT 815 Akutan Airport

,Active E 20-815-2.1 0-972 TRANSPORTATTO
tSUE|DEPT 210 AEB Hovercraft proceeds

0.00%

6 66%

6 66%

0.00%

0.00%

0 80%

0.00%
$450,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 00%
$4s0,000.00

$100,000.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

0 00%

0.00%
$1 00,000 00

._ j!g.q-00 
-0"9

$50,000.00
---$1 50poo 00

$50,000 00

$0 00

$0 00
$0.00

$0 00
0.00%

0.00%
s0.00 $0.00 0 00%
$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

0 00%

0.00%
$50,000.00 $0 00 $0 00 0.00o/o
$50,000.00

$657,390.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$s0,000.00 0.oo%

$657,390 00 o.o0%
$657,390.00* 
$6s?3r0no

$150,000.90

$150,000.00

$150,000 00

$2,500,000.00

$0.00 $0 00 $657,390.00
- $65?39ono

$150,000.00

$150,000.00

$1503oO^OO

$2,500,000 00
$2"500:OoOOO

0.00%
$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

0.00Yo

0 00%
$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

0 00%

0 00%
$2,500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%



19-20 19-20 AUGUST

-.,.*- , ,, - yrp Budset yrQlmt MrD Amt ,r, #;'." "'"""rt:::
Totat DEpT AfS nfut

DEPT 816 False pass Harbor

Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current Period: AUGUST 19_20

09/06/'19 2:53 pM
page 5

$0.00 $99,636.00 0 00%
$0 00

Active E 20-816-209-850 CAp|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Total DEpT 916 False pass Harbor
DEP'f 818 False pass Septic Truck

Active E 20-818-209-50.1 Septic Vacuum Truc
SIJBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Total DEpT 819 False pass Septic Truck
DIEPI' 819 Sand point WAANT Task Force
Active E20-Bi9-209-T5gContributions
STJBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

'Iotal DEPT 819 Sand point WAANT Task Force
DEPT' 862 NELSON LAGOON DOCK

Actlve E 20-862-209-600 REpAtRS
SLIBOEPT 209 AEB Grant

Totat DEpT 862 NELSON LAGOON DOCK
DEPT 866 AEB PROJECTS

Active E 20-866-209-506 SURVEytNG
Active E 20-866-209-888 pROJECT CONTTN
SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant

Totat DEpT 866 AEB PROJECTS
DEPT 867 KCC Atternative Road

Acti,ye E 20-867-000-300 SALARTES
Acti,re E 20-867-000-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Actir;e E 20-867-000-380 CONTRACT LABO
Active E20-867-000-33IENGtNEERtNG
,Active E 20-867-000-400 TRAVEL AND pER
,Active E 20-867-000-475 SUppltES
SUBDEPT OOO

,{ctive E 20-867-168-300 SALARTES
Actir,,e E 20-867-168-350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
/\cti\,,e E20-867-i68-38.lENG|NEER|NG
r\ctive E 20-867-168-400 TRAVEL AND pER
/\ctiv'e E 20-867-168-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUISDEPT 1 68 KCAP/09-DC-359

l\ctive E20-867-210-gT2TRANSPORTAT|O
SUISDEPT 210 AEB Hovercraft proceeds

Totat DEpT 867 KCC Alternative Road
IIEPT 876 NFWF Electronic Monitoring
l\ctive E 20-876-000-380 CONTMCT LABO
lictive E 20-876-000-400 TRAVEL AND pER
lictive E 20-876-000-475 SUppltES
lictivre E 20-876-000-753 MtSC EXpENSE
SUE}DEPT ()OO

'Iotal DEPT 876 NFWF Etectronic Monitoring
DEPT 877 NFWF Kelp Mariculture

,Activr-. E 20-877-000-380 CONTRACT LABO
SUEIDEPT OOO

,Active E 20-817-209-380 CONTRACT LABO
SUEDEPT 209 AEB GTant

$3,195 43 $3,195.43
$3,195 43 $3,195.43
$319543 $3J9s.43

$99,636.00reeq
$99,636.00

$27,222.00

$0.00

$0 00 $99,636.00.-$99.636.00

_ $27,222.00.
$27.222.00

$2r.r2zoo

__q%_2i9 e0_

$87,239.00

0 00%
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

0 00%

0.00%
$27,222.00 $0.00 $0 00 0 00%
$27,222 00

$87,239.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

0.00%

0.00%
$87,239.00

-- -Se-zjss-oo

$882,734.78

$882,734.78

$882,734.78

$143,554.99

$501,140 58

$0.00 0.00%
s0.00 $0.00 $87,239.00 o oo"z

$879,539 35 0.36%
$879,539.35 0.36r;
$879,539.35 0.3670

$644,695.57

$644,695.57

$0.00

$0 00

$128,000.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00 $0.00
$0 00 $0 00
$0 00 $128,000.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0 00 $O 0o
$0.00 $0.00

$762 97

$0.00

$762 97
$0.00

$762.97

$762 97

$143,554.99

$s00,377 61

$643,932 60
-$64193r60

0 00%

0.15%

0120k

0 12%

0.00%

0 00%

0 00%

0 00%

0 00%

0.00%

$762.97

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$762.57

$128.000.00

$5,650.00

s0 00

$857,950 00

$5,926.49
$517.674 67

$1,387,201 .16

$605,382 0s
$0 00

$40,000 00

$40.ooo 0o

*$1rspoon0

$5,650.00
$0 00

$857,950.00

$5,926 49

$517,674.67
$1 ,387,201 16

$565 382 09

$565,382 09

$r"08058325

$153,436.74

$1 .272.84
-$20,263.95

._ $1,e9.3*Zx

$136,439.36

$1 36/3936

$66 377 42- $663?r/'
$50,000 00

0.00%

6 61%
6 61%

1.B9%

0.00o/o

0.00%
0 00%
0.00%

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

0.00%

0.00%

0 00%

0.00%

0 00%

0.00%
$0.00

$0 00
$605,382.09- $rJr05s325

$153,436 74

$1 ,272 84
-$20,263 9s

__._q1€93*?3
$136,439 36

$40,000 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0 00 $0 00 0 00%

$136,439.36

$66,377 42
- $663??/'

$50,000.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0 00%

0.00%
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00
0.00%

0 00%
$50,000 00 $0.00 $0 00 $50,000.00 0.oo%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current Period: AUGUST 19_20

09/06/19 2:53 pM

Page 6

19-20 19_20 AUGUST
yrD Budget yrD Amt MTD Amt 

19-20 % of yrD

Totat DEPT 877 NFWF X"fn fVf"r.
DEPT 9OO OTHER

Active E 20-900-000-753 M|SC EXPENSE
Active E 20-900-000-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 900 OTHER
Total Fund 20 GRANT 9RO3RAMS

$0.00

s0 00
$0.00

$0.00
$0 00

$0.00
$0.00 0 00%

$0.00 0 oo%
$0 00 $0.00 $0 00 $0.00 o.oo%

$12,660,476.43
$0.00- Saz-,/zs-os

s0.00- 
$18;025^03

$0.00 0.oo%
$12 577.7s1- 40 - - oGsz

$0 00



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue Guideline@

Current Period: AUGUST 19-20

19-20

YTD Budget
1 9-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt
19-20

YTD Balance

09/06/19 2:53 pM

Page 3

% of YTD

Fund 2.2 OPERATTONS

Active R22-203 OTHER REVENUE
Active R22-204 OPERAT|NG TRANSFER F
Acllive R 22-210 Helicopter Revenue
Active R22-221 COLD BAy TERMTNAL LEA
Aclive R22-222 COLD BAy TERMTNAL OTH
Active R22-3OIHELtCOPTER/T|CKETS
Active R2Z-3O2HELtCOpTER/FREtcHT

Totat Fund 22 O?ERAilONS

$0.00

$0 00

$343.600.00

$139.620.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$483,220.00

$30,609.61

$0.00

$0 00

$23,584.44

$0 00

$0 00

$o oo

$54,194 05

$30,609.61

$0.00

$0.00
$11,792 22

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$4rl01 33

-$30,609 6.1

$0 00
$343,600 00

$1 16,035 56

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$429,025.95

0.00%
0.00%

0 00%
16.89%

0 00%

0 00%

0.00o/o

11 22%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

Guidetine@

Current Period: AUGUST 19_20

09/06/19 2 53 PM
page 7

19-20 19-20 AUGusT

l:und ,22 OPERAT|ONS

DEF,T BO2 CAPITAL . COLD BAY
Actrve E 22-BO2_2OO-3OO SALARTES
Aclive E 22-BO2_2OO_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Active E 22-8O2_2OO_400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 2Z-BO2_2OO_425 TELEPHONE
Actrve E 22-BO2-2OO_475 SUppLtES
Active E 22-802-200_526 UTtLtTtES
Active E 22-802_200-576 GAS
Active E 2Z-BO2-2OO_577 FUEL
Acrlive E22-802-200-603 MATNTENANCE
Active E 22-8O2-2OO_T7O Depreciation Expen
SIJBDEPT 2OO COLD BAY TERMINAL

Totat DEpT 802 CAP|TAL - COLD BAy
DEP]' 845 HELICOPTER OPERATIONS
Active E 22-845-300_300 SALARTES
Active E 22-845-300_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTS
Act ve E 22-845-300_380 CONTRACT LABO
Actlve E 22-A4S-3OO_400 TRAVEL AND pER
Active E 22-B4S-3OO-425 TELEpHONE
Active E 22-845-300_475 SUppLtES
Active E22-845-300-525RENTAL/LEASE
Active E 22-845-300-526 UTtLtTtES
Active E 22-845-300_552 TNSURANCE
Acti,ve E 22-845-300-576 GAS
Acti,ue E 22-845-300-577 FUEL
Acti,r'e E 22-B4S-3OO_770 Depreciation Expen
SUBDEPT 3OO HELICOPTER OPERATIONS
Tollal DEPT 845 HELTCOPTER OpERATTONS

DEPT 9OO OTHER

Totat DEpT 900 OTHER
Total Fund 22 O9ERATTONS

$2,226 20 $23,645.60 15 85%
$192.56 $3,.1 14 88 11 OO%

$0 00 $0.00 O OO%
$107.48 $3,774.54 16j2ok
$576 68 $18,153 32 g.23%
$591 21 $33,512.42 _11.71%

$0.00 $1,363.45 g.1o%
$1,551.00 $12,001 40 19.99%

$0 00 $25,000 00 O.OOo/o

$0 00 $0.00 O.OO%--ss:+sr: -Tl39'5qry -ffi
$5,245 is $110.56561 sstz

$3,798 75 $1,793.00 $66,201.25 5.43o/o
$1,181 64 $155.10 $25,1 18.36 4.4g%

$70,024.00 $7O,O24 OO $790,792 00 8.13%
$0 00 $0 00 $0.00 0 00%
$0.00 $0 00 $1,OOO OO o oo%

$623 97 $515 87 $39,376 03 1.s6%
$0 00 $0.00 $o 0o 0.oo%
$0.00 $O.OO $8,000 00 0 00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0 oo 0.000/n

$1,605.76 $401 44 $10,394.24 13.38%
$4,262.50 $s52.50 $125,737.50 3.28o/o$0.00 $0 qo $o.oo 0.00%

$81,496.62 - $73,i41 s1 $i !66SJ 938 ? 1o,h
$81,496 62 $7 j,r4lgr 

$ j 
^0666 

j r38 , 1VA

$28,098.00

$3,500 00

$0 00

$4.500.00

$20,000.00

$30,000.00

$1,500 00

$15,000 00

$25,000.00

$0.00

$4,452.40

$385.1 2

$0.00

$725.46

$1,846.6S
-$3,512.42

$136.55

$2,998 60

$0 00

$0 00
$127.598.00

-$1r?sr8no
$70,000.00

$26,300.00

$860.816 00

$0.00

$1,000 00

$40,000 00

s0.00

$8,000 00

$0.00

$12,000.00

$130,000.00

$0.00

$7,032 39*--$?"03r3,

*51J48J1600

$1,148,1 16 00

Actiire E 22-900-000-660 Loss On lmparrment $O.OO
SUI3DEPT OOO

_*qgjp
$0.00 $0.00

$0 00
$0 00 $0.00 $0.00

$1 ,275JUn0 $s85rr01 $78,987 04
$0 00 0 oo%

$1J8rJ84,9' 
* 

634%

$0.00 0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 0.oo%



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue 

Guideline@

Current period; AUGUST 19_20

1 9-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt

09/06/19 2:53 pM

page 4

% otYTD
l:r.rnd i24 BOND CONSTRUCTTON

Aclive R 24-201 TNTEREST REVENUE
Acrtive R24-203 OTHER REVENUE
Active R 24-227 COE_HARBOR PROJECTS
Active R 24-2Sg BOND PROCEEDS
Active R24-270 STAIE REVENUE OTHERACtiVe R 24-277 STATE BoND REBATE
Acrfive R 24-817 Akutan Airport/FyO9 AEB Ma

Total Fund 24 BOND CO|VSIRUCI/O,V

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00
$1,006,940 00

$0.00

$0 00
$903,000 00*li 
^rotr4oro

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

19-20
YTD Balance

$0.00

$0 00
$0.00

$1,006,940.00

$0.00

$0 00
$903.000.00

$1,r0rs4oo0

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

0.00%

0 00%
0 00%

0 00%
0.o0%

0.00%

0.00%
$0.00

0.00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

Guidetine@

Current period: AUGUST 19_20

1 9-20

-YTD 
Budget

19-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt

09/06/19 2:53 pM
page 8

% of YTD
l:und i24 BOND CONSTRUCTTON

DEF,T 809 Akutan Airporucrant
Active E 24-809-000-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Total DEpT g09 Akutan AirporUGrant
DEPT 817 Akutan AirporUFy 09 AEB March
Active E 24-A1Z-OOO-B5O CAptTAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 917 Akutan AirporUFy 09 AEB

DEp'r 833 FALSE ,ASS HARBoR 
Match

Aclive E 24-833_000_850 CApITAL CONSTR
SIJBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 833 FALSE PASS HARBOR
I]EP'I- 839 AKUTAN HARBOR

Active E 24-839-OOO_850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SL'BDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 839 AKUTAN HARBOR
I)EPT 9OO oTHER

Active E 24-900-000_380 CONTRACT LABO
Active E 24-900-OOO_725 BOND TNTEREST p
Active E 24-9OO-OOO_745 Bond Sale Expense
Acti,ye E 24-900-000-850 CAP|TAL CONSTR
SUBDEPT OOO

Tota| DEPT 9oo oTHER
Total Fund 24 BOND CONSTRUCTTON

$0 00 $331.710 39
$o o0 -$s3l?i03,
$o oo -$s3L?1039

$1,006,940.00

$1,006,940 00
%

$1,006,940.00

$903 000.00
$e03,00900
$903,000 00

s331,710 39

$331,710.39-- $33Lr103'

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00
_$000

$0 00

19-20

YTD Balance

$1,006,940 00
$1PC,94000
$L006S4O O0

$903,000.00
$903.000 0o

$r03-000n0

0 00%

0.00%
$0 00 $0.00

$0.00
$0 00

0.00o/o

0 00%
0 00%

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00 0.00%

0.00%
$0.00 0 00%
$0 00

$0 00 $0.00 $0.00

0.00%

0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00o/o

$0.00-lrz4r sso3,

$0 00

$3,831 35

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,831.35** 
$3€313s

--gep:135

$0 00

$3,83'1 35

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$3,831 35** 
$3€3135-- $333135

$0.00 0oo%

-$3,831.35

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00* 
-$3.83135

- -$3€3135

$r2ripi, 04

0.00%

0 00%

0 000/o

0.00%

0.00Y0

0 000/o

- o1?%



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue 

Guideline@

Current period: AUGUST 19_20

19-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt

09/06/19 2:53 pM

page 5

% of YTD19_20

YTD Balancel:und 30 BOND FUND
ACtiVe R 30-201 INTEREST REVENUE
Active R 30-203 oTHER REVENUE
Active R 30-204 OPERATING TRANSFER FAc;tive R 30-259 BOND PROCEEDS

Totat Fund 30 BOND FUND

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

0.00%

0.00%

0 00%

0.00%
$0 00 $0.00 $0 00 $0 00 o.oo%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

Guideline@

Current period: AUGUST 19_20

09106/19 2:53 pM
page 9

19-20 19_20 AUGUST

r:und 30 B.ND FUND 
, , YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt 

19-20 % otYTD

DEF'T gOO OTHER

fiil: F 33.333.333"1;: :3x3 [][n^r., $e62,416 00 $15,000 00 $15,000 00 $s47,416 0o 1 56.'.
suBDEpr ooo 

sv-' 'u Dvr\u 
'F(TNUTPAL --91,-5-ryi.99,9q - 9"40.-0-99,09 

-.$20o,ooo 
0o _$J,320,000.00 8,6%s2.482.416 00 - *r599qg. 

_"qr;_..r_..g!_q sia-iaffi __?"e8.

,.",::,,:,:;::#[#.^ *ffi3# m* #;*# #* ___+rffi



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue Guideline@

Current period: AUGUST 19-20

09/06/19 2:53 pM
page 6

,19-20

YTD Budget
1 9-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt
19-20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

::und 40 PERMANENT FUND
Ar:tive R 40-201 |NTEREST REVENUE
Active R 40-202 WIRE TRANSFER
Active R 40-203 OTHER REVENUE
Aotive R 40-204 OPERAT|NG TRANSFER FAcrtive R 40-230 LAND SALES

Totat Fund 40 ?ERMANENT F]ND

$0.00

$0 00

$35,000.00

$0 00

$0 00
$35,000.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$35,000 00

$0.00
$0.00*- 

$35!ooo0

0.00y0

0.00%o

0 00%
0.o0%
O.00o/o

o 00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

Guideline@

Current period: AUGUST 19-20

09/06/19 2.53PM
page 10

10.95%

0 00%

19-20 19-20 AUGUST!"*-% YTD Burrocr .r"^-^1. :.::":r 19-20 o/ootYTD
,= ,., n0 ,n

DEF'T 9OO OTHER
Adive E 40-9OO_OOO-380 CONTRACT LABOAcrive E 40 eo0-000-t51 9pERAING .RAN 

ntt 
T3 ;3 

$3,831 35 $3,831 35 $31, r 68 65
suBDEpr 0oo _*:r!gp_r.r.g,q 

.-:r:EL$ _--*FFgri3u 
_ $r;#f*TotarDEpr e,o orHER -* bes,ooo.rjo 

_*t.A.lrs_ _ .--od*r_ * 
$3i, j68 65rotatFund 40 .ERMANENT FUND ffis,ffi -li*.f -j#ffi * 
$31J6855

._19_sZ:

. 10.95%

10 95%



Aleutians East Borough
*Revenue 

Guideline@

Current period: AUGUST 19_20

09/06/19 2:53 pM
page 7

19-20

YTD Budget
19-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt
19_20

YTD Balance
% otYTD

I::und 41 MATNTENANCe nesenVe rUruO
Active R 41-2Oi TNTEREST REVENUE
Active R 41-203 OTHER REVENUE
A,rtrve R 41-204 OPERATING TRANSFER FAr:tive R 41-2O7 AEB Grant Revenue
Ar:tive R 4t-230 LAND SALES
Ac;tive R 41-276 AEB SCHOOL

T.ota| Fund 41 MAI NTENAA/CE RESERyE
FUND

$0.00
$250.000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00
-.__$250,000.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-_____qggq
$0,00

$0.00
$250,000.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0 00-lr5o!ooJo

$0 00

$0.00
$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

0 00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00v0

0 00%
$0.00 0 00%



Aleutians East Borough
*Expenditure 

G uideline@

Current period: AUGUST 19-20

09/06/19 2:53 pM
page 

1.1

19-20

[:: u nd 41 MAINTENANCe-Gffi

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00
$10,979.00

$10,979 00

*_ _ -. *$g,gg
$0 00

$1 1,295.00

$11,295 00

$0.00

_ _*"___Loig
$0 00

$923.00

\zTD Budget

$923.00

$50,000 00
$50,000 00

$73,1 97 oo

$250,000.00

$0.00

$0 00

$250,000.00
%

$250,000.00

$323,1 97 oo

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00
$0 00

%

$0.00

__*_*.90.q-0*
$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00
$10,979.00

$10,979.00

*"---.90.9*o-
$0 00

$11,295.00--T[rr5 
oo

19-20

YTD Amt
AUGUST

MTD Amt
19_20

YTD Balance
% of YTD

t
DEPT 8OO CAPITAL. SCHOOL
Active E 41_800_857_300 SALARTES
Active E 41_800-857_350 FRTNGE BENEFTTSActive E 41-800_857_850 CAP|TAL CONSTRActive E 4.1_8OO_BS7-888 PROJECT CO*f,*
SUBDEPT 857 FALSE PASS SCHOOLAr:tive E 41-800_865_888 PROJECT CONTTN
SiUBDEPT 865 Akutan Schoot

Actrve E 41-800-866_888 PROJECT CONTTN
SUBDEPT 866 NELSON LAGOON SCHOOLActive E 4i-800_867_850 CAP|TAL CONSTRActive E 41-800-867_888 PROJECT CONIN
SUBDEPT 867 Sand point Schoot

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0 00%

0.00%
$0.00

$0.00
%

$0.00

$0 00

___-__ggqq

$0 00

$0 00

_ _ ____$0 gg_

$0.00

$0.00

0 00%

__ 0 00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

o.00%

$0.00

$0.00

$923 00

$923 00

$50 000 oo
$50,000 00

$73,1 97.00

$244,381 68
-$709.99

$0.00
%

$243,671.69
-$r4t6r1 6,- strosoess

Active E 4t-800_868_888 PROJECT CONTTN
SUBDEPT 868 King Cove School

Active E 41-800-869-888 PROJECT CONTTN
SIJBDEPT 869 COLD BAY SCHOOL

Totat DEpT 8OO CAP|TAL - SCHOOL
[)EPT 9OO OTHER

Actve E4i_900_000-603 MATNTENANCE
Active E 41-900_OOO-753 M|SC EXPENSE
Active E 41-900_000_BBO LAND
SUBDEPT OOO

Totat DEpT 9OO OTHER
Totat Fund 41 MAINTENA/VCE RESERVE

FUND

$0 00

__ $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$5,618.32

$709 99

$0.00
$6,328.31

$6,328.31
%

$6,328.31

0 00%
0.00%
0 00%
0 00%

0.00%
$0.00

$5,61S 32

$709.99

$0.00
$6,328.31

$6,31831
-- $63rs31

2.53%
1.96%

0.00%

2 250k

0.00%

0.00%

2.53%



 

INVESTMENT REPORT  

 

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text



Clients are encouraged to compare this report with the official statement from their custodian.

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception to
Date

Portfolio 0.12 0.12 12.00 4.51 6.41
Benchmark 0.26 0.26 12.92 5.86 6.22

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

P
er

ce
nt

 T
ot

al
 R

et
ur

n 
(G

ro
ss

)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
Equity Blend

PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Fixed Income
34%

US Lg Cap
24%

US Md Cap
7%US Sm Cap

3%

Int'l
12%

Emer Mkts
5%

Real Estate
10%

Commodities
5%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Brandy Niclai, CFA®

Contact Phone Number: 907/272 -7575

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 06-30-19 45,701,421

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -1,086
Change in Market Value 32,355
Interest 23,105
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 07-31-19 45,755,796

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
Account Statement - Period Ending July 31, 2019



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

PORTFOLIO SUMMARY AND TARGET
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH

July 31, 2019

%
Asset Class & Target Market Value Assets Range

FIXED INCOME  (34%)
US Fixed Income  (19.0%) 8,592,428 18.8 10% to 30%

TIPS  (10.0%) 4,545,759 9.9 0% to 15%

Cash  (5.0%) 2,373,263 5.2 0% to 10%

Subtotal:  15,511,451 33.9

EQUITY  (51%)
US Large Cap  (24.0%) 11,168,632 24.4 18% to 30%

US Mid Cap  (7.0%) 3,174,505 6.9 2% to 12%

US Small Cap  (3.0%) 1,421,819 3.1 0% to 6%

Developed International Equity  (12.0%) 5,372,623 11.7 6% to 18%

Emerging Markets  (5.0%) 2,274,408 5.0 0% to 10%

Subtotal:  23,411,989 51.2

ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS  (15%)
Real Estate  (5.0%) 2,333,445 5.1 0% to 10%

Infrastructure  (5.0%) 2,300,322 5.0 0% to 10%

Commodities  (5.0%) 2,198,590 4.8 0% to 10%

Subtotal:  6,832,357 14.9

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 45,755,796 100



Clients are encouraged to compare this report with the official statement from their custodian.

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception
to Date

Portfolio 0.18 0.18 1.43 2.34 1.59
Benchmark 0.20 0.20 1.42 2.33 1.15

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

T
o

ta
l R

e
tu

rn
 (

G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
FTSE 3-Month TBill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 2.17%   Average Maturity: 0.23 Yrs

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 06-30-19 1,571,147

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -95
Change in Market Value 1,377
Interest 1,503
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 07-31-19 1,573,931 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Cash
63%

US Treas
37%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Paul Hanson, CFA®

Contact Phone Number: 907/272 -7575

AEB/AKUTAN HARBOR - 2006 A
Account Statement - Period Ending July 31, 2019



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL

AEB/AKUTAN HARBOR - 2006 A
July 31, 2019

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
380,000 US TREASURY NOTE 99.74 379,005 99.95 379,825 24.13 6,175 2,584 2.16

1.625% Due 08-31-19
100,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.45 99,453 99.90 99,904 6.35 1,000 418 2.13

1.000% Due 08-31-19
100,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.52 99,520 99.46 99,457 6.32 1,500 69 2.08

1.500% Due 07-15-20
Accrued Interest 3,072 0.20

577,978 582,258 36.99 3,072

TREASURY BILLS
150,000 US TREASURY BILLS 98.77 148,152 99.88 149,824 9.52 NA 0 1.93

0.000% Due 08-22-19
300,000 US TREASURY BILLS 98.79 296,379 99.77 299,316 19.02 NA 0 1.96

0.000% Due 09-12-19
120,000 US TREASURY BILLS 98.83 118,596 99.53 119,432 7.59 NA 0 2.32

0.000% Due 10-14-19
415,000 US TREASURY BILLS 99.00 410,863 99.21 411,721 26.16 NA 0 2.07

0.000% Due 12-19-19

973,990 980,294 62.28 0

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS INSTITUTI 11,378 11,378 0.72

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,563,347 1,573,931 100 8,675 3,072



Clients are encouraged to compare this report with the official statement from their custodian.

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception
to Date

Portfolio 0.17 0.17 1.42 2.33 1.56
Benchmark 0.20 0.20 1.42 2.33 1.35

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

T
o

ta
l R

e
tu

rn
 (

G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
FTSE 3-Month TBill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 2.15%   Average Maturity: 0.28 Yrs

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 06-30-19 2,627,154

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -139
Change in Market Value 418
Interest 4,140
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 07-31-19 2,631,573 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Cash
57%

US Treas
43%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Paul Hanson, CFA®

Contact Phone Number: 907/272 -7575

AEB OPERATING FUND
Account Statement - Period Ending July 31, 2019



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL

AEB OPERATING FUND
July 31, 2019

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
500,000 US TREASURY NOTE 99.74 498,691 99.95 499,770 18.99 8,125 3,400 2.16

1.625% Due 08-31-19
250,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.45 248,633 99.90 249,760 9.49 2,500 1,046 2.13

1.000% Due 08-31-19
375,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.52 373,198 99.46 372,964 14.17 5,625 260 2.08

1.500% Due 07-15-20
Accrued Interest 4,706 0.18

1,120,522 1,127,200 42.83 4,706

TREASURY BILLS
245,000 US TREASURY BILLS 98.77 241,982 99.88 244,713 9.30 NA 0 1.93

0.000% Due 08-22-19
500,000 US TREASURY BILLS 98.79 493,965 99.77 498,860 18.96 NA 0 1.96

0.000% Due 09-12-19
220,000 US TREASURY BILLS 98.83 217,426 99.53 218,959 8.32 NA 0 2.32

0.000% Due 10-14-19
525,000 US TREASURY BILLS 99.00 519,767 99.21 520,852 19.79 NA 0 2.07

0.000% Due 12-19-19

1,473,139 1,483,385 56.37 0

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS INSTITUTI 20,988 20,988 0.80

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 2,614,650 2,631,573 100 16,250 4,706



Clients are encouraged to compare this report with the official statement from their custodian.

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception
to Date

Portfolio 0.17 0.17 1.43 2.34 1.54
Benchmark 0.20 0.20 1.42 2.33 1.30

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

T
o

ta
l R

e
tu

rn
 (

G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
FTSE 3-Month TBill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 2.10%   Average Maturity: 0.30 Yrs

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 06-30-19 2,564,329

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -410
Change in Market Value 564
Interest 3,762
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 07-31-19 2,568,244 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Cash
71%

US Treas
29%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Paul Hanson, CFA®

Contact Phone Number: 907/272 -7575

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SERIES E BOND
Account Statement - Period Ending July 31, 2019



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SERIES E BOND
July 31, 2019

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
375,000 US TREASURY NOTE 99.74 374,019 99.95 374,827 14.59 6,094 2,550 2.16

1.625% Due 08-31-19
375,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.52 373,198 99.46 372,964 14.52 5,625 260 2.08

1.500% Due 07-15-20
Accrued Interest 2,810 0.11

747,217 750,601 29.23 2,810

TREASURY BILLS
250,000 US TREASURY BILLS 98.77 246,920 99.88 249,707 9.72 NA 0 1.93

0.000% Due 08-22-19
500,000 US TREASURY BILLS 98.79 493,965 99.77 498,860 19.42 NA 0 1.96

0.000% Due 09-12-19
540,000 US TREASURY BILLS 98.83 533,681 99.53 537,446 20.93 NA 0 2.32

0.000% Due 10-14-19
520,000 US TREASURY BILLS 99.00 514,817 99.21 515,892 20.09 NA 0 2.07

0.000% Due 12-19-19

1,789,383 1,801,905 70.16 0

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS INSTITUTI 15,737 15,737 0.61

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 2,552,337 2,568,244 100 11,719 2,810

* Callable security



Clients are encouraged to compare this report with the official statement from their custodian.

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception
to Date

Portfolio 0.04 0.04 1.84 2.81 0.75
Benchmark 0.04 0.04 1.88 3.12 0.76

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

T
o

ta
l R

e
tu

rn
 (

G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
50% Bloomberg Barclays 1-3 Yr Gov/50% 

FTSE 3mo Tbill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 2.03%   Average Maturity: 1.22 Yrs

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 06-30-19 1,061,413

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -104
Change in Market Value -1,654
Interest 2,092
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 07-31-19 1,061,747 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Cash
27%

US Treas
73%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Paul Hanson, CFA®

Contact Phone Number: 907/272-7575

AEB 2010 SERIES A GO BOND/KCAP
Account Statement - Period Ending July 31, 2019



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL

AEB 2010 SERIES A GO BOND/KCAP
July 31, 2019

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
225,000 US TREASURY NOTE 99.76 224,459 99.95 224,896 21.18 3,656 1,530 2.16

1.625% Due 08-31-19
105,000 US TREASURY NOTE 98.51 103,437 99.46 104,430 9.84 1,575 202 2.13

1.500% Due 06-15-20
80,000 US TREASURY NOTES 98.31 78,650 99.02 79,216 7.46 1,100 278 1.95

1.375% Due 04-30-21
65,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.01 64,356 100.33 65,216 6.14 1,300 600 1.87

2.000% Due 02-15-22
75,000 U.S. TREASURY NOTE 98.82 74,115 100.01 75,006 7.06 1,406 588 1.87

1.875% Due 02-28-22
125,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.86 124,829 101.00 126,255 11.89 2,812 830 1.87

2.250% Due 04-15-22
100,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.10 100,098 100.05 100,051 9.42 1,875 5 1.86

1.875% Due 07-31-22
Accrued Interest 4,034 0.38

769,944 779,104 73.38 4,034

TREASURY BILLS
160,000 US TREASURY BILLS 99.50 159,195 99.73 159,570 15.03 NA 0 1.99

0.000% Due 09-19-19
100,000 US TREASURY BILLS 99.51 99,512 99.56 99,564 9.38 NA 0 2.05

0.000% Due 10-17-19

258,707 259,134 24.41 0

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS INSTITUTI 23,510 23,510 2.21

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,052,160 1,061,747 100 13,725 4,034



Clients are encouraged to compare this report with the official statement from their custodian.

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception
to Date

Portfolio 0.04 0.04 1.88 2.87 0.76
Benchmark 0.04 0.04 1.88 3.12 0.76

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

T
o

ta
l R

e
tu

rn
 (

G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
50% Bloomberg Barclays 1-3 Yr Gov/50% 

FTSE 3mo Tbill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 2.04%   Average Maturity: 1.20 Yrs

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 06-30-19 1,043,255

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -73
Change in Market Value -1,314
Interest 1,768
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 07-31-19 1,043,637 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Cash
27%

US Treas
73%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Paul Hanson, CFA®

Contact Phone Number: 907/272-7575

AEB 2010 SERIES B BOND/AKUTAN AIR
Account Statement - Period Ending July 31, 2019



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL

AEB 2010 SERIES B BOND/AKUTAN AIR
July 31, 2019

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
225,000 US TREASURY NOTE 99.74 224,411 99.95 224,896 21.55 3,656 1,530 2.16

1.625% Due 08-31-19
105,000 US TREASURY NOTE 98.51 103,437 99.46 104,430 10.01 1,575 202 2.13

1.500% Due 06-15-20
80,000 US TREASURY NOTES 98.31 78,650 99.02 79,216 7.59 1,100 278 1.95

1.375% Due 04-30-21
65,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.10 64,413 100.33 65,216 6.25 1,300 600 1.87

2.000% Due 02-15-22
75,000 U.S. TREASURY NOTE 98.66 73,998 100.01 75,006 7.19 1,406 588 1.87

1.875% Due 02-28-22
125,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.83 124,787 101.00 126,255 12.10 2,812 830 1.87

2.250% Due 04-15-22
85,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.10 85,083 100.05 85,043 8.15 1,594 4 1.86

1.875% Due 07-31-22
Accrued Interest 4,033 0.39

754,779 764,095 73.21 4,033

TREASURY BILLS
160,000 US TREASURY BILLS 99.45 159,118 99.73 159,570 15.29 NA 0 1.99

0.000% Due 09-19-19
100,000 US TREASURY BILLS 99.51 99,512 99.56 99,564 9.54 NA 0 2.05

0.000% Due 10-17-19

258,630 259,134 24.83 0

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS INSTITUTI 20,408 20,408 1.96

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,033,817 1,043,637 100 13,444 4,033



Consent Agenda 

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text



1 | P a g e  
 

  

 
 

Agenda Statement 
 
Date:   August 27th, 2019 
 
To:  Mayor Osterback and Assembly 
 
From:  Mary Tesche, Assistant Administrator 
 
Re: Resolution 20-15 authorizing the Mayor or designee to negotiate and execute an 
agreement for managed Information Technology services with ICE Services, Inc. for an 
amount not to exceed $30,000 
 
On July 2nd, 2018, the Borough issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) from qualified information 
technology (IT) service providers to provide managed IT services to the Borough. On July 27th, 
2018, Administration reviewed the proposals and determined that ICE Services was the most 
responsive proposer. A Notice of Intent to Award Contract was sent to ICE on August 9th, 2018, 
and the Borough Assembly authorized the Mayor to execute an Agreement with ICE at the 
September 13th, 2018 Assembly Meeting. The current contract term ends on September 19th, 
2019. 
 
ICE’s second year base cost estimate is $29,190 which includes end user support, preventative 
maintenance, server monitoring, and access to helpdesk services.  
 
The Borough currently shares IT costs with the City of King Cove for IT services in the 
Anchorage office. Therefore, it is anticipated that the total out of pocket cost for the Borough for 
this contract agreement will be approximately $24,990.  
 
Attached is ICE’s draft services agreement for your review.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Administration recommends approval of Resolution 20-15 authorizing the Mayor or designee to 
negotiate and execute an agreement for managed Information Technology services with ICE 
Services, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $30,000. 



 
  2606 C Street, Anchorage, AK 99503 
 Phone: 907.433.6050 
 
HELPDESK SERVICES AGREEMENT 
This Helpdesk Services Agreement is between the following: 

ICE: ICE Services, Inc., an Alaska corporation with its principal place of business at 2606 C Street, 
Anchorage, Alaska 99503. Representative: Joe Saxton, direct: 907.644.0385, email: jsaxton@iceservices.net. 

Client:  
Name:  ______Aleutians East Borough                 _________________________________________ 
Address:  ____3380 C Street, Suite 205__Anchorage, Alaska 99503____________________________  
Representative Name:  ___Mary Tesche                     ________________________________________ 
Email and Phone:  __E:  mtesche@aeboro.org     P: _907-274-7559                        _________________ 

Cost: 
Base price for the second year is $2,500.00/mo. for 10 month; Prorated 12 days in September 
($1000.00) plus costs of one annual visit to Sand Point and King Cove which estimates to be 
$3,190.00. Total: $29,190.00.  

Technical Contact: 
Do you want to filter all Helpdesk and Service request through a technical contact?  ☐ Yes   ☐ No 
If you have a technical contact please provide the following: 
Technical Contact Name:  _____________________________________________________________ 
Email and Phone:  ___________________________________________________________________ 

Term (choose one): 
☐ Start date: ________9/18/19____________End date: ____7/31/20________________________ 
☐ Month-to-month 
☐ Block of hours: ____________________________ 

Helpdesk Contact Information and Hours of Operation: 

Phone: 907.685.0423 
Voicemail: 907-685-0423 
Email: __AEB@iceservices.net _______________ 
Hours of Operation:  Prudhoe:   7 days a week, 6am—6pm  

Anchorage: Monday through Friday, 8am—5pm  
State & federal holidays are subject to change with notification 

ICE desires to provide Helpdesk services and Client desires to retain these services. The parties therefore 
agree as follows: 

1. Services  

mailto:mtesche@aeboro.org
mailto:__AEB@iceservices.net


Helpdesk Services Agreement 
Page 2 of 8 

1.1. Scope: ICE shall provide Helpdesk services to Client during the term of this agreement including 
those services listed in Attachment A; software and hardware support; and, limited support for 
proprietary equipment and software, depending on the availability of technical resources. ICE 
reserves the right to change the scope of the Services at any time by sending a notice of the change 
to the Client’s Representative. ICE may not change the Services in a way that (a) reduces the level of 
effort ICE provides, (b) materially impacts ICE’s obligation to deliver the Services, or (c) materially 
impacts the Client’s rights under this agreement.  

1.2. Support Procedures. A Support Incident is a specific, discrete problem whose origin can be isolated to a 
single cause. ICE, in its sole discretion, will determine what constitutes a Support Incident. A 
Support Incident begins when the Client contacts ICE via email or phone with a helpdesk request. 
The request should include a clear description of the Service needed or the problem such as a URL, 
error message, screen shot, and a description of how the error can be replicated. ICE then 
documents the request, opens a ticket in its Helpdesk system, and assigns the ticket to the 
appropriate support specialist (ICE may also provide limited troubleshooting during the initial 
contact). The support specialist then contacts the Client to help resolve the Support Incident and 
records all actions taken to resolve the Support Incident in the Helpdesk log. 

1.3. Remote Access Support Services. ICE may provide the Services via Internet remote access, whereby it 
will access, and if permitted by Client, control and gather information on Client’s computer through 
the installation and use of remote access software. Installation and use of the remote access software 
by Client indicates its permission for ICE to provide the Services in this way. All or portions of the 
remote access software files may remain on Client’s computer after the Service session is finished. 
The title to the remote access software and all intellectual property rights included therein remains 
with ICE or its licensors. While remote access Services are provided, ICE will only access, control 
and gather information on Client’s computer that it reasonably believes is necessary to analyze and 
provide assistance for the Support Incident. ICE recommends that Client close all files and 
applications that are not pertinent to the Support Incident. The remote access software or the 
features of Client’s computer will allow Client to terminate the remote access Support Service 
session at any time. 

1.4. Closing the Support Incident. ICE will make reasonable efforts to resolve a Support Incident but does 
not guarantee that Support Incidents will be resolved. ICE, in its sole discretion, will determine if 
the Support Incident is resolved. Generally, a Support Incident is resolved when Client receives one 
of the following: (a) information that resolves the problem; (b) information on how to obtain a 
software solution that will resolve the problem; (c) installation of that software solution if Client 
requests the installation; (d) notice that the problem is caused by a known, unresolved issue or an 
incompatibility issue with hardware; (e) installation or purchase of new hardware if the Client 
requests it; (f) information that identifies the problem as being resolved by upgrading to a newer 
release of the software or hardware; (g) notice that the problem has been identified as a hardware 
equipment issue; or (h) if necessary installation of the hardware equipment. ICE closes the ticket 
when the Support Incident is resolved. 

1.5. Response Times. ICE will make reasonable efforts to respond to a Service request according to the 
response time schedule in Attachment B during its hours of operation or a reasonable amount of 
time if there is no applicable schedule. ICE uses this schedule as a guideline to prioritize requests. 
The response time begins when ICE receives the request. The actual time to respond to a Support 



Helpdesk Services Agreement 
Page 3 of 8 

Incident may be shorter or longer depending on the priority of the outstanding requests. ICE does 
not guarantee that its response will be provided within a specific time period. 

1.6. Reports. ICE will provide monthly reports to the Client containing information on actual 
performance achieved in comparison to service levels agreed on. Information will be provided on 
both open and closed requests. 

1.7. Technical Contacts. If the Client requires ICE to filter requests through a Technical Contact, then the 
Technical Contacts is the sole liaisons between Client and ICE for technical support. Client may 
change the Technical Contact with up to five days written notice of the change to ICE’s 
representative. 

1.8. Client Responsibilities. Client is responsible for all fees in establishing and maintaining email and 
telephone communications with ICE. Client is responsible for restoration or reconstruction of lost 
or altered files, data, or programs. Client will maintain and implement a complete data backup and 
disaster recovery plan. Client is solely responsible for security of its confidential, proprietary or 
classified information. Client will not disclose to ICE confidential, proprietary or any information 
that is subject to intellectual property rights that may expose ICE to liability. Client will have a 
reasonable understanding of the products served and the computer system that it is operating on. 
Client may not transfer the Services to a third party. ICE provides the Services for the internal use 
of Client only, and any unauthorized distribution of the Services will be grounds for immediate 
termination of this agreement. Client will take reasonable measures to prevent the unauthorized 
distribution and use of the Services. Client will not abuse its receipt or use of the Services. 

1.9. Exclusions. The Services do not include problems related to: (a) the use of a supported product as a 
server-based application; (b) issues that could be resolved by upgrading a supported product unless 
that upgrade is requested and ICE agrees with the upgrade; (c) the use or modification of a 
supported product in a manner for which the supported product is not intended to be used or 
modified; (d) third-party products or technologies and their effects on or interactions with a 
supported product; (e) damage to the media on which a supported product is provided, or to the 
computer on which a supported product is installed; (f) use of a computer system that is 
incompatible with a supported product; (g) discouraged or prohibited applications; (h) personal and 
non-business related applications, and; (i) issues relating to Internet, email, file management, 
network configuration, scripting, FX scripting, programming, compiling, debugging, infrastructure 
design, content creation, content customization, multimedia project planning/design, resource 
management, budgeting, training, onsite diagnosis, or other issues not within the scope of the 
Services. ICE helps users perform their job functions using computer technology but does not 
perform those functions. ICE will not install any software without proof of purchase or a copy of a 
license agreement. 

1.10. Additional Services or Software. Any additional services that are provided but not specified in this 
agreement will be governed by these Terms and Conditions. In the event that Services are provided 
at the Client’s location, Client will ensure that ICE is granted access to the location at the arranged 
time and will secure a safe working environment sufficient for ICE to perform the Services. In the 
event that software is provided as part of the Service, such software is the copyrighted works of its 
licensors. If the software is subject to the terms of a separate license agreement, the terms of the 
separate license agreement will govern the use of the software. Any software that is made available 



Helpdesk Services Agreement 
Page 4 of 8 

to the United States Government under these Terms and Conditions is classified as “restricted 
computer software” as defined in clause 52.227-19 of the FAR. The United States Government’s 
rights to the software are as provided in clause 52.227-19 of the FAR. 

1.11. Data Protection. Client agrees and understands that it is necessary for ICE to collect, process and use 
Client data in order to perform the Services. This may include transferring Client data to affiliated 
companies or service providers in accordance with applicable privacy policies in place. ICE may 
record part or all of the calls between Client and ICE for training, quality assurance and reference 
purposes. 

1.12. Inspection and Modification – Reimbursement for Unacceptable Deliverables. ICE is responsible 
for completion of all work in the contract. All work is subject to inspection, evaluation, and 
approval by the Administrator and the Administrator may instruct ICE to make corrections or 
modification if needed in order to accomplish the Contract’s intent. ICE will not unreasonably 
withhold such changes. 
 
Substantial failure of ICE to perform the contract or to meet the deadlines for completion to Client 
as required may cause Client to terminate the contract. In this event, Client may require ICE to 
reimburse monies paid (based on the identified portion of unacceptable work received).  

2. Fees 

2.1. Client shall pay the fees per the fee scheduled on Attachment C and other costs related to the 
Services. Invoices will be sent on the 1st of the month and are due on the 30th day of each month. 
A late fee of $50.00 plus interest annually at 10.5% will be charged to the account for late payments. 
Client shall pay all attorney’s fees and costs incurred in collecting the amounts owed. Client will not 
be liable for interest charges or the payment of local, state, or federal taxes.  

3. Term & Termination 
3.1. This agreement begins on the start date and ends on the end date or when a block of time has been 

used. If the parties continue this agreement following the end date, the agreement continues from 
month-to-month until either party gives written notice of termination of the agreement. The 
termination of this agreement shall not release either party from any obligation that has accrued as 
of the date of termination.  

ICE may terminate the Services at any time (a) if after providing Client no less than 15 days prior 
written notice, Client fails to pay fees due for the Services, (b) if after providing Client no less than 
30 days prior written notice, Client fails to cure a breach of this agreement, or (c) if Client breaches a 
term of any software license agreement governing the use of software provided under the Services. 
ICE may also terminate this agreement at any time for convenience with no less than 30 days 
written notice of cancellation. 

When it is in Client’s best interest, Client may unilaterally cancel this Agreement at any time whether 
or not ICE is in default of any of its obligations hereunder. With any such cancellation, ICE agrees 
to waive any claim for damages, including loss of anticipated profit on account hereof. However, 
Client agrees that ICE shall be paid for items and/or services already accepted by Client, but in no 
event, shall Client be liable for any loss of profits on the order or portion thereof so terminated. 
Either party may terminate this contract at any time for the failure of the other party to comply with 
any of its material terms and conditions.  



Helpdesk Services Agreement 
Page 5 of 8 

ICE understands Client is a government entity and that payment obligation is subject to yearly 
appropriation by Client’s governing body and that if funds are not appropriated, this Agreement will 
terminate without penalty to either party.  

 

4. Miscellaneous 
4.1. Entire Agreement. This agreement contains the entire agreement among the parties. 

4.2. Amendments. The parties may amend this agreement in a writing signed by all parties. Client will 
provide ICE with a written description of the additional work requiring a contract amendment and 
request ICE submit a time schedule and price for the additional work. If any additional is requested, 
the hourly rate offered in the cost proposal must be used to calculate the cost of the amendment. 
ICE will not commence additional work without a written contract amendment signed by both 
parties. 

4.3. Assignments. Client may not assign its rights or obligations. Any unauthorized assignment will be 
void. 

4.4. Delays and Omissions. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right, power or remedy accruing to 
the party as a result of any breach or default by another party under this agreement impairs any such 
right, power or remedy and may not be construed as a waiver of or acquiescence by the party in any 
such breach or default or any similar breach or default occurring later. 

4.5. Waivers. No waiver by a party of any single breach or default under this agreement is construed as a 
waiver by the party of any other breach or default occurring before or after that waiver. 

4.6. Severability. If any provision of this agreement is invalid, illegal or unenforceable, then the remaining 
provisions remain in full force. 

4.7. Interpretation. This agreement was negotiated in the spirit of mutual cooperation whereby no clause 
should be necessarily construed against anyone party based upon the finding that that party 
provided all or most of the contractual language contained within that clause. 

4.8. Disputes. The parties will attempt in good faith to resolve any dispute or claim arising out of or in 
relation to this Agreement through negotiations between a representative of each of party with 
authority to settle the relevant dispute. If the dispute cannot be settled amicably within fourteen (14) 
days from the date on which either party has given written notice to the other of the dispute, then 
the parties shall resolve the dispute by arbitration. 

Alaska’s Revised Uniform Arbitration Act (AS §09.43.300 to .595) and all subsequent arbitration 
statutes govern the arbitration proceedings. The arbitration proceedings are to take place in 
Anchorage, Alaska and are governed by Alaska law.  

A party shall initiate arbitration by sending a notice to the other party describing the controversy and 
remedy sought and providing a list of five arbitrators listed in the Alternative Dispute Resolution 
section of the most recent edition of the Alaska Directory of Attorneys published by Todd 
Communications or its successor. The initiating party shall serve this notice with the list of 
arbitrators under the notice provision in this agreement.  

The party receiving the notice shall give notice of its selection of an arbitrator from the list of 
arbitrators within 10 days of receiving the notice. If the receiving party fails to select an arbitrator 



Helpdesk Services Agreement 
Page 6 of 8 

within that timeframe, then the initiating party shall choose the arbitrator from the list. The party 
who does not prevail in the arbitration shall pay all of the prevailing party’s actual attorney’s fees and 
costs related to the arbitration. 

4.9. Notices. The parties shall give all notices required in this agreement to the addresses specified above 
as follows (deemed received as specified in parentheses): by hand (upon delivery to representative 
stated in this agreement), via overnight FedEx or UPS (24 hours after deposit), by email (with email 
confirmation from representative stated in this agreement), or by first class certified or registered 
mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid (48 hours after deposit in the mail). 

4.10.    Disclaimer of Warranty. Although ICE cannot guarantee that a support incident will be resolved, 
ICE will make reasonable efforts to perform support services in a professional manner. To the 
extent permitted by law, the express warranty and remedies set forth herein are exclusive and in lieu 
of all other warranties, remedies and conditions, whether oral or written, statutory, express or 
implied. As permitted by applicable law, ICE and its licensors specifically disclaims any and all 
statutory or implied warranties, related to or arising in any way out of these terms and conditions, 
including any implied warranty or merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.  

4.11. Limitation of Liability. To the extent permitted by law, ICE's and its licensor’s liability under these 
terms and conditions is limited to the amounts paid by Client for the Services that Client procures 
under this agreement. In no event shall ICE and its licensor have any liability for any indirect, 
special, incidental or consequential damages, including but not limited to damages for lost profits, 
loss of data, loss of use or equipment or facilities, or interruption of business, arising in any way out 
of these terms and conditions under any theory of liability, whether or not ICE and its licensors 
have been advised of the possibility of such damage. ICE will not be liable for performance delays 
or for non-performance, due to causes beyond its reasonable control. Client shall defend, indemnify, 
and hold harmless ICE, its affiliates, and its subcontractors, from and against any and all third-party 
claims, demands, causes of action, damages, liabilities, losses, and expenses related to the Services to 
the extent caused by the fault of Client or its agents or employees. ICE shall defend, indemnify, and 
hold harmless Client, its affiliates, and its subcontractors, from and against any and all third-party 
claims, demands, causes of action, damages, liabilities, losses, and expenses related to the Services to 
the extent caused by the fault of ICE or its agents or employees. 
 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, ICE shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Client, its 
officers, and employees from and against any and all loss, expense, damage, claim, demand, 
judgment, fine, charge, lien, liability, action, cause of action, or proceedings of any kind whatsoever 
(whether arising on account of damage to or loss of property, or personal injury, emotional distress 
or death) arising directly or indirectly in connection with the performance or activities of ICE 
hereunder, whether the same arises before or after completion of ICE’s operations or expiration of 
this Agreement, except for damage, loss, or injury resulting from Client’s gross negligence or willful 
misconduct. 
 

4.12. Insurance. ICE recommends that Client carry 1st and 3rd party Cyber Liability insurance with limits of 
not less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence and an annual aggregate of $3,000,000 covering claims 
involving privacy violations, information theft, damage to or destruction of electronic information, 
intentional and/or unintentional release of private information, alteration of electronic information, 
extortion and network security, breach of information, and a breach caused by service provider. 
 



Helpdesk Services Agreement 
Page 7 of 8 

ICE must furnish a certificate of insurance within ten (10) days of receipt of the signed Agreement 
and must endorse policies to provide for thirty (30) day prior notice to Client of cancellation, non-
renewal, or material change of the policies. Failure to furnish satisfactory evidence of insurance or 
lapse of policy is a material breach of the contract and grounds for termination of this Agreement. 
Each policy shall be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation in favor of Client. All other insurance 
policies required of ICE shall be endorsed to provide that such insurance shall apply as primary 
insurance and that any insurance or self-insured carried by Client will be excess only and will not 
contribute with the insurance required by this Agreement. All other insurance policies required of 
ICE and subcontractors shall be endorsed to name Client as additional insured. All insurance shall 
be on an occurrence form acceptable to Client and have an A.M. Best rating of “A” or better. 
  

i. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance as required by any 
applicable law or regulation. Employers’ liability insurance shall be in the amount no 
less than $500,000 each accident for bodily injury, $500,000 policy limit for bodily 
injury by disease and $500,000 each employee for employee for bodily injury by 
disease. ICE shall be responsible for Workers’ Compensation Insurance for any 
subcontractor who directly or indirectly provides services under this contract. This 
coverage must include statutory coverage for states in which employees are engaging 
in work. If there is an exposure of injury to ICE’s employees under the U.S. 
Longshoremen’s Harbor Workers’ Compensation Act, the Jones Act, or under laws, 
regulations or statutes applicable to maritime employees, coverage shall be included 
for such injuries or claims. 

ii. Commercial General Liability Insurance: ICE is required to provide Commercial 
General Liability insurance with limits not less than $5,000,000 for any contract over 
$1,000,000 and not less than $1,000,000 for contracts under $1,000,000 combined 
single limit per occurrence and $5,000,000 for any contract over $1,000,000 and not 
less than $1,000,000 for contracts under $1,000,000, in the aggregate not excluding 
premises operations, independent Contractors, products, and completed operations, 
broad form property damage, blanket contractual, explosion, collapse, and 
underground hazards. Limits may be a combination of primary and excess 
(umbrella) policy forms.  

 
4.13. Confidentiality. The parties will keep each other’s information confidential except to the extent 

necessary to complete the work or as required by law. The parties shall hold as confidential and will 
use reasonable care (including both physical and electronic security) to prevent unauthorized access 
by, storage, disclosure, publication, dissemination to and/or use by third parties, of the confidential 
information. “Reasonable care” means compliance by ICE with all applicable federal and state laws, 
including the Social Security Act and HIPAA. ICE must promptly notify Client in writing if it 
becomes aware of any storage, disclosure, loss, unauthorized access to or use of the confidential 
information.  

4.14. Company Personnel. Client reserves the right to request alternate ICE staff be assigned in the event of 
a staff member’s failure to perform, inability to communicate effectively, or for other work product, 
at no additional cost or fee. If Client requests alternate ICE staff under these circumstances, the 
request must be honored by ICE. 

 



Helpdesk Services Agreement 
Page 8 of 8 

SIGNATURES AND DATES: This agreement will become effective when both parties have signed it.  

Name: __Aleutians East Borough_______ ICE Services, Inc.  

By: __________________________________  By: __________________________________ 
Print Name: ___________________________  Joe Saxton, Technology Director 
Title: ______________________________ 
Date: ______________________________  Date: ______________________________ 

 



Attachment A 

Attachment A 
Helpdesk Services  

• Tier 1 Support: first-line support, level 1 support, front-end support, support line 1, and various 
other headings denoting functions for basic level technical support. 

• Tiers 2 and 3 Support: level 3 support, back-end support, support line 3, high-end support, and 
various other headings that denote expert level troubleshooting and analysis methods. 

• IT Technician Cable I: responsible for dish alignment, basic cabling, and troubleshooting. 

• IT Technician Cable II: responsible for fiber testing, installing, and troubleshooting. 

• Computer Network Technician: responsible for installing and troubleshooting basic network 
connectivity – LAN, wireless, and Internet. 

• Computer & Information Systems Administrator: responsible for server, SAN, NAS, 
virtualization, and optimization. 

• IT Technician Helpdesk I: responsible for basic Helpdesk support. 

• IT Technician Helpdesk II: responsible for advanced support, application, and process. 

• Telecommunications Engineer: responsible for WAN, firewall and security, access control, 
content filtering, design, and advanced network troubleshooting 

 



Attachment B 

Attachment B 
Response Levels 

 
Priority 
Level 
 

 
Description of the Problem or Request 

 
Response 

Time 
(hours) 

Urgent Issues that have significant repercussions and render the whole system 
unusable. An example is an application error that affects all or a large 
percentage of users. Urgent priority tickets are established for issues that 
render a system unusable, such as an error preventing access to shared 
drives, issues preventing access to the application by users, and security 
exposure. 

4 

High Issues that have significant repercussions but do not render the whole 
system unusable. An example is an application error that is only triggered 
under rare circumstances or affects only a small percentage of all users. 

12 

Normal Issues that affect one piece of functionality. An example is the category 
filter or report not working. This type of problem is a self-contained issue 
and does not affect the overall functionality of the software. Another 
example is a question about how to do something in a particular 
application. 

24 

Low Issues that don’t inhibit the functionality or main purpose of the 
hardware or software in its ability to support a project 

48 

 



Attachment C 

Attachment C 
Fee Schedule 

 
 
Position 
 

 
Description 

 
Standard 
Rate per 

Hour 
IT Technician Cable I Dish alignment, basic cabling, and troubleshooting $100.00 

IT Technician Cable II Fiber testing, installing, and troubleshooting $125.00 

Computer Network 
Technician 

Install and troubleshoot basic network connectivity – LAN, 
wireless, and internet $115.00 

Computer & 
Information Sys. Mgr. 

Server, SAN, NAS, virtualization, and optimization $150.00 

IT Technician I Basic Helpdesk support $100.00 

IT Technician II Advanced support, application, and process $125.00 

Telecommunication 
Engineer 

WAN, firewall and security, Access control, content     
filtering, design, and advanced network troubleshooting $225.00 

Labor rate do not include airfare or per diem rates. The minimum charge is one hour. 
Formatted: Font: 14 pt, Bold



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 20-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DESIGNEE TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE AN 
AGREEMENT FOR MANAGED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES WITH 

ICE SERVICES, INC. FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $30,000 
 

WHEREAS, on July 2nd, 2018, the Aleutians East Borough (Borough) issued a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) from qualified Information Technology (IT) service providers to provide 
managed IT services to the Borough; and 

WHEREAS, Borough Administration reviewed the proposals and determined that ICE Services 
(ICE) was the most responsive proposer; and 

WHEREAS, on September 13th, 2018, the Borough Assembly approved Resolution 19-09 
authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute an agreement with ICE for IT services; and   

WHEREAS, the current contract period ends on September 19th, 2019; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough requests the Assembly’s authorization for the Mayor or his designee 
to negotiate and execute another service agreement with ICE to provide managed IT services for 
FY20 in an amount not to exceed $30,000. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Aleutians East Borough Assembly authorizes 
the Mayor or designee to negotiate and execute an agreement for managed information 
technology services with ICE Services, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $30,000. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Aleutians East Borough on this ___ day of _____, 2019.  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Tina Anderson, Clerk 



1 | P a g e  
 

  

 
 

Agenda Statement 
 
Date:   August 27th, 2019 
 
To:  Mayor Osterback and Assembly 
 
From:  Mary Tesche, Assistant Administrator 
 
Re: Resolution 20-16 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute a services agreement 
with BDO USA LLP to provide professional auditing services to the Aleutians East 
Borough for Fiscal Year 2019, in an amount not to exceed $68,250. 
 
On January 29th, 2018, the Borough issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) from qualified audit 
firms to audit the Borough’s financial statements for FY 18 and FY 19, with the option to 
continue the contract for the next three subsequent fiscal years. On February 20th, 2018, 
Administration reviewed the proposals and determined that BDO USA LLP (BDO) was the most 
responsive proposer. A Notice of Intent to Award Contract was sent to BDO on February 20th, 
and the Borough Assembly authorized the Mayor to execute an Agreement with BDO at its 
March 8th, 2018 Assembly Meeting. 
 
BDO’s base bid for FY 19 audit work is $58,250, which excludes travel expenses, out of pocket 
costs, and any unexpected work that may be needed due to any audit findings. An additional 
$10,000 has been added to the base bid amount to allow for those costs, totaling $68,250 as the 
not-to-exceed amount for the FY19 audit agreement. 
 
BDO anticipates that preliminary FY 19 audit work will begin in October followed by three to 
four months of work that will include travel to King Cove. This schedule is subject to change. 
 
Attached is BDO’s FY 19 services agreement for your review.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Administration recommends approval of Resolution 20-16 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate 
and execute a services agreement with BDO USA LLP to provide professional auditing services 
to the Aleutians East Borough for Fiscal Year 2019, in an amount not to exceed $68,250. 































 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 20-16 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A SERVICES 
AGREEMENT WITH BDO USA LLP TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL AUDITING 
SERVICES TO THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019, IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $68,250. 

 

WHEREAS, on January 29th, 2018, the Aleutians East Borough (Borough) issued a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) from qualified audit firms to audit the Borough’s financial statements for FY 18 
and FY 19, with the option of auditing the Borough’s financial statements for the next three (3) 
subsequent fiscal years; and 

WHEREAS, on February 20th, 2018, the Borough reviewed proposals and determined that BDO 
USA LLP (BDO) was the most responsive proposer; and 

WHEREAS, on March 8th, 2018, the Borough Assembly approved Resolution 18-29 authorizing 
the Mayor to negotiate and execute a service agreement with BDO to complete the Borough’s 
FY18 audit; and  

WHEREAS, BDO successfully completed work on the Borough’s FY 18 audit in June 2019, 
and the Assembly approved the audit at its July 2nd Regular Meeting; and 

WHEREAS, Borough Administration requests the Assembly’s authorization for the Mayor or 
his designee to negotiate and execute an agreement with BDO to provide professional auditing 
services for FY 2019, in an amount not to exceed $68,250, which includes BDO’s base bid offer 
of $58,250 and $10,000 for anticipated travel expenses and additional work performed if 
required by the audit findings. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Aleutians East Borough Assembly authorizes 
the Mayor or his designee to negotiate and execute a Services Agreement with BDO to provide 
professional auditing services for Fiscal Year 2019, in an amount not to exceed $68,250. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Aleutians East Borough on this ___ day of _____, 2019.  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 



 
 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Tina Anderson, Clerk 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
  
  

 
 

Agenda Statement 
 
Date:   September 6th, 2019 
 
To:  Mayor Osterback and Assembly 
 
From:  Mary Tesche, Assistant Administrator  
 
Re: Resolution 20-19 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute a deed of easement 
with the City of Akutan for a portion of Lot 1A, Akutan School Subdivision, at less than 
fair market value. 
 
The Aleutians East Borough owns Lot 1A, Akutan School Subdivision, containing 
approximately 1.852 acres in Akutan, Alaska.  
 
The City of Akutan is in the process of designing a Tsunami Shelter and Community Center on 
land near Lot 1A. The City is requesting an easement for approximately 4,004 square feet of the 
Borough’s property, enabling the City to create and maintain an access trail that would connect 
through other parcels of land and allow the public to safely and efficiently access the facility. 
 
The Borough has historically taken the position that in cases where the transfer of land is 
government to government, the disposal may be accomplished by resolution. It is also the 
Borough’s position, per the Code, that the transfer from government to government may be of 
less than fair market value.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Administration recommends approval of Resolution 20-19 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate 
and execute a deed of easement with the City of Akutan for a portion of Lot 1A, Akutan School 
Subdivision, at less than fair market value.  
 
 



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 20-19 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A DEED OF 
EASEMENT WITH THE CITY OF AKUTAN FOR A PORTION OF LOT 1A, AKUTAN 
SCHOOL SUBDIVISION, AT LESS THAN FAIR MARKET VALUE 

 

WHEREAS, the Aleutians East Borough owns Lot 1A, Akutan School Subdivision, containing 
approximately 1.852 acres in Akutan, Alaska; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Akutan is in the process of designing a Tsunami Shelter and 
Community center on land near Lot 1A; and 

WHEREAS, the City is requesting an easement for approximately 4,004 square feet of the 
Borough’s property which would enable the City to create and maintain an access trail; and  

WHEREAS, the access trail would connect through other parcels of land nearby and allow safe 
and efficient access to the new facility; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough has historically taken the position that in cases where the transfer of 
land is government to government, the disposal may be accomplished by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, it is also the Borough’s position that the transfer from government to government 
may be of less than fair market value. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Aleutians East Borough Assembly authorizes 
the Mayor to negotiate and execute a deed of easement with the City of Akutan for a portion of 
Lot 1A, Akutan School Subdivision, at less than fair market value. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Aleutians East Borough on this ___ day of _____, 2019.  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Tina Anderson, Clerk 





 

 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 20-20 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH APPOINTING 
ELECTION JUDGES FOR THE OCTOBER 1, 2019 REGULAR BOROUGH 
ELECTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the borough regular election will be held on October 1, 2019, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Aleutians East Borough Code, Section 4.08.020 requires that the 
Assembly appoint three election judges from each designated polling place, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Borough Clerk has recommended the following names to the 
Assembly to serve in this capacity: 
 

SAND POINT  
A. Christine Nielsen  Head Judge    
Susan McGlashan  Judge 

  Gloria Gronholdt  Judge 
 
KING COVE  
Kailee Calver   Head Judge 
Kimberly Newman  Judge 
Diana Kuzakin  Judge 
Theresa Cochran  Judge 
   
AKUTAN 
Amanda Tcheripanoff Head Judge 
Jolene Borenin  Judge 
Alice Tcheripanoff  Judge 
     
 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Assembly of the Aleutians East 
Borough: 
 
 1.  The above list of persons are appointed to serve as election judges 

in the October 1, 2019 Regular Election. 
 
 2.  They shall serve under the direction of the Borough Clerk to conduct 

the election in a proper manner. 



Resolution 20-20 

 

 
3.  Should they be unable to fulfill their duties on Election Day an 
alternative shall be named by the Borough Clerk. 

 
4. They shall be compensated at the rate of $200.00 per day worked. 

 
 APPROVED this     day of September, 2019. 
 
 
 
             
       Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Tina Anderson, Clerk 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION 20-21 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH APPOINTING THE CANVASS 
COMMITTEE FOR THE OCTOBER 1, 2019 REGULAR BOROUGH ELECTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the Aleutians East Borough Regular Election will be held on October 1, 2019, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Aleutians East Borough Code, Section 4.08.050 requires that the Assembly 
appoint a canvass committee to canvass all votes after the election judges tally, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Borough Clerk has recommended the following names to the Assembly to 
serve in this capacity: 
 

A. Christine Nielsen  Head Judge    
Gloria Gronholdt  Judge 

  Susan McGlashan  Judge 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST 
BOROUGH: 
 
 1.  The above list of persons is appointed to serve as the Canvass Committee 

 for the October 1, 2019 election. 
 
 2.  They shall serve under the direction of the borough clerk to conduct the 

 canvass in a timely and proper manner. 
 
 3.  Should they be unable to fulfill their duties, an alternative shall be named by 

 the Borough Clerk. 
 
 4. They shall be compensated at the rate of $50.00 per day worked. 
 
 Approved this    day of    September, 2019. 
 
 
 
             
       Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Tina Anderson, Clerk 



Public Hearings 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
  
  

 
 

Agenda Statement 
 
Date:   September 5, 2019 
 
To:  Mayor Osterback and Assembly 
 
From:  Anne Bailey, Borough Administrator 
  Mary Tesche, Assistant Borough Administrator 
 
Re: Ordinance 20-01, authorizing the assignment of certain real property leased by the 
Aleutians East Borough and Ordinance 20-02, authorizing the sale of certain real property 
owned by the Aleutians East Borough 
 
The Cold Bay School closed in the spring of 2015 and the building has remained unoccupied. 
For the past few years, the Borough, State and City of Cold Bay (City) have discussed the closed 
school and what to do with the property. The School is located near the Cold Bay Airport within 
the Seward Meridian, Township 57 South, Range 89 West, Section 36, in the Aleutians Islands 
Recording District, Third Judicial District, Alaska.  More specifically, it is Lot 1A, Block 10, 
consisting of 84,689.92 square feet of land. The leased lot is shown on the attached document. 
The land is owned by the State of Alaska and is leased to the Borough through the Alaska 
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (ADOT&PF). The current lease expires on 
April 1, 2024 and can be transferred by Assignment, subject to approval by ADOT&PF. The 
school building and appurtenances are owned by the Borough.  
 
On September 7, 2016, the Borough Assembly passed Resolution 17-06 authorizing the Mayor 
to dispose of the Cold Bay School property by negotiation with a Federal/State government 
agency, local government or native tribe or council at less than fair market value. Per this 
resolution, the Borough issued a Request for Interest/Proposals (RFIP) from Federal/State 
Government agencies, local government and federally recognized native tribes or councils. In 
November 2016, the City of Cold Bay expressed interest in the building but decided to no longer 
pursue the school in June 2018.  
 
Due to this decision, on July 19, 2018 the Borough reissued a Request for Interest/Proposals to 
Federal/State Government Agencies, Local Governments, and Federally Recognized Native 
Tribes or Councils. No submissions were received by the August 16, 2018 deadline.  
 



2 | P a g e  
 

In February 2019, the Borough issued a Request for Interest/Proposals to private and public 
entities for the facility. The Borough received one response from Aleutians Services, Inc. for the 
facility.  
 
Aleutian Services intends to use the leased space as follows: 
 

1. To maintain the building as a community asset for Cold Bay as a way of community 
service by their corporation; allowing the gym to be used for community physical activity 
promotion in collaboration with the City of Cold Bay and classroom space for home 
schooled students, and possibly collaboration with the University of Alaska to provide 
classroom space for community workshops.  

2. Provide space for airline passengers during emergency landings that have regularly 
occurred in the past few years.  

3. Provide a space for community activities that require a larger venue.  
4. Expand office space for Aleutian Services business growth.  
5. Utilize waste heat from their sister company G&K Utility, to help offset heating costs in 

maintaining the facility.   

In order to transfer the State lease from the Borough to Aleutian Services an Assignment of 
Lease needs to occur, which is outlined in Ordinance 20-01. The Borough also needs to sell the 
building to Aleutian Services, as outlined in Ordinance 20-02. The Borough is proposing to sell 
the building “as-is, where-is” to Aleutian Services for $10.00, which is less than fair market 
value. Administration believes this sale will benefit the community and the Borough. If the 
Assembly approves the ordinances, the proper documentation will be submitted to the State of 
Alaska Aviation Leasing Department for approval and then the transfer should occur.  
The drafts of the Assignment of Agreement and the Acceptance or Agreement for the land lease 
transfer and the draft Bill of Sale for the School building are attached.  
 
Also, on August 12, 2019, the Borough requested an amendment to the lease amending the 
authorized uses for the lease from the operation and maintenance of a public school, to office 
space, classroom space for home schooled children, emergency shelter for airline passengers 
during emergency landings, and additional community uses such as physical activities utilizing 
the gym. This was done at the request of the State to expedite the transfer process.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Administration recommends approval of Ordinance 20-01, authorizing the assignment of certain 
real property leased by the Aleutians East Borough and Ordinance 20-02, authorizing the sale of 
certain real property owned by the Aleutians East Borough. 
 





 

 

ASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT 
 

The Aleutians East Borough (Borough), Assignor, whose address is 3380 C Street, Suite 205 
Anchorage, Alaska 99503, in consideration of $10.00 (ten dollars) paid by Aleutian Services, 
Inc., Assignee, whose address is P.O. Box 117 Cold Bay, Alaska 99571, does hereby assign, 
transfer and set over to the Assignee all of the Assignor’s right, title, and interest in and to that 
certain lease known as Lease ADA-0784, for leased land described as Lot 1A, Block 10 
consisting of 84,689.92 square feet of land, including the school building, garage, shop building 
and cold storage building located on the property on the Cold Bay Airport, within Seward 
Meridian, Township 57 South, Range 89 West, Section 36, in the Kodiak Recording District, 
Third Judicial District, Alaska and originally dated the 2nd day of April, 2001. 
 
      Dated this ___ day of ____, 2019. 
 
        ASSIGNOR: 
        ______________________________ 
        (Signature) 
        
        ______________________________ 
        (Typed/Printed Name and Title) 
 
STATE OF ALASKA    ) 
__________________    
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF COUNTY ) ss. 
 
 THIS IS TO CERTIFY that on this ____ date of _____________, 2019, before me, the 
undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Alaska, duly commissioned and sworn as 
such, personally appeared __________________________________ known to me and to me 
known to be the __________________________________ of  _______________________, the 
corporation which executed the foregoing instrument, and s/he acknowledged to me that s/he 
signed the same for and on behalf of said corporation, and that s/he is fully amortized by said 
corporation so to do; and that the corporate seal affixed to said instrument is the corporate seal of 
said corporation.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the 
date and year first written above.  
 
        ______________________________ 
        Notary Public in and for:__________ 

   My Commission Expires: ________ 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
Acceptance of Assignment 

ACCEPTANCE OF ASSIGNMENT  
 

Aleutian Services, Inc., as Assignee, whose address is P.O. Box 117 Cold Bay, Alaska 99571, 
does hereby accept the assignment of Lease ADA-07842, for leased land described as Lot 1A, 
Block 10 consisting of 84,689.92 square feet of land, including the school building, garage, shop 
building and cold storage building located on the property, on the Cold Bay Airport, within 
Seward Meridian, Township 57 South, Range 89 West, Section 36, in the Kodiak Recording 
District, Third Judicial District, Alaska from the Aleutians East Borough (Assignor), and agrees 
to keep and perform all terms, conditions, covenants, and provisions of said lease. The 
Assignee’s phone number is (907) 632-3624 and contact e-mail is natureway@mac.com.  
  
Assignee accepts responsibility for all of Assignor’s obligations under Lease ADA-07842, 
including environmental liability and responsibility.  
 
Assignee’s intended uses of the leased land:  
 

1. Expand office space for Aleutian Services business growth.  
2. Maintain a community asset for Cold Bay as a way of community service by our 

corporation; allowing for the gym to be used for community physical activity 
promotion in collaboration with the City of Cold Bay and classroom space for 
home schooled students, and possibly collaboration with the University of Alaska 
to provide classroom space for community workshops.  

3. Provide a space for airline passengers during emergency landings that have 
regularly occurred in the past few years. 

4. Provide a space for community activities that require a larger venue. 
5. Utilize waste heat from their sister company G&K Electric Utility, to help offset 

heating costs in maintaining the facility.  
 
 
        Dated this ___ day of ____, 2019. 
 
        ASSIGNEE: 
        ______________________________ 
        (Signature) 
(Corporate Seal)        
        ______________________________ 
        (Typed/Printed Name and Title) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:natureway@mac.com


 

2 | P a g e  
Acceptance of Assignment 

STATE OF ALASKA    ) 
__________________    
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF COUNTY ) ss. 
 
 THIS IS TO CERTIFY that on this ____ date of _____________, 2019, before me, the 
undersigned Notary, duly commissioned and sworn as such, personally appeared 
__________________________________ known to me and to me known to be the 
__________________________________ of  _______________________, the corporation 
which executed the foregoing instrument, and s/he acknowledged to me that s/he signed the same 
for and on behalf of said corporation, and that s/he is fully amortized by said corporation so to 
do; and that the corporate seal affixed to said instrument is the corporate seal of said corporation.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the 
date and year first written above.  
 
        ______________________________ 
        Notary Public in and for:__________ 

   My Commission Expires: ________ 
 



 

1 | P a g e  
Bill of Sale 

 
 

Aleutians East Borough  
3380 C Street, Suite 205 
Anchorage, AK 99503 

 
BILL OF SALE 

 
 THIS Bill of Sale is issued by the Aleutians East Borough (Seller), for the Cold Bay 
School including the school building, garage, shop building and cold storage building along with 
its contents and appurtenances (Cold Bay School),  located on Lot 1A, Block 10  at the Cold Bay 
Airport, to Aleutian Services, Inc. (Purchaser), whose address is P.O. Box 117 Cold Bay, Alaska 
99571. The Seller conveys all of its rights, title and interest in said property and the Cold Bay 
School  is conveyed on an “as-is, where-is” basis. The Seller makes no guarantee as to its 
condition.  
 
 Sale of the school building and appurtenances is for ____ Dollars ($__.00) receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged.   
 
        ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 
 
        ___________________________ 
        (Signature) 
 
         
        ALEUTIAN SERVICES, INC. 
 
        ___________________________ 
        (Signature) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
Bill of Sale 

STATE OF ALASKA    ) 
__________________    
JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF COUNTY ) ss. 
 
 THIS IS TO CERTIFY that on this ____ date of _____________, 2019, before me, the 
undersigned, a Notary, duly commissioned and sworn, personally appeared 
__________________________________ known to me and to me known to be the person 
named in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and <he/she acknowledged to me that 
<he/she signed the same as <his/her free and voluntary act and deed with full knowledge of its 
contents, for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the 
date and year first written above.  
 
        ______________________________ 
        Notary Public in and for:__________ 

   My Commission Expires: ________ 
 

 



   

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ANCHORAGE OFFICE * 3380 C Street, Ste. 205 * Anchorage, AK 99503-3952 * (907) 274-7555  Fax:(907) 276-7569 

KING COVE OFFICE * P. O. Box 49 * King Cove, AK  99612 * (907) 497-2588 * Fax: (907) 497-2386 

SAND POINT OFFICE *  P. O. Box 349 * Sand Point, AK  99661 * (907) 383-2699 * Fax: (907) 383-3496 

 

 

 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 20-01 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ASSIGNMENT OF CERTAIN REAL 

PROPERTY LEASED BY THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 
 

WHEREAS, the legislative power of the Aleutians East Borough (“Borough”) is vested 
in its Borough Assembly under Alaska State Statute Sec. 29.20.050; and 

 
WHEREAS, the disposal of real property owned by the Borough is governed by 

Chapter 50.10 of the Borough Code and generally requires that the 
assignment of leases be authorized by Ordinance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Borough owns the school building and appurtenances in Cold Bay, 

Alaska; and  
 
WHEREAS, the school is located near the Cold Bay Airport within the Seward Meridian, 

Township 57 South, Range 89 West, Section 36 in the Aleutian Islands 
Recording District, Third Judicial District, Alaska; and 

 
WHEREAS, more specifically, the school is located on Lot1A, Block 10, consisting of 

84,689.92 square feet of land; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Borough is interested in disposing of the school building and 

appurtenances; and  
 
WHEREAS, Aleutian Services, Inc. submitted a proposal to acquire the Cold Bay 

School from the Borough to be used for office space, community services, 
and an emergency shelter; and  

 
WHEREAS, the land is owned by the State of Alaska and is leased to the Borough 

through the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities 
(ADOT&PF) under lease ADA-07842; and 



   
 

 

 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Borough must assign its ADOT&PF lease to Aleutian Services, Inc. as 

part of the school facility disposal; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Borough Code provides that the assignment may be conducted, 

among other methods, by negotiation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Assembly believes assignment of the lease in question is in the best 

interest of the Borough. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE ORDAINED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE 
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Assembly Approval.  

(1) The Borough Assembly approves the assignment of: 

Lease ADA-07842 between the Alaska Department of Transportation and 
Public Facilities and the Aleutians East Borough 

(2) The Borough Assembly determines that the above described lease is no 
longer required for a public purpose and that it is in the best interest of the 
Borough to assign the lease. 

(3) This lease will be assigned by the Assignment of Agreement form provided by 
ADOT&PF. 

(4) This lease is to be assigned subject to approval of the Assembly for the 
disposal of the Cold Bay School facility to Aleutian Services, Inc. 

(5) The fair market value of the lease is undetermined. The Borough pays 
$4,912.02 annually for the leased land. 

(6) The lease will be assigned of at less than fair market value because the 
Borough Assembly has determined that the lease is a liability to the Borough. 

(7) The method of disposal used will be by negotiation. 

(8) The Assembly has determined that assignment of the lease for less than fair 
market value provides a public benefit that is equal or exceeds the reduction in 
value of the consideration to be received by the Borough. 

 
Section 2.  Classification.  This is a non-code Ordinance. 

Section 3. Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance, or any application thereof 
to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of this 



   
 

 

 
 

Ordinance and the application to other persons or circumstances shall not 
be affected thereby. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 
 

Passed and adopted by the Aleutians East Borough Assembly this 8th day of 
August, 2019. 

 
 

     
______________________________ 

       Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Tina Anderson, Borough Clerk 

(SEAL)  



   

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ANCHORAGE OFFICE * 3380 C Street, Ste. 205 * Anchorage, AK 99503-3952 * (907) 274-7555  Fax:(907) 276-7569 

KING COVE OFFICE * P. O. Box 49 * King Cove, AK  99612 * (907) 497-2588 * Fax: (907) 497-2386 

SAND POINT OFFICE *  P. O. Box 349 * Sand Point, AK  99661 * (907) 383-2699 * Fax: (907) 383-3496 

 

 

 
ORDINANCE SERIAL NO. 20-02 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OWNED BY THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 
 

WHEREAS, the legislative power of the Aleutians East Borough (“Borough”) is vested 
in its Borough Assembly under Alaska State Statute Sec. 29.20.050; and 

 
WHEREAS, the disposal of real property owned by the Borough is governed by 

Chapter 50.10 of the Borough Code and generally requires that the sale 
be authorized by Ordinance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Borough Code provides that the disposal may be conducted, among 

other methods, by negotiation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Aleutian Services, Inc. submitted a proposal to acquiring the Cold Bay 

School building and appurtenances from the Borough to be used for office 
space, community services, and an emergency shelter; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Assembly believes disposal of the property in question is in the best 

interest of the Borough. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE ORDAINED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE 
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Assembly Approval.  

 

(1) The Borough Assembly approves the sale of: 



   
 

 

 
 

The Cold Bay School building and appurtenances located at Lot 1A, Block 
10 in Cold Bay, Alaska, consisting of approximately 11,000 square feet 
and including the school building, garage, shop building, and cold storage 
and its contents and appurtenances. 

(2) The Borough Assembly determines that the above described property is no 
longer required for a public purpose and that it is in the best interest of the 
Borough to dispose of the property. 

(3) This property will be conveyed by Bill of Sale to Aleutian Services, Inc. 

(4) This property is to be conveyed subject to approval of a lease lot transfer by 
the State of Alaska to Aleutian Services, Inc. 

(5) The fair market value of the school building and appurtenances is 
undetermined. 

(6) The property will be disposed of for less than fair market value.  

(7) The method of disposal used will be by negotiation. 

(8) The Assembly has determined that disposal of this property for less than fair 
market value provides a public benefit that is equal or exceeds the reduction in 
value of the consideration to be received by the Borough. 

 
Section 2.  Classification.  This is a non-code Ordinance. 

Section 3. Severability.  If any provision of this Ordinance, or any application thereof 
to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the remainder of this 
Ordinance and the application to other persons or circumstances shall not 
be affected thereby. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 
 

Passed and adopted by the Aleutians East Borough Assembly this 8th day of 
August, 2019. 

 
 

     
______________________________ 

       Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Tina Anderson, Borough Clerk 



 
 

Ordinances 



 

 

Resolutions 

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text



1 | P a g e  
 

 
  
  

 
 

Agenda Statement 
 
Date:   September 6th, 2019 
 
To:  Mayor Osterback and Assembly 
 
From:  Mary Tesche, Assistant Administrator  
 
Re: Resolution 20-14 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute a Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Aleutians East Borough, the City of Cold Bay and Eastern 
Aleutian Tribes for the Cold Bay Clinic Construction Project 
 
The Aleutians Eat Borough (Borough), the City of Cold Bay (City), and Eastern Aleutian Tribes 
(EAT) have participated in planning and development of the Cold Bay Clinic Project since 2012. 
Construction of the new clinic is expected to begin in 2020. Funding for the project has been 
appropriated using Borough funds, with a supplementary contribution by EAT. 
 
The Parties seek to memorialize their understanding of each Party’s duties and responsibilities 
for the project going forward. Roles and responsibilities are defined with respect to construction, 
and the ongoing operation and management of the facility following the completion of the 
project.  
 
General points of interest for each Party’s roles and responsibilities are highlighted below. 
Additional details of the MOU are included in the packet for your reference: 
 
The Borough shall: 

a) Plan, design, and oversee construction of the Project using its own resources and 
contractors as it finds appropriate. 

b) Develop RFPs, enter into contracts, and manage all professional services agreements 
necessary for the Project. 

c) Ensure that appropriated funds for the Project are expended in accordance with Borough 
Code 

d) Provide the City and EAT with “as-built” survey of the Project and all improvements at 
project closeout. 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
EAT shall: 

a) Operate the Facility as a primary care health clinic 
b) Enter into a MOA with the City for the use and operation of the Facility, and abide by the 

terms and conditions of that Agreement 
c) Provide staff support, equipment, medical devices, and furnishing for the Facility prior to 

completion of the Project, or within reasonable time following the completion of the 
Project 

d) Maintain eligibility, adequate staffing and the finances necessary for operation 
 

The City shall: 
a) Accept full ownership of the constructed improvements and complete ownership of the 

Facility upon substantial completion of the Project 
b) Enter into a MOA with EAT for use and operation of the facility, and abide by the terms 

and conditions of that Agreement 
c) Abide by and accept the financial obligation of ADOT&PF lease ADA-08831. This is the 

lease for the land adjacent to the Terminal building where the new clinic will be built.  

Entering into a MOU with the City and EAT is identified on the Borough’s Strategic Plan, Cold 
Bay Clinic item E.1.6. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Administration recommends approval of Resolution 20-14 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate 
and execute a Memorandum of Understanding between the Aleutians East Borough, the City of 
Cold Bay and Eastern Aleutian Tribes for the Cold Bay Clinic Construction Project. 
 
 



 

1 
 

Memorandum of Understanding 
Between the Aleutians East Borough, the City of Cold Bay,  

& Eastern Aleutian Tribes, Inc. 
For the Cold Bay Clinic Project  

 
1. PARTIES 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is dated ________________, and is made between three 

parties: the A leutians E ast Borough ( “Borough”), a s econd c lass bor ough dul y or ganized a nd existing 

under the laws of the State of Alaska; the City of Cold Bay (“City”), a second class city of the State of 

Alaska within the Aleutians East Borough; and Eastern Aleutian Tribes, Inc. (“EAT”), a regional health 

organization within the Alaska Tribal Health System, hereinafter collectively referred to as the Parties.  

 

2. PROJECT  
 
The Scope of the Project is to construct a new 3,744 s quare foot health clinic (“Facility”) in the 

City, to replace the current Anna Livingston Memorial Clinic at 65 Airport Way, in the City (“Old 

Clinic”). Cold Bay Airport (“CDB”) is a State of Alaska-owned public airport. The Facility will be 

constructed on land leased from the State adjacent to the CDB airport apron. The Parties agree that 

they i ntend t he Facility to consist of  a n a mbulance garage, a  t rauma r oom, e xam r ooms, a  

pharmacy area, a sanitation room, a laboratory, and other non-clinical areas. It is understood that 

these plans are nearly final and large changes to the scope are not anticipated at this time. 

 

3. PURPOSE AND EFFECT 

The Parties have participated in planning and development of this project since 2012. They now wish to 

memorialize their understanding of each Party’s duties and responsibilities going forward. 

 

This MO U, establishes the r oles a nd r esponsibilities of  each Party with r espect t o c onstruction and 

operation of the New Cold Bay Health Clinic (“Project,” or “Facility”). This MOU further lays out the 

Parties’ ex pectations f or ongoing ope rations a nd m aintenance of t he Facility upon c ompletion of t he 

Project. Finally, th is M OU e xists to in form any future a greements. However, t o t he e xtent t hat dul y 

executed future binding agreements compete with this form, those agreements shall govern during their 

periods of effectiveness.  

 



 

2 
 

This MOU can be abandoned by mutual agreement of the three parties or as described below.  

 
   

4. CONTRIBUTION OF PARTIES 

The Borough will bear the costs of construction of the Facility. The City will retain ownership of 

the Facility, during and after construction. The City shall not deny access to the Project site by the 

Borough or the Borough’s contractors prior to Project Closeout. Upon completion of the Project, 

the C ity w ill c onduct a ll m ajor, m inor, a nd r outine m aintenance. EAT will pr ovide he althcare 

services in the Facility. The Parties intend to work collaboratively throughout the entire life of the 

Project.  

 

5. CONSTRUCTION 

Construction a ctivities w ill c onsist o f mo bilization/demobilization, s ite p reparation, f acility 

construction, architect/engineering services, and project management costs. 

 

The design of  the Facility was updated in June 2019 t o reflect currently an ticipated operational needs. 

The c ost e stimate was a lso upda ted f or a n a nticipated 2020 c onstruction. The B orough currently has 

$4.06 million available for the construction, which includes a  $250,000 c ontribution f rom EAT. Other 

Borough f unds from a vailable r esources m ay b e ap propriated i f n ecessary, w ith t he consent o f t he 

Borough Assembly. Construction will not commence until all necessary funding is obtained.  

 

6. HOLD HARMLESS 

The P arties agree t o h old t he B orough harmless f or: th e a ctions o f its  e mployees, elected o fficials, 

residents, vi sitors, contractors, s ubcontractors, members of  t he publ ic, state a ctors, ot her t hird parties, 

and all others; construction defects; natural and artificial dangers on the land; accidents; acts of God; acts 

of nature; acts of other governments; acts of the other named Parties; and unforeseen events. 

 

7. INSURANCE 

The P arties each agree to car ry insurance adequate t o t heir i nvolvement i n t he P roject a nd w ith t he 

Facility. The City agrees to carry sufficient premises liability insurance and general liability insurance in 



 

3 
 

an amount no less than five-million dollars ($5,000,000), notwithstanding higher liability requirements in 

the land lease for the Project site and Facility, and shall name the Borough as additional insured.  

 

8. NO WARRANTIES 

No Warranties, ex press o r i mplied, b etween t he P arties o r o thers a re m ade b y t his d ocument. 

Additionally, the borough makes no warranties against construction defects with this MOU. 

 

9. DEFINITIONS 

a. Project Closeout. Forty-five (45) days after completion, the project will be deemed as 

closed out, unless the parties agree otherwise in writing.  

b. Action. When used in this document action includes inaction.  

c. Substantial Completion. Means t he construction i s s ufficiently completed to  a llow 

the City and EAT or a person authorized by the City and EAT: 

i. to occupy the Facility; or 

ii. to use the Facility in the manner for which it is intended. 

 

10. ROLES AND RESPONSIBLITIES 

 
a. Borough’s Responsibilities 

 
The Borough shall:  

i. Plan, design, and oversee construction of  the P roject using i ts own resources 

and contractors as it finds appropriate; 

ii. Develop Requests for Proposals (“RFPs”) and enter into contracts for project 

management, engineering, and construction to develop the Project; 

iii. Execute an d m anage al l p rofessional s ervices agreements n ecessary t o t he 

Project; 

iv. Ensure that appropriated funds used for the Project are expended in accordance 

with Borough Code; 

v. Reasonably k eep t he C ity and E AT i nformed on pr oject s tatus a nd p rogress 

through the Points of Contact as detailed below.  



 

4 
 

vi. Provide t he C ity and EAT w ith a n “ As-Built” survey o f th e P roject a nd a ll 

improvements at Project Closeout. 

 

 
b. EAT’s Responsibilities 

 
 EAT shall: 

i. Operate the Facility as a primary care health clinic; 

ii. Enter i nto a M emorandum o f A greement with t he C ity for t he us e a nd 

operation of  t he Facility, a nd a bide b y t he t erms a nd c onditions of  that 

agreement; 

iii. Provide s taff s upport for t he c ontinuous ope rations a s a  h ealth c linic u pon 

completion of the Project; 

iv. Provide f or m edical s upplies, m edical d evices, of fice equipment, and 

furnishings f or th e Facility prior t o c ompletion of  t he P roject, or  w ithin 

reasonable time following the completion of the Project; 

v. Establish a single Point of Contact with sufficient authority and responsibility 

to c ommunicate w ith t he B orough r egarding all de cisions or  not ifications 

required for the Project; 

vi. Promptly review i nformation a nd a ction i tems f rom t he B orough pr oviding 

required responses within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt 

vii. Provide staff for coordination and review as needed with no cost to the Project 

or the Borough; 

viii. Participate in  d etermining “ Substantial C ompletion” o f th e P roject in  

cooperation with the Borough 

ix. Cooperate with the City and Borough in Project Closeout; 

x. Maintain eligibility, adequate staffing and the finances necessary to operate a 

primary community health clinic. 

 
 
c. City’s Responsibilities 

The City shall: 
 



 

5 
 

xi. Accept full ow nership of  t he constructed i mprovements and c omplete 

ownership of the Facility upon Substantial Completion of the Project; 

xii. Enter into  a Memorandum of Agreement with EAT for the use of the Facility, 

and abide by the terms and conditions of that agreement; 

xiii. Accept the financial obligation of the ADOT&PF lease ADA-08831; 

xiv. Abide by the terms and conditions of the ADOT&PF lease ADA-08831  

xv. Establish a single Point of Contact with sufficient authority and responsibility 

to c ommunicate w ith t he B orough r egarding all de cisions or  not ifications 

required by this agreement; 

xvi. Promptly review i nformation and a ction i tems f rom t he B orough pr oviding 

required responses within fourteen (14) calendar days of receipt; 

xvii. Provide staff for coordination and review as needed with no cost to the Project 

or the Parties; 

xviii. Participate in determining Substantial Completion of the Project; 

xix. Cooperate with EAT and the Borough in Project Closeout; 

xx. Promptly communicate to the other parties any situation which may arise that 

interferes with the City’s ability to carry out these duties 

 
11.  PROJECT COMPLETION 

 
Representatives of the Borough, the City, and EAT shall jointly conduct final inspections of the Project. 

The Borough shall make the final determination whether the Project has reached Substantial Completion.  

 

12. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 

a.  Amendment or Modification of Agreement 
This MOU may only be modified or amended by written agreement signed by authorized representatives 

of all three parties. 

 

b. Whole Agreement 
This MOU constitutes the entire a greement be tween the Parties. There are no ot her unde rstandings or  

agreements between the Parties, either oral or memorialized in writing regarding the matters addressed in 

this MOU. This MOU may not be amended by the Parties unless an amendment is agreed to in a writing, 



 

6 
 

signed by an authorized representative of each Party. 

 

c. Third Parties and Responsibilities for Claims 

Nothing i n t his M OU shall be  c onstrued as c onferring a ny l egal r ights, pr ivileges, o r i mmunities, or  

imposing any legal duties or obligations, on a ny person or persons other than the Parties named in this 

MOU, w hether s uch r ights, pr ivileges, i mmunities, dut ies or  obl igations be  r egarded a s c ontractual, 

equitable, or  be neficial in na ture a s t o s uch ot her pe rson or p ersons. Nothing i n t his M OU shall be  

construed as  creating any l egal r elations be tween t he B orough, t he C ity, a nd E AT, and an y p erson 

performing services or supplying any equipment, materials, goods, or supplies for the Project. 

 

d. Duty of Cooperation  

The Parties agree to provide reasonable access to the Project and to relevant Project records for current 

authorized r epresentatives of  t he Parties. The Parties further a gree t o c ooperate i n good f aith w ith 

inquiries and requests for information relating to the Project or its obligations under this MOU. 

 

e. Compliance with Laws 

The Parties will comply with the Borough Code of the Aleutians East Borough and all other applicable 

law a s kno wn a nd unde rstood b y the P arties. T he B rough’s i nterpretation of  Borough C ode shall b e 

honored by all parties.  

 

f. Joint Drafting 

This MO U has b een j ointly d rafted b y t he P arties. E ach pa rty ha s ha d t he a bility and oppor tunity t o 

consult with its legal counsel prior to signature. The MOU shall not be construed for or against any party.  

 

g. Third Party Beneficiary Status 

The City and EAT are not to be considered intended beneficiary of any contract(s) between the Borough 

and any contractors, subcontractors or consultants or any other third parties.  

 

h. No Partnership or Joint Venture Created 

Nothing herein contained shall constitute a partnership between or joint venture by the parties hereto or 

constitute any party the agent of  the others. No party shall hold i tself ou t contrary to the terms of this 



 

7 
 

Section and no party shall become liable by any representation, act or omission of the other contrary to 

the provisions hereof. This Agreement is not for the benefit of any third party and shall not be deemed to 

give any right or remedy to any such party whether referred to herein or not. 

 

  i. Interpretation  

Headings of sections and subsections shall be construed as conferring intent. 

 

13. POINTS OF CONTACT 

The Borough’s contact is Anne Bailey, Borough Administrator (abailey@aeboro.org; (907) 274-7580), 

or as may be re-designated in writing from time to time.   

The City’s contact is Angela Simpson, City Administrator; (administratorcoldbay@gci.net; (907) 532-

2401), or as may be re-designated in writing from time to time.  

 

EAT’s contact is Keja Whiteman, Chief Executive Officer; (kejaw@EATribes.net; (907) 277-1440), or 

as may be re-designated in writing from time to time. 

 

14. DURATION AND TERMINATION 

This M OU s hall r emain in  e ffect u ntil a ll o f its  p urposes a re f ulfilled. The P arties ma y terminate b y 

mutual agreement, s igned by each party, or  t ermination may be  effected by providing 60 da ys written 

notice to the other parties. 

 

15. EXECUTION 

The signing of this MOU constitutes a recognition of the intent of the parties to move forward with this 

project. No joint enterprise or formal undertaking is hereby created.  

 

 

Aleutians East Borough  

By: _________________________________ 

Printed Name: ________________________ 

Title: _______________________________ 

 



 

8 
 

 
City of Cold Bay 
 
By: _________________________________ 

Printed Name: ________________________ 

Title: _______________________________ 

 

Eastern Aleutian Tribes 
 
By: _________________________________ 

Printed Name: ________________________ 

Title: _______________________________ 



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 20-14 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM 
OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH, THE CITY 
OF COLD BAY AND EASTERN ALEUTIAN TRIBES FOR THE COLD BAY CLINIC 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

 

WHEREAS, the Aleutians East Borough (Borough), the City of Cold Bay (City), and Eastern 
Aleutian Tribes (EAT) have participated in planning and development of the Cold Bay Clinic 
construction project since 2012; and 

WHEREAS, construction of the new clinic is expected to begin in 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties seek to memorialize their understanding of each Party’s duties and 
responsibilities for the project going forward; and 

WHEREAS, establishing roles and responsibilities of each Party with respect to construction of 
the new Clinic may be accomplished by entering into a Memorandum of Agreement (MOU); and 

WHEREAS, this MOU further defines the Parties’ expectations for ongoing operation and 
management of the Clinic upon completion of the project; and   

WHEREAS, the MOU exists to further inform any future agreements for the project; 

WHEREAS, the Assembly finds it is in the best interest of the Borough to enter into this MOU. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Aleutians East Borough Assembly authorizes 
the Mayor to negotiate and execute a Memorandum of Understanding between the Aleutians 
East Borough, the City of Cold Bay and Eastern Aleutian Tribes for the Cold Bay Clinic 
Construction Project.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Aleutians East Borough on this ___ day of _____, 2019.  
 
 
_______________________________ 
Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 



 
 

_______________________________ 
Tina Anderson, Clerk 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
  
  

 
 

Agenda Statement 
 
Date:   September 5, 2019 
 
To:  Mayor Osterback and Assembly 
 
From:  Anne Bailey, Borough Administrator 
 
Re: Resolution 20-17 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute an Agreement with 
Robertson Monagle and Eastaugh to provide Legal Services to participate in the litigation 
filed on August 7, 2019 by the Trustees for Alaska against the Department of Interior in an 
amount not to exceed $92,750 
 
Robertson Monagle and Eastaugh (RME) is requesting authority and funding to respond to the 
current Complaint and related litigation documents filed by the Trustees for Alaska to set aside the 
Agreement for the Exchange of Lands (Agreement) between the Department of Interior (DOI) and 
the King Cove Corporation (KCC) in an amount not to exceed $92,750.  
 
The contractual compliance and funding relationship for this work will be between the Borough  
and RME and the legal and technical tasks conducted will represent the King Cove – Cold Bay 
Group, which consists of the Aleutians East Borough, KCC, Agdaagux Tribe, Native Village of 
Belkofski, City of King Cove and City of Cold Bay.  
 
RME’s strategy will be to intervene, exclusively, through KCC and join the Department of Justice 
(DOJ) in defending the Agreement.  
 
A Summary of Current Litigation Status is as follows: 
 
1.  August 7, 2019 - Plaintiffs filed their Complaint against DOI/Secretary Bernhardt to 

“invalidate, vacate, and set aside” the Agreement which was signed on July 12, 2019 
between DOI and KCC. 

 
2.  Plaintiffs also sent a 60-day notice letter under the Endangered Species Act (ESA) to set 

up a claim under ESA later in the lawsuit. 
 
3.  Following 60 days, on/about October 6, 2019, Plaintiffs are expected to file an additional 

ESA count to add to the Complaint. 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
Although it is hard to predict the overall timing of the case the anticipated Next Steps 
include: 
 
1.  October   6, 2019 - Federal Defendants must file an Answer to Plaintiffs’ Complaint. 
 
2. October 2019 – KCC intervene in this case and support Secretary Bernhardt’s action to 

sign our Agreement.  
 
3. November/December 2019 - DOJ must file the Administrative Record.  
 
4. The case then moves to Summary Judgment based on the Administrative Record filed by 

the DOJ.  There will be no trial with a fact-finding phase.  Instead, there will be cross 
motions for summary judgment in which the Plaintiffs claim that the Agreement should be 
“invalidated, vacated, and set aside” or enjoined.  The Federal Defendants (DOJ) and KCC 
will file their own motion in support of the Land Exchange Agreement.   

 
Scope of Work and Cost Estimate: 
 
The legal work includes but is not limited to: 
 

 Contacting DOI and DOJ 
 Preparation of the legal documents to file a Motion to Intervene 
 Drafting a Summary Judgement and conduct legal research 
 Coordination with the State of Alaska Department of Law Attorneys 
 Contingency for unanticipated tasks required by the Court or the ESA Case 
 Travel expenses for oral argument or other necessary travel 

The cost for these services is $79,625 plus $13,125 in contingency funds totaling $92,750. The 
Borough would enter into a not to exceed agreement; therefore, the Borough will not pay for 
services that are not rendered by RME.  
 
The Borough has funds available in the Borough’s King Cove Access Project Designated 
Legislative Grant (account number E 20-867-168-850 Capital Construction) to pay for the 
litigation services.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Administration recommends approval of Resolution 20-17 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate 
and execute an Agreement with Robertson Monagle and Eastaugh to provide Legal Services to 
participate in the litigation filed on August 7, 2019 by the Trustees for Alaska against the 
Department of Interior in an amount not to exceed $92,750.  



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 20-17 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT 

WITH ROBERTSON MONAGLE AND EASTAUGH TO PROVIDE LEGAL SERVICES 
TO PARTICIPATE IN THE LITIGATION FILED ON AUGUST 7, 2019 BY THE 

TRUSTEES FOR ALASKA AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $92,750 

 

WHEREAS, on July 12, 2019 the King Cove Corporation (KCC) and Department of 
Interior (DOI) signed an Agreement for the Exchange of Lands (Agreement); and  

WHEREAS, on August 7, 2019, the Trustees of Alaska (Plaintiffs) filed a Complaint 
against the DOI/Secretary Bernhardt to “invalidate, vacate, and set aside” the Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, the Plaintiffs also sent a 60-day notice letter under the Endangered Species 
Act (ESA) to set up a claim under ESA later in the lawsuit; and 

WHEREAS, following 60 days, on/about October 6, 2019, Plaintiffs are expected to file 
an additional ESA count to add to the Complaint; and   

WHEREAS, Robertson Monagle and Eastaugh (RME) have submitted a proposal 
requesting authority and funding to respond to the current Complaint and related litigation 
documents filed by the Trustees of Alaska to set aside the Agreement between the DOI and 
KCC; and 

WHEREAS, the contractual compliance and funding relationship for the work will be 
between the Borough and RME and legal and technical tasks will represent the King Cove – 
Cold Bay Group; and 

WHEREAS, the cost estimate for RME’s legal services is $79,625 plus $13,125 in 
contingency funds totaling $92,750; and   

WHEREAS, funds for this expense would be come from the Borough’s King Cove 
Access Project State of Alaska Department of Commerce, Community and Economic 
Development Designated Legislative Grant, Borough account number E 20-867-168-850 Capital 
Construction.  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Aleutians East Borough Assembly 
authorizes the Mayor to negotiate and execute an Agreement with Robertson Monagle and 
Eastaugh to provide Legal Services to participate in the litigation filed on August 7, 2019 by the 
Trustees for Alaska against the Department of Interior in an amount not to exceed $92,750. 



 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Aleutians East Borough on this 12th day of 
September, 2019.  
 
_______________________________ 
Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
_______________________ 
Tina Anderson, Clerk 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
  
  

 
 

Agenda Statement 
 
Date:   September 5, 2019 
 
To:  Mayor Osterback and Assembly 
 
From:  Anne Bailey, Borough Administrator 
 
Re: Resolution 20-18 Authorizing the Mayor to Negotiate and Execute a Contract with 
Paug-Vik Development Corporation for the Cold Bay Bracing Project at the Cold Bay 
Terminal in an Amount Not to Exceed $200,000 and Authorizing the Appropriation of 
$200,000 from the Borough’s Alaska Municipal League Investment Pool Account for the 
Project 
 
The Cold Bay Terminal is owned by the Aleutians East Borough (Borough) and the Federal 
Aviation Administration (FAA) leases a portion of the second floor. On September 14, 2017, 
FAA conducted a Facility Condition Assessment to assess physical conditions of the existing 
facility with respect to current fire and life safety codes, physical security, condition of building 
systems, condition of property grounds and parking, accessibility standard compliance, electrical 
grounding/bonding/shielding compliance, and prior of open Needs Assessment Program reports. 
The report lists a severe concern with the observation pop-outs in the FAA Control Room as 
noted below:  
 
 

 
6.4.    LATERAL SYSTEM 

 
The entire main building lateral resisting system is a moment resisting metal building frame and while 
this is a very active seismic region, no signs that the building was moving excessively in either lateral 
direction were observed. The lateral system for the added pop-outs are designed and constructed to be 
cantilever diaphragms  system that transfers the added loads back into the main frame system.  Based on 
visual inspection of the finishes, the lateral system appears to be functioning. 

 

However, a deeper review of the 2007 drawing set and what was visible without destructive  demolition, 
the system for the pop-outs may not meet lateral loading requirements.  The drawings are not stamped nor 
signed by a structural engineer, so it cannot be inferred that the final design matches the 95% documents, 
but more recent information is not available.  Based on the configuration used with the steel columns, 
visible braces are expected, yet no such bracing can be seen.  Additionally,  the FSS staff commented that 
the movement of these areas was very noticeable during high winds events.  Ensuring the building is 
adequately constructed is a critical life-safety need and should be investigated as soon as possible. 



2 | P a g e  
 

 

In general, the pop-outs do not appear to be properly braced laterally and experience excessive 
movement.  
 
The Borough had further discussions with FAA and on May 7, 2018 the Borough hired 
design2Last to review and analyze; conduct a wind analysis for pop-outs; design braced frame at 
leading edge of pop-out existing tube columns and provide details and respond to builder’s 
questions during construction. On September 14, 2018, the Borough issued request for quotes to 
three contractors and received two responses. One was from Paug-Vik Development Corporation 
in the amount of $188,210.00 and the other was from SR Bales Construction Inc. in the amount 
of $190,848.00. The cost exceeded our available funding and we decided to not pursue this in 
2018 with the understanding this would have to be revisited at a later date.  
 
Recently, we have contacted DOWL and asked them to revisit the project since this issue needs 
to be resolved and we would like to complete the work prior to tenants moving into the first floor 
of the facility. Per conversations with DOWL, we have opted to re-negotiate with Paug-Vik this 
year based on their bid from last year. The quote they had provided was $188,210.00 but it is 
anticipated that the cost will decrease slightly after negotiations. Administration is 
recommending allotting $200,000 to cover the contractor’s costs and any project contingencies 
that we have not accounted for.  
 
Funds were not appropriated for the bracing project in the FY20 budget. The Borough has 
approximately $500,000 in the Borough’s AMLIP account that were previously invested in a 
Money Market account and a Certificate of Deposit account. These funds were paid back from 
Borough appropriations for the Cold Bay Terminal Project and are unrestricted funds that can be 
appropriated for the bracing project. Administration has determined that funding the project 
using the remaining AMLIP funds is the most time and cost-effective solution to fund the 
project. 
 
Administration recommends appropriating $200,000 from the AMLIP account to cover the work, 
engineering/architect fees and any contingencies that may occur. The $200,000 would be 
reflected in the Borough financials under Fund 20. Administration is also in discussions with 
FAA to potentially pay approximately 20-25% of the project (~$45,000) after the project is 
complete reducing the Borough’s overall cost. If the $200,000 in AMLIP funds is not fully 
expended Administration would recommend to the Assembly to re-appropriate the remaining 
funds back to the AMLIP.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Administration recommends authorizing the Mayor to Negotiate and Execute a Contract with 
Paug-Vik Development Corporation for the Cold Bay Bracing Project at the Cold Bay Terminal 
in an Amount Not to Exceed $200,000 and Authorizing the Appropriation of $200,000 from the 
Borough’s Alaska Municipal League Investment Pool Account for the Project.  
 



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 20-18 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH ASSEMBLY 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A CONTRACT 
WITH PAUG-VIK DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR THE COLD BAY 
BRACING PROJECT AT THE COLD BAY TERMINAL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED $200,000 AND AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION OF $200,000 FROM 
THE BOROUGH’S ALASKA MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INVESTMENT POOL ACCOUNT 
FOR THE PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, the Cold Bay Terminal is owned by the Aleutians East Borough (Borough); 
and  

WHEREAS, the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) leases a portion of the second 
floor of the Cold Bay Terminal; and 

WHEREAS, FAA conducted a Facility Condition Assessment of the Terminal and 
determined there was a severe concern with the observation pop-outs in the FAA Control Room; 
and  

WHEREAS, in 2018 the Borough hired design2Last to review and analyze; conduct a 
wind analysis for pop-outs; design braced frame at leading edge of pop-out existing tube 
columns and provide details and respond to builder’s questions during construction; and  

WHEREAS, in September 2018 the Borough issued a request for quotes to contractors 
and received two responses from Paug-Vik Development Corporation in the amount of $188,210 
and SR Bales in the amount of $190,848; and   

WHEREAS, these costs exceeded the Borough’s funding availability and the Borough 
decided not to pursue the work in 2018; and  

WHEREAS, in August 2019 the Borough contacted DOWL and asked them to revisit 
the project; and  

WHEREAS, the Borough has opted to renegotiate with Paug-Vik based off last years 
bid; and 

WHEREAS, funds were not appropriated for the bracing project in the FY20 budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough has approximately $500,000 available in the Borough’s 
Alaska Municipal League Investment Pool (AMLIP) account that were paid back from Borough 
appropriations for the Cold Bay Terminal Project; and 

 



 
 

WHEREAS, Administration recommends appropriating $200,000 from the Borough’s 
AMLIP account to cover the amount needed for the bracing project; and  

WHEREAS, the appropriation will be reflected in the Borough’s financials under Fund 
20.  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Aleutians East Borough Assembly 
authorizes the Mayor to negotiate and execute a contract with Paug-Vik Development 
Corporation for the Cold Bay Bracing Project at the Cold Bay Terminal in an amount not to 
exceed $200,000; and  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Aleutians East Borough 
Assembly authorizes the appropriation of $200,000 from the Borough’s Alaska Municipal 
League Investment Pool Account for the project. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Aleutians East Borough on this 12th day of 
September, 2019.  
 
_______________________________ 
Alvin D. Osterback, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Tina Anderson, Clerk 



New Business 



1 | P a g e  
August 28, 2019 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Mayor Osterback and Assembly 
 
From:   Anne Bailey, Borough Administrator 
 
Date:   August 28, 2019 
 
Re: Quarter 2 – Aleutians East Borough Strategic Plan Update 
 
 
The Aleutians East Borough (Borough) conducted a Planning Work Session on December 11th-
13th, 2018, to help identify projects and initiatives that would be included on the Borough’s 
Strategic Plan. Representatives from the communities, outside stakeholders, and members of the 
public were in attendance and actively engaged in conversations about the Borough’s role in 
community projects. 
 
Mayor Osterback, staff and Professional Growth Systems (PGS) defined which projects would 
be part of the Borough’s strategic plan for one year, beginning March 1, 2019 and ending 
February 28, 2020 based on the information shared to the Assembly during the work session. 
The plan also defines project leads, quarterly project outcomes, and year-end targets.  
 
An overview of the work accomplished during the second quarter of the strategic plan can be 
found below and on the attached Vision Navigation Chart.  
 

1. Fisheries Advocacy 
 
This track has been completed.  

o Changed the title of A.4 to State & federal fisheries strategy initiated. The 
Borough has initiated strategies for the state and federal fisheries. Executing the 
strategy will be an ongoing process.  

o A.5 Borough Stance on Rationalization Created has been completed.  
o A.6 Funds Allocated has been completed.  

 
2. Government & Policy Advocacy 

o B.3 State & federal lobbyist marine highway action plans created & initiated has 
been completed. The responsible person for this task changed from Anne Bailey 
to Ernie Weiss.  



2 | P a g e  
August 28, 2019 

o B.4 Rough Draft Bill Created has been completed. Senator Hoffman’s staff have 
drafted two versions of the bill for Limited Entry Salmon Permits.   

o Moved B.5 Association supporters identified to Quarter 3. More time is required 
to complete this task.  

 
3. Akun Dock & Breakwater 

 
The scope of this project has changed, and the Borough is no longer interested in 
pursuing a vessel feasibility study. Also, we are still working with the Army Corps 
and City on how to complete the Akun dock & breakwater feasibility study.  
 
Therefore, Administration proposes removing: 
 

o C.1.1 Vessel feasibility funding approved by assembly 
o C.1.2 RFP or RFQ initiated 
o C.1.3 Feasibility cost sharing agreement signed 
o C.1.4 Project consultant hired 
o C.1.5 Funding for Akun dock & breakwater feasibility study secured 
o C.1.6 Feasibility study for traditional vessel completed 

 
And adding: 
 

o C.1.1 Project strategy defined to Quarter 3 
o C.1.2 Project strategy initiated to Quarter 4 

 
4. Nelson Lagoon Dock Repair 

o Moved C.2.1 Tariff rates defined to Quarter 3. More time is required and 
research necessary before completing this initiative.  

o Moved C.2.2 Bid Documents Completed to Quarter 3. The permitting process 
is ongoing and should be completed in Quarter 3.  

o Moved C.2.3 Construction Contractors Evaluated to Quarter 3. More time is 
required to complete this initiative.  

o Moved C.2.4 Construction Contractor Under Contract to Quarter 3. More time 
is required to complete this initiative.  

o Moved C.2.5 Additional funding secured, if necessary to Quarter 4. More time 
is required to complete this initiative.  

o Removed C.2.7 Nelson Lagoon Dock repair completed from this year’s plan. 
This will be included in next year’s plan.  

 
5. Akutan Harbor 

o Moved C.3.1 Summary Report & procedure for Steller Eider collisions 
received from the Army Corps of Engineers to Quarter 4. The Army Corps of 
Engineers has not completed but hope to have it completed during Quarter 4.  

o C.3.2 Harbor local area plan has been completed and submitted to the Army 
Corps. 



3 | P a g e  
August 28, 2019 

o Moved C.3.3 Harbor management plan completed to Quarter 4. This has been 
started but should be completed in Quarter 4.  

o Moved C.3.4 Assessment of funding sources completed to Quarter 4. 
Administration is waiting to complete the tasks C.3.1 and C.3.3 and receive 
documentation from the Corps.  

 
6. False Pass Harbor House Design 

o C.4.2 RFP Written will be completed prior to the end of the quarter or shortly 
after.  

o Moved C.4.3 RFP issued to Quarter 3. Anticipate completing this during 
Quarter 3.  

o Moved C.4.4 Design completed to Quarter 4. Do not anticipate the design 
being completed until Quarter 4.  

 
7. Cold Bay Dock Repairs 

o Moved C.5.2 Project strategy defined to Quarter 3. Due to Administration’s 
workload this has not been completed and will be addressed during Quarter 4.  

o Moved C.5.3 RFP/RFQ written to Quarter 3.  
o Moved C.5.4 RFP/RFQ issued to Quarter 4. Administration does not 

anticipate completing this task until Quarter 4.  
 

8. Diversification of Natural Resources 
o D.1 Implementation design created; D.2 Potential processors identified; D.3 

Potential alternative mairculture opportunities identified and Quarter 3 D.4 
Potential grant opportunities identified have been completed.  

o A portion of Quarter 3 D.5 Alternative ocean-based revenue opportunities 
identified and Quarter 4 initiatives: D.6 Processor partnerships secured and 
D.7 Grant opportunities pursued have been completed.   

 
9. Cold Bay Clinic 

o E.1.3 Changed the title to MOU completed. Administration hopes to have this 
completed after the September 12, 2019 Assembly meeting.  

o E.1.4 RFQ written has started. 
 

10. Cold Bay School 
o E.2.2 Public RFI issued has been completed. We have received a response 

from Aleutians Services, Inc for the use of the facility.  
o Removed Quarter 2 initiative E.2.3 Demolition options researched has begun 

but not been completed at this time. Administration has determined that the 
Borough no longer needs to research demolition options.  

o Quarter 3 E.2.4 Steps to transfer identified has been completed.  
o Quarter 4 E.2.5 Transfer initiated has started. At the Assembly meeting 

Ordinances 20-01 and 20-02 are before the Assembly authorizing the transfer 
of the land and the sale of the building to Aleutian Services.  

 
11. Borough Property Survey 



4 | P a g e  
August 28, 2019 

o F.1 Bear Lake survey instruction received has been completed. 
o F.2 Bear Lake survey initiated has been completed.  
o Moved F.3 Sandy River Plat & Survey approved by the Borough to Quarter 3. 

The Borough is still waiting on information from the State.  
 

12. Borough Property Management 
o G.1 Cold Bay terminal draft lease completed has been completed.    
o G.2 Potential lease holders identified has been completed.  
o Moved G.3 Lease (or leases) executed to Quarter 3. Administration hopes to have 

a lease or leases executed during Quarter 3.  
o G.4 Tenant improvements initiated has been completed. The Borough has begun 

to purchase items for the tenant improvements.  
o Moved G.5 Tenant improvements completed to Quarter 3. Anticipate completing 

all the improvements for the tenants during Quarter 3.  
 

13. Sand Point School 
o Moved H.1 Grant writing services quote received to Quarter 3.  
o Moved H.3 Grant application initiated to Quarter 3.  
o H.3 Funding Secured has been completed. $50,000 in additional funds were 

approved via Resolution 19-68. 
o Removed H.4 Grant application submitted to the State. The application is due in 

September 2020, so this outcome will appear on next year’s Strategic Plan. 
 

14. Climate Change 
o Moved I.1 Community climate change survey created; I.2 Community climate change 

survey completed and I.3 Survey data analyzed to Quarter 3.   
 

15. Retention Schedule 
o Moved 1.1.1 Retention schedule compliance plan designed to Quarter 3. This task 

has been partially completed.  
o Moved 1.1.2 Retention schedule compliance plan executed to Quarter 3.  
o Moved 1.1.3 Retention compliance training designed to Quarter 3. This has been 

partially completed.   
o Moved Quarter 3 tasks 1.1.4 All staff have complete retention schedule training 

and 1.15 Retention schedule compliance plan completed have been moved to 
Quarter 4.  

 
16. HR Tools (Employee Handbook ) 

o Moved 1.2.1 Rough draft employee handbook completed to Quarter 3. Still 
working with the attorney on completing this.  

o Moved 1.2.2 Rough draft employee handbook presented to the assembly to 
Quarter 3. This task is contingent on task 1.2.1.  

 
17. OSHA Requirement 

o 3.3 Punch List for each building built or created has been completed.  



5 | P a g e  
August 28, 2019 

o Moved 3.4 Needed funds appropriated to Quarter 3. Still determining what the 
costs are prior to purchasing.  

 









REPORTS AND UPDATES 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Osterback and AEB Assembly 
From:  Anne Bailey, Borough Administrator 
Subject: Assembly Report  
Date:  September 5, 2019 
 
Sand Point School Painting Project 
In August 2019, Kuchar Construction arrived in Sand Point to begin the Sand Point School 
Painting Project. As of August 31, 2019, Kuchar has completed approximately 38% of the 
project. This includes but is not limited to foundation repairs, sealing and painting.  
 
Cold Bay Terminal 
On September 4, 2019, the Borough and our consultant met with the airlines to further discuss 
the Cold Bay Terminal Lease. We are still updating a few items prior to finalizing the agreement.  
 
Terminal Improvements:  

 On August 21, 2019, the Borough purchased seating for the airport terminal.  
 On August 23, 2019, the Borough entered into a contract with Chinook Fire Protection 

Inc for sprinkler inspection services at the Cold Bay Terminal.  
 On August 28, 2019, the Borough purchased a conveyor belt for the airport terminal. 
 In the process of purchasing a ticket counter and other supplies needed to complete 

repairs and addressing electrical needs.  
 The Borough is working with DOWL to complete a lateral bracing issue in the FAA 

space. 
  

King Cove Road Update 
 

A Summary of Current Litigation Status is as follows: 
 
1.  August 7, 2019 - Plaintiffs filed their Complaint against DOI/Secretary Bernhardt to 

“invalidate, vacate, and set aside” the Agreement which was signed on July 12, 2019 
between DOI and KCC. 

 
2.  Plaintiffs also sent a 60-day notice letter under the Endangered Species Act (ESA) to set 

up a claim under ESA later in the lawsuit. 
 
3.  Following 60 days, on/about October 6, 2019, Plaintiffs are expected to file an additional 

ESA count to add to the Complaint. 
 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

State of Alaska Items 
On August 19, 2019 Mark Hickey, the Borough State Lobbyist, reported that Governor Dunleavy 
signed HB 2001 announcing vetoes and accepted items. HB 2001 is the appropriation bill passed 
by the legislature during the last special session to add back FY 2020 operating funds.  Most of 
his actions reinstate vetoes made in late June. 
 
The following summarizes key actions. 
  

 Vetoed the addition of school debt reimbursement funding, resulting in a reduction 
of school debt reimbursement funding by 50% for FY 2020. 
 

 Eliminated $30 million deposit into the Community Assistance Fund, thereby 
reducing the expected FY 2021 distribution by 33% unless additional money is 
provided next session. 
  

 Eliminated all state reimbursement of municipal debt authorized under HB 528. 
 

 Vetoed the additional $5 million to the Alaska Marine Highways System operating 
budget, intended to restore winter service to Prince William Sound and increase 
winter service to Kodiak and Prince Rupert. 
  

 Accepted funding for a $1,600 PFD per person for 2019.  Stated he intends to call 
the legislature back into another special session to obtain full funding of a $3,000 
PFD. 

 
 Accepted a reduction of another $20 million to University of Alaska funding.  Total FY 

2020 reduction is $25 million. 
  

 Vetoed all the added Medicaid funding by another $50 million, plus $27 million for 
Adult Dental Medicaid Care. 

  
 Reduced VSPO by $3 million for FY 2020, again arguing this action eliminates money 

that has lapsed in previous years and will impact vacant positions only. 
  

 Eliminated funding for Alaska Public Broadcasting Corporation except emergency 
broadcasting portion. 
  

 Restored all funding for the Senior Benefits Program. 
  

 Reduced transfer of funds from the Earnings Reserve Account to the corpus of the 
Permanent Fund down to $4 billion. 
  

 Restored funding for Head Start, several early learning programs, the Online with 
Libraries program and Live Homework Help.  Vetoed forward funding of K-12 
education funding for FY 2021. 

  



3 | P a g e  
 

While many of these actions are disappointing and difficult to fathom, the process is not 
over for this year if we have another special session.  
 
Other Items 

 

Alaska Municipal League Annual Local Government Conference 
November 18-22, 2019, Anchorage, Alaska 

 
Registration is now open for the Alaska Municipal League (AML) 69th Annual Local 
Government Conference, which will be held at the Hotel Captain Cook in Anchorage November 
18-22, 2019. Please visit our website at https://www.akml.org/2019-annual-conference/ for 
online registration, hotel information and much more.  
 
Newly Elected Officials Training – November 18 & 19, 2019  
Building a solid leadership foundation begins with AML’s Newly Elected Officials (NEO) 
Seminar. It is one of Alaska’s most highly regarded training programs for local leaders. Officials 
who would like a refresher course and those who are newly elected to office are invited to attend.  
 
AML Annual Local Government Conference – November 20 - 22, 2019  
AML’s Annual Conference provides a venue where municipal leaders can share best practices 
and lessons in innovation, efficiency and effective delivery of services. It’s an opportunity for 
dialogue and relationship-building. It’s a table at which we can come together and work toward 
solutions.    
 

 I have also: 
o Prepped documents for the September 12, 2019 Assembly Meeting.  
o Worked on documents for the Cold Bay School Transfer, maintenance projects 

and personnel items. 
o Been continuously conducting other day to day operations.  

 
If you have any questions, comments or concerns please contact me at (907) 274-7580 or 
abailey@aeboro.org. 

 
                                                                                                                       

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001TbFtlZ_VBYm0S4HOrfyORDHXsbgKlPZwZ0cTs_Yv4PoEx3IaT8H-aXwYa8hkCoG-4EAjPsSB2nSU2nrpw9I7ULkhTfawDC2KzorCxxpw_jB36xTn_xBOyyoyLZKOxsiW_i0MUKw3__dWdr76Stw8_cOta5ydS0GNYv2pZ7z8LQw=&c=lEbLPzE0PUz4-pU5DEN35BEoNR5o0Bdcy5LwFIQ68S5-ZU-k02FxhA==&ch=L0twYUR6_QNIK20ZcxGhb7Cx3Xp381Q7kxe3YVUKWB9LDwjshKo8Aw==
mailto:abailey@aeboro.org


   

1 
 

To:  The Honorable Mayor Osterback, AEB Assembly  
From:   Mary Tesche, Assistant Administrator 
Subject: Assembly Report 
Date:  September 6th, 2019  
 
 
Strategic Plan Update 
 
Cold Bay Clinic – Resolution 20-14 presented at today’s meeting authorizes the Mayor to 
negotiate and execute a MOU with the City of Cold Bay and Eastern Aleutian Tribes for the 
Clinic Project. The MOU draft has been reviewed by all parties and will be finalized and signed 
pending approval by the Assembly, which would complete items E.1.3 and E.1.6 of the Strategic 
Plan.  
 
Upcoming work on the clinic will include coordinating with the State of Alaska on updating the 
DOT lease for the future project site, submitting the construction plans to the State Fire Marshal, 
and completing the RFQ for project management services. 
 
Included at the end my report is a memo outlining the changes that were implemented into the 
Clinic design, as well as an updated floor plan. This information is presented at the request of an 
Assembly member.   
 
Sand Point School Grant Project – Following the approval of Resolution 20-13 at last month’s 
assembly meeting, Administration issued a Notice to Proceed to DOWL on August 8th to 
continue with the DEED grant application process. Since the NTP was signed, DOWL held a 
project kickoff meeting and has been in contact with SERRC about next steps. We anticipate a 
quote for DOWL’s grant application services will be received in the next two weeks, which will 
complete item H.1 on the Strategic Plan. 
 
Other Items & Announcements 
 

• This month I assisted with a variety of Borough projects, including the work being 
completed at the Akutan and Sand Point schools, planning and management for the Cold 
Bay Terminal Lease negotiations and tenant improvements, meetings regarding the Akun 
Dock and Breakwater Project, issues related to the False Pass Harbor, preparing for the 
Assembly meeting, and other daily administrative tasks. 
 

• I attended the Alaska Municipal League Summer Legislative Conference in Soldotna on 
August 13th-15th. Agenda topics included interactive polling of legislative issues affecting 
local governments, a discussion surrounding non-profit funding and the impact of the 
State’s budget cuts, and a review of the ongoing 2019 Legislative Session. If you’d like 
more information on any of the topics that were discussed, please contact me. 

 
• I will be King Cove October 1st-4th to attend EAT and APIA’s Opioid Misuse Task Force 

Planning Meeting. I am looking forward to learning and providing input on how the 
Borough can be better involved the plan. 

 
 
Please contact me at (907) 274-7559 or mtesche@aeboro.org with any questions or comments.  

mailto:mtesche@aeboro.org


1 | P a g e  
September 6th, 2019 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:   Mayor Osterback and Assembly 
 
From:   Mary Tesche, Assistant Administrator 
 
Date:   September 6th, 2019 
 
Re: Cold Bay Clinic Design Updates  
 
 
Overview 
 
At the August 8th, 2019 Regular Assembly Meeting, Administration was asked to prepare a 
memorandum outlining updates to the new Cold Bay Clinic design. The original design was 
completed in 2013, but was recently updated in July 2019 to reflect: 
 

• Changes to building codes and standards 
• Value engineering to help decrease construction costs 
• Changes to the floorplan to increase the functionality of the facility without 

compromising its integrity or intended use 
 
Design changes to the mechanical, electrical, and architectural components of the plan are 
outlined below.  
 
Mechanical 
 
1. Removed crawlspace and use a slab-on grade foundation. 

• Unit heaters, branch piping, and thermostats in crawlspace will be removed 
• Waste piping will be direct buried in ground below slab 
• Radiant piping mains will be routed in ceiling space 

 
Electrical 
 
1. Removed head-bolt heater outlets: 

• There were 7 outlets shown mounted in the parking lot for plugging in vehicles to 
keep the engine warm. Because of the mild temperatures in Cold Bay, it is likely that 
these are not needed. 
 
 



2 | P a g e  
September 6th, 2019 

2. Removed dual level switching in smaller spaces: 
• Dual level switching allows for a reduced lighting level if desired and a reduction in 

energy use. However there are some rooms and spaces that dual level lighting is 
likely to never be used, such as corridors, janitor rooms, laundry, restroom, entry, 
telecom, storage, generator, mechanical room, etc. 
 

3. Remove continuous exterior grazing lighting: 
• There is approximately 280’ of continuous lighting fixtures located around the 

exterior perimeter of the building to “graze” the wall. The intention of this lighting is 
to highlight and illuminate the wall. This lighting is in addition to wall mount fixtures 
that provide illumination around the entrances and away from the building. 

 
Architectural/Structural/Civil 
 
1. Change crawlspace foundation to concrete slab on grade. 

• The original 2012 design criteria for the clinic mandated a full crawlspace to 
accommodate future clinic modifications. The main reason was to accommodate 
future wall relocations that involve plumbing modifications. 

• The existing design had a hydronic radiant heated floor. This is a user desired 
heating solution that will remain. In-concrete heating loops complicates future wall 
modifications. 

• Due to the straight forward plan and size of the proposed clinic we find it unlikely 
that the layout of interior walls would ever require changes. 

 
2. Incorporate DIRTT interior modular wall system. 

• The healthcare line of DIRTT products provide for quality wall finishes that can be 
easily sanitized. 

• DIRTT wall panels can be easily changed in the future due to damage or desired 
aesthetic modifications. 

• DIRTT’s barn door option will be incorporated, where practical, to alleviate door 
swing maneuverability. 

• On-site construction labor is minimized due to walls being made in a factory setting. 
• Separate drawings were created for the DIRTT option and noted as a contract additive 

alternate to compare with conventional interior wall construction. 
 

4. Provide steel grates in concrete stoops at exterior entry point. 
• This will reduce bulk snow and ice from entering the building via foot traffic. 
• The grate will minimize driven rain from being pushed under door thresholds. 

 
5. Remove X-Ray Storage and Control room  

• EAT indicated that they intend to use a mobile x-ray unit in Cold Bay so a room 
dedicated to x-ray storage and control is no longer needed. Removing the x-ray room 
allows for more space in Exam Rooms 1 and 2. 

 
 
 



3 | P a g e  
September 6th, 2019 

6. Move door to the storage room off Exam Room 3 
• The storage room off Exam Room 3 was only accessible by going into the Exam 

Room. We moved the door to open into the hallway so providers and staff can better 
access the storage room without needing to go into the exam room to do so. 

• By moving the door, the countertops in Exam Room 3 have been extended. 
 

7. Added stand up shower to the restroom 
• This feature was added after consultation with EAT clinic personnel and Anchorage 

staff. The former design had no area for providers or patients to wash. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



A-402 6

A-402 1

A-4025

A-402 2

2
A-301

_____________________

A

B

1 2

RECEPTION
104

LOBBY
102

AMBULANCE
GARAGE

122

EXAM ROOM 2
118

EXAM ROOM 3
121

RESTROOM
103

RESTROOM
114

STERILIZATION/
MED STORAGE

115
JANITOR

117

LAB
113

MECHANICAL &
ELECTRICAL

123

EXAM ROOM 1
116

LAUNDRY
127

BREAKROOM/CONFERENCE
108

ARTIC ENTRY
128

STORAGE
129

CO
FF

EE
BA

R

SERVER &
TELECOM

112

ARCTIC ENTRY
101

MORGUE COOLER

GENERATOR
110

COPY/
PRINT/
(NIC)

DASHED LINE
REPRESENTS CANOPY
ABOVE

DASHED LINE REPRESENTS
CANOPY ABOVE

PROVIDER'S
OFFICE

131

RECORDS
STORAGE

132

PHARMACY
130

F B A A F F

B

CAAF

DENOTES GURNEY PATH

V1

D D

B B BB

E

1/A/1

V1

V1

V1

V1

V1

V5

V8

V5

V4

V4

V3

V3

V2

V9
V7

V9

F.E.

F.E.

F.E.

DASHED LINE DENOTES
ONE-HOUR FIRE-RATED
ASSEMBLY

F.D. (TYP)
SEE MECH.

F.D.

HEAVY DASHED LINE
DENOTES TWO-HOUR
FIRE-RATED ASSEMBLY

V7

V9

V2

V9

V2

CORRIDOR
111

V9

V9

HATCHED WALLS TO
BECOME DIRTT
PARTITION WALLS

FO
LD

IN
G

TA
B

LE
N

.I.
C

.

X-RAY
CART
NIC

PORTABLE
X-RAY

NIC

N.I.C.

6'
L.

F.
U

P
P

ER
C

AB
IN

E
TS

6'
L.

F.
U

P
PE

R
C

AB
IN

ET
S

6'
L.

F.
U

P
P

ER
C

AB
IN

E
TS

C.G.

C.G.

C.G.

C.G.C.G. C.G.C.G.

C.G. C.G. C.G.C.G.

G-000

1

SHEET NUMBER

DATE:

FILE NO.

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET SIZE:

DESIGNED BY:

OF

25
0

H
St

re
et

An
ch

or
ag

e,
AK

99
50

1

P:
(9

07
)2

43
-8

98
5

F:
(9

07
)2

43
-5

62
9

W
:L

CG
AK

.c
om

O
N

E
IN

CH

ONE INCH1"

1"

30" x 21" BORDER

P:
\1

20
0-

12
49

\1
23

3.
01

AE
B

Co
ld

Ba
y

Cl
in

ic
\_

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e\

12
33

.0
1

Co
ld

Ba
y

H
ea

lth
Cl

in
ic

.rv
t

8/
21

/2
01

9
2:

20
:3

9
PM

A-101

1233.01
08/09/2019

RW
UMD
WHS

A
LE

U
T

IA
N

S
EA

ST
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

12

D
IR

R
T

W
A

LL
PL

A
N

C
O

LD
BA

Y
H

EA
LT

H
C

LI
N

IC

PE
RM

IT
SE

T 1/4" = 1'-0"A-101
1 FLOOR PLAN - DIRRT (ADD ALTERNATE 1)

N
O

D
AT

E
BY

RE
VI

SI
O

N

34 x 22



www.aleutianseast.org                 www.facebook.com/AleutiansEastBorough/             ltanis@aeboro.org                (907) 274-7579 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Alvin Osterback and Aleutians East Borough Assembly 
From:  Laura Tanis, AEB Communications Director 
Through:  Anne Bailey, AEB Administrator 
Subject: Communications Director’s Report to the Assembly 
Date:  Sept. 6, 2019 
 
 
Annual Report: 

The AEB Annual Report went out to our communities at the end of last 
month. It included information on numerous projects, including the Akutan 
Harbor, the Akun dock & breakwater, the Cold Bay Clinic, the Terminal 
Building in Cold Bay, the False Pass Harbor and Harbor House, the King 
Cove Access Project, the Nelson Lagoon dock, the Sand Point Harbor float 
design, bond service debt information, fisheries management and advocacy, 
as well as school building assessments and repairs. I’d like to thank our 
administration as well as staff members for their contributions to this report. 
It contains a lot of information, some of which took time to gather. This was 
definitely a team effort. 

 
In the Loop:  

As of the writing of this Report to the Assembly, I’m working on the latest edition of In the Loop. 
It will contain several stories, including: 

The 2020 Census: This story will describe the importance of participation. The Census data 
determines how more than $675 billion dollars will be spent, supporting the country, state and vital 
programs in communities. 

• Alaska, for example, received $3.2 billion 
dollars in federal funding for a variety of 
programs in 2016, based on 2010 Census 
numbers. 

• Residents use the census to support 
community initiatives involving 
legislation, quality of life and consumer 
advocacy. 

http://www.aleutianseast.org/
http://www.aleutianseast.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AleutiansEastBorough/
http://www.facebook.com/AleutiansEastBorough/
mailto:ltanis@aeboro.org
mailto:ltanis@aeboro.org


www.aleutianseast.org                 www.facebook.com/AleutiansEastBorough/             ltanis@aeboro.org                (907) 274-7579 
  

• Local governments use it for public safety and emergency preparedness. 
• The 2020 Census also has job opportunities for interested local residents.  

There’s also a story in the newsletter about Tiffany Jackson, one of three Pacific Region Directors 
for the National School Boards Association, who attended a Summer Leadership Seminar last 
month. She shared some of the information regarding presentations on the importance of trust and 
strong personal leadership. 

Another story focuses on APIA’s Tribal Support Program. 

• This article provides information about this program, which serves not only 
APIA employees and tribal members within the region, but also any resident. 
The program is able to provide more individualized attention than the State 
of Alaska, because APIA’s Tribal Support Program has a smaller caseload. 
The program can enforce child support orders, process payments and offers 
paternity testing. The program also has some unique aspects focused on the 
region. APIA is encouraging more people to apply for the program or to call 
if they’d like more information. 

APIA has also recently launched its first ever Unangam Tunuu language apps. 

• The app can be downloaded for free from the App Store or Google Play 
Store. It features both the eastern and Atka dialects and has a variety of 
categories and games to help language learners to become more proficient. 

Lastly, there’s a story about how the City of King Cove will be installing two 
new playgrounds this fall, one in New Rams Creek Subdivision and another next 
to the old school. The City started a fundraising campaign and received an 
impressive outpouring of support. King Cove was selected to receive funding for the Rams 
Creek Playground through Disney’s National Recreation and Park Association. Other major 
donors for the playgrounds included the King Cove Docket 369 Committee, the Rasmuson 
Foundation and Samson Tug and Barge.  

 
Upcoming Projects: 

• Complete PowerPoint Presentation for Mayor Osterback for Alaska Association of 
Harbormasters. I just received information from Tuna Scanlan regarding the Akutan 
Harbor Power Project, so I have the latest info on that project.  

• Start working on promo material for Fish Expo/ordering supplies. 
• Work on next In the Loop newsletter. 

 
As always, I’m happy to help get the word out about events or issues in your community. Please 
call or email me any time with information.  

http://www.aleutianseast.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AleutiansEastBorough/
mailto:ltanis@aeboro.org


  www.aebfish.org   www.facebook.com/AEBfish  eweiss@aeboro.org   907-274-7557   9/6/19   page 1         

 
 
To:  The Honorable Mayor Osterback, Aleutians East Borough Assembly  
From:  Ernie Weiss, Natural Resources Director  
Subj:  Report to the Assembly  
Date:  September 6, 2019 
 
Alaska Young Fishermen’s Summit 
 The Aleutians East Borough Natural Resources Department (NRD) would like to sponsor two 
local fishers to attend the eighth Alaska Young Fishermen’s Summit, in Juneau on January 21 - 23, 2020.   
Applicants aged 18 to 35 will be selected for AEB funded travel based on documented involvement in the 
fishing industry and a one-page letter of interest to attend the Summit. As part of the AEB funded trip to 
the AYFS, the Borough would provide round-trip travel from the home Borough community to Juneau, 
lodging in Juneau during the AYFS, and AYFS registration. 

To apply for an AEB funded scholarship to attend AYFS 2020, interested young fishers should 
submit a letter of interest and a summary of fishing industry experience to the Borough Clerk, Tina 
Andersen by 4PM, Monday November 4th 2019. Application materials can be submitted in person at the 
Borough office in Sand Point, by FAX to 907-383-3496, or by email to tanderson@aeboro.org. Additional 
information on the AYFS can be found at https://alaskaseagrant.org/event/2020-alaska-young-
fishermens-summit/. AYFS registration opens September 25th. 

The Aleutians East Borough NRD is planning to fundraise for the 2020 AYFS scholarship by 
holding a raffle for prizes including cases of locally processed seafood, with the help of Silver Bay 
Seafoods, Trident Seafoods, Peter Pan Seafoods and local tribal organizations.  Raffle tickets will be 
available for $10 each at AEB offices in Sand Point, King Cove and Anchorage. Drawings for the cases 
of seafood and other prizes will be held in December.   
 
Updates 
 2016 Pink salmon disaster funds – CFEC salmon permit holders with a history of pink salmon 
harvests should have PSMFC applications in hand for 2016 pink salmon disaster funds. Applications are 
due October 31 and payments should be dispursed 6 to 8 weeks later. Permit holders need to list crew 
members on the application so that crew may also apply by the crew deadline of January 31, 2020. FAQs. 
 Bear Lake Survey – McClintock surveyors began field work on the survey August 23rd, and the 
field work is now complete. Bill McClintock expressed appreciation for the helpful cooperation from staff 
at the PPSF Port Moller plant, including Trevor, and to Bear Lake Lodge owner Warren Johnson. 
 Strategic plan outcomes – we have completed several outcomes related to the fisheries advocacy 
and borough property surveys strategic initiatives in the past quarter. In addition, I prepared this marine 
highway advocacy plan to fulfill Strategic Initiative Outcome B.3. 
 
Groundfish Fisheries 

The majority of the 2019 Area 610 WGOA pollock quota is available in the ‘C’ & ‘D’ seasons. 
Both the C & D seasons each have a quota of 11,590 mt, compared to just 847 mt each in the A & B 
seasons. The C season started August 25 and NMFS has announced it will close noon Sunday September 
8th. The D season will start October 1st and will run until the quota is caught or by November 1st.  

The WGOA federal Pacific cod ‘B’ season began September 1 and runs until November 1 for trawl 
gear, and through December 31 for pot gear, or until the quota is harvested. The 2019 B season trawl quota 
is 557 mt and the B season pot gear quota is 948 mt. The federal WGOA Pcod jig gear season is still open 
and the State Black Rockfish jig fishery also remains open.  
 I will be attending the crab and groundfish plan team meetings in Seattle later this month and 
Charlotte plans to attend the November plan team meetings. We will both attend the third meeting to 
discuss AFSC/groundfish industry research/surveys collaboration, in Homer in October during NPFMC. 

http://www.aebfish.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AEBfish
mailto:eweiss@aeboro.org
mailto:tanderson@aeboro.org
https://alaskaseagrant.org/event/2020-alaska-young-fishermens-summit/
https://alaskaseagrant.org/event/2020-alaska-young-fishermens-summit/
http://www.psmfc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/FAQsForGOAPinkSalmonDisaster_8_05_19.pdf
http://www.aebfish.org/b3actionplanAug2019.pdf
http://www.aebfish.org/b3actionplanAug2019.pdf


  www.aebfish.org   www.facebook.com/AEBfish  eweiss@aeboro.org   907-274-7557   9/6/19   page 2         

North Pacific Fishery Management Council 
The October meeting of the Council will be held in Homer September 30 – October 9th. The 

Council will take final action on the Observer fee analysis and review the observer deployment plan for 
2020. The Council will take final action on BSAI crab specifications, and review the proposed specs for 
GOA and BSAI groundfish. The BSAI halibut adundance-based management analysis is finally at the 
initial review stage. And the Council is taking up four separate papers on BSAI cod. Link to the Agenda. 

The Council will also be reviewing the Trawl EM exempted fishing permit (EFP) that Charlotte 
has helped draft, working with the other EM trawl grantees and NMFS. Ms. Levy’s input to the process 
has been critical and a big reason why our NFWF grants are such a success. We expect to find out by early 
November if  NFWF will fund our EM trawl round 2 grant proposal.  

 
Alaska Board of Fisheries 
 Proposal books for the 2019/2020 Board of Fish meeting cycle are now available online and will 
be out as printed booklets by late December. This cycle proposals are for Kodiak, Upper and Lower Cook 
Inlet and for Statewide King and Tanner crab. The Statewide meeting is in Anchorage March 2020.  

Agenda Change Requests (ACRs) were also posted this week. ACRs will be considered at the 
Board of Fish Work session October 23 -24th at the Egan Center in Anchorage. ACR #5 from the Chignik 
Intertribal Coalition proposes to further curtail fishing in the Dolgoi Island area. I believe that the Board 
should not take action to accept ACR #5 or schedule the proposal for a hearing, as this issue was recently 
adjudicated in February 2019 when the Board considered 8 separate proposals related to the subject. 
Mayor Osterback is planning to submit written comments on behalf of the AEB, and we are working 
on draft language. Since the Board does not (normally) take oral testimony at work sessions, written 
comments are encouraged and may be submitted through October 8th by online form, email, fax to 907-
465-6094, or by regular mail to PO Box 115526, Juneau AK 99811-5526. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recent meetings attended  
EM Trawl Committee      teleconference/Portland 8/21-8/22/19 
ASMI Board Directors     teleconference   9/3/19 
Arctic & Western Alaska Area Contingency Plan  DEC webinar   9/5/19 

 
Upcoming meetings/planning to attend 

North Pacific Research Board Advisory Panel  Anchorage   9/9 – 9/10/19 
Groundfish Plan Teams/Crab Plan Team meetings  AFSC, Seattle   9/16-9/20/19 
NPFMC Halibut Abundance-based management   webinar/AFSC  9/20/19 
North Pacific Fishery Management Council (AP Chair) Homer    9/30-10/8/19 
Alaska Board of Fisheries Work Session     Anchorage   10/23-10/24/19 

 
On the Calendar 

Groundfish Plan Teams meetings Nov 12-15 Seattle. 
Pacific Marine Expo   Nov 21-23 Seattle. 
AEB Fishermen’s meeting Nov 21 Seattle. 
International Pacific Halibut Commission Interim meeting Nov 25-26 Seattle  
North Pacific Fishery Management Council Dec 2-10, Anchorage. 
Alaska Young Fishermen’s Summit Jan 20-23 Juneau.  
North Pacific Fishery Management Council  Jan 27- Feb 3 Seattle. 
International Pacific Halibut Commission Annual meeting Feb 3-7 Anchorage. 
 

 

Please call if you have any questions or concerns. 

http://www.aebfish.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AEBfish
mailto:eweiss@aeboro.org
https://meetings.npfmc.org/Meeting/Details/823
http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=fisheriesboard.proposalbook
http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/static-f/regulations/regprocess/fisheriesboard/pdfs/2019-2020/ws/acrs/acrs.pdf
http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=process.comments
mailto:dfg.bof.comments@alaska.gov


To:  Honorable Mayor Osterback, Aleutians East Borough Assembly 
From:  Charlotte Levy, Natural Resources Assistant Director 
Re:  Report to the Assembly 
Date:  September 12th, 2019 
 
Projects 
Mariculture:  
● The Sand Point ADFG/DNR permit application received one 

comment from ADFG during the 20-day agency review. 
Comments from ADFG suggest stipulations that will likely be 
included in the ADFG Operation Permit, and can be found 
here. I am still awaiting a response from USACE with the 
results of their 15-day review. 

● On 9/11 I met with ASG Agent Melissa Good to discuss our 
funded project for Phase 2 of the mariculture project, and to 
provide a status of the permit application. 

● Andrew Crow and Ray Morgan of the UAA Alaska 
Cooperative Development Center have been developing a 
financial model for mariculture using USDA Rural 
Cooperative Development Grant funds. We met on 9/11 to 
discuss the model and next steps, which will be available at 
the next Assembly meeting. 

● On 8/8 I attended the AMTF meeting and provided updates on 
our project. The task force provided updates on the Action 
Plan, the planned Mariculture Resource Center, and an 
overview of the opportunities and anticipated value of 
mariculture in Alaska.   

EM:  
● Trawl EM Committee Meeting: I attended the EMC meeting in Portland August 21-22. I 

presented WGOA project and EFP updates. Highlights include: discussion of national NMFS 
cost metrics; issues and learning lessons in the WC Whiting fishery; next steps of EMC and 
EFP committees. The agenda and my full report on the meeting are available for your review. 

● Exempted Fishing Permit: As of 8/30 the EFP subcommittee has officially resubmitted the EFP 
draft to NMFS for it’s third round of review, after receiving comments from the AFSC. The 
EFP subcommittee will be meeting this month to prepare our presentation to the Council at the 
October meeting in Homer. 

● WGOA1: SWI has been sending techs to SP and KC as vessels switch over from salmon to 
groundfish to work on EM systems. I have been working closely with Silver Bay to get their 
tenders installed for C/D seasons. I will also be working with SWI and NMFS to get access to 

http://www.aebfish.org/adfgAquaticreviewAug2019.pdf
https://www.adfg.alaska.gov/Static/fishing/pdfs/mariculture/mariculture_opp_for_ak.pdf
https://www.adfg.alaska.gov/Static/fishing/pdfs/mariculture/mariculture_opp_for_ak.pdf
https://meetings.npfmc.org/CommentReview/DownloadFile?p=e5b78228-1733-4171-86e9-25000a816d2f.pdf&fileName=Trawl%20EMC%20Agenda%20-%20single%20page.pdf
http://www.aebfish.org/trawlEMcommitteeAug2019.pdf


 

 
www.aebfish.org | www.facebook.com/AEBfish | clevy@aeboro.org | (907) 274-7566 

observer data to conduct side-by-side comparisons of data - this will also require ROI from 
data owners. SWI has provided an informal progress report on results to date. 

● WGOA2: I was able to get two additional CVs to voluntarily pay for and install EM on their 
vessels prior to the 2020 EFP year. NFWF funding announcements should be made in 
November - we anticipate having enough funding to scale EM to the entire CV/tender fleet. 
We also plan to include a small pilot project in either SP or KC to test an automated system 
that sorts, counts, measures and identifies fish in the plants - a tool that could be extremely 
cost-effective for salmon census - based on the proof of concept in Kodiak.  

Federal Groundfish 
● I am developing a WGOA trawl survey as part of our federal fisheries strategy under Fisheries 

Advocacy in the Strategic Plan. The survey is designed to collect baseline data on the priorities, 
values and recommendations of stakeholders. Results of this survey can be used to facilitate 
any future meetings regarding changes in the management of the fishery, and to inform the 
AEB stance on rationalization. I also plan to produce a review of the tools and program 
elements that may be considered in future management actions, for the Assembly and 
stakeholders.  

● Ernie and I will attend the 3rd industry/AFSC meeting during the October council meeting to 
discuss collaborative research and survey funding opportunities for groundfish. I sit on the 
subgroup that is working on feasibility, to ensure WGOA is represented. We had a meeting on 
8/15 to discuss potential mechanisms that will be presented to the larger group in October. It 
is expected AFSC will produce a “core list” of research priorities, serving as the basis for this 
effort.  

Other 
● I am preparing a brief white paper on Jellyfish in Alaska, to include: an overview of species 

and distribution, status and trends of populations, current research and fisheries implications. 

● I have a meeting with the Food Bank of Alaska next week to discuss if/how they can help 
establish the necessary infrastructure to route PSC donations through local food 
pantries/schools. 

Upcoming Meetings/Dates 
NPFMC Council Meeting - Homer, AK      10/1-10/5 
Annual Leave          10/7-10/15 
Alaska Mariculture Task Force Meeting - Teleconference    10/15 
Groundfish Plan Team Meeting - Seattle, WA     11/12-11/15 
Pacific Marine Expo - Seattle, WA       11/21-11/23 
IPHC Interim Meeting - Seattle, WA       11/25-11/26 
Saltonstall-Kennedy Grant Due       11/12 
Fishing for Energy Port Nominations Due      11/15 

http://www.aebfish.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AEBfish
http://www.aebfish.org/wgoaAug2019pr.pdf
https://meetings.npfmc.org/CommentReview/DownloadFile?p=fba83803-16ac-48cc-a372-f807600fea05.pdf&fileName=Plant%20Study%20Section.pdf


1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Osterback and AEB Assembly 
From:  Emil Mobeck, Maintenance Director 
Subject: Assembly Report  
Date:  September 12, 2019 
 
Ongoing Maintenance Projects 
 
Working with Kuchar on the paint project here in Sand Point, trying to stay ahead of them so 
they can get this project complete before the weather starts to move in. I am also getting 
materials ordered for the Cold Bay terminal so that it can be remodeled then renovated.  
 
Strategic Plan Update 
 

 OSHA Requirement Compliance –  
I am moving right along on the requirements for osha in our Buildings, and I am getting 
this taken care of, and staying on task. 

 
Other Borough Related Items 
 
Trying to find a cheaper way to get a dish out to King Cove for their Satellite dish at the Borough 
office for Internet hope to get this up and going soon. This system here in Sand Point has been 
very reliable and a lot better then what we had. Getting to specifically find out what is going on 
with this Ventilation issue at the Sand Point School pool area. Looks like we might have it 
narrowed down. 
 
Upcoming Projects 
 
Working with C&R Enterprises, and Chinook to come out to inspect our Buildings in False Pass, 
and King Cove for our annual fire and sprinkler system. We are also having the mechanical, 
electrical, and Controls work being started here in the middle of September in Akutan School 
and hope not to interrupt School operations to much while completing these tasks. This should be 
completed by the middle of October. 
 
If you have any questions, comments or concerns please contact me at (907) 383-2699 or 
emobeck@aeboro.org. 
                                                                                                                       
 

mailto:emobeck@aeboro.org


Assembly Comments 

tanderson
Typewritten Text



Public Comments 



Date & Location of Next 
Meeting 

tanderson
Typewritten Text



Adjournment 

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text


	Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting
	Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
	Adoption of Agenda  
	September 12, 2019 Agenda

	Conflict of Interest.
	Community Roll Call & Public Comment on Agenda Items
	Minutes 
	August 8, 2019  Assembly Minutes

	Financial Report 
	July Financial Report
	August Financial Report

	Investment Report
	July Investment Report

	Consent Agenda None
	Agenda Statement-Res. 20-15, authorizing mayor to negotiate and execute agreement with ICE Services, technology service provider.
	ICE Help Desk Services Agreement
	Resolution 20-15

	Agenda Statement - Resolution 20-16, authorizing mayor to negotiate and execute a services agreement with BDO USA LLP, FOR F
	BDO Agreement to Provide Services.
	Resolution 19-16

	Agenda Statement-Resolution 20-19, authorizing the mayor to negotiate and execute a deed of easement to City of Akutan for portion of Lot 1A, Akutan Sch. Subdivision.
	Resolution 20-19.
	Easement Map

	Resolution 20-20, appointing election judges for the October 1, 2019 Regular Election.
	Resolution 20-21, appointing the canvass committee for the October 1, 2019 Regular Election.

	Public Hearings
	Agenda Statement, Ord. 20-01, Ord. 20-02
	Map
	Assignement of Agreement, Cold Bay Sch. lease.
	Acceptance of Assignment, Cold Bay Sch. lease.
	Bill of Sale.
	Ordinance 20-01, Cold Bay Sch. lease assignment.
	Ordinance 20-02, Cold Bay Sch. Sale.


	Ordinances
	Resolutions
	Agenda Statement-Resolution 2014, authorizing the Mayor to negotiate and execute a MOU betweeen AEB, City of cold Bay and EAT, for Cold Bay Clinic Construction Project.
	MOU
	Resolution 20-14

	Agenda Statement - Resolution 20-17, authrozing the mayor to negotiate and execute an Agreement with Robertson Monagle and Estaugh to provide Legal Services in litigation filed Aug. 7, 2019.
	Resolution 20-17

	Agenda Statement-Resolution 20-18 authorizing the mayor to negotiate and execute a contract with Paug-Vik Development Corp. for Cold Bay Bracing Project at terminal.
	Resolution 20-18.


	New Business 
	Memo-Quarter 2 - AEB Strategic Plan Update.
	Charts


	Reports and Updates
	Administrator's Report 
	Assistant Administrator Report
	Memo- Re Cold Bay Clinic Design Update

	Communications Director Report.
	Natural Resources Director Report
	Natural Resources Assistant Director.
	Maintenance Director Report.

	Assembly Comments
	Public Comments
	Next Meeting Date & Place 
	Adjournment



